COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Advanced Meeting Package

Regular Meeting &
Budget Public Hearing

Monday
August 25, 2025
11:00 a.m.

Location:
Hilton Garden Inn
55 Town Center Blvd.,
Palm Coast, FL 32164

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials
are considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or
adoption.




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

250 International Parkway, Suite 208

Lake Mary, FL 32746
321-263-0132

Board of Supervisors
Seminole Palms Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular Meeting and Budget Public Hearing of the Board of Supervisors of the Seminole Palms
Community Development District is scheduled for Monday, August 25, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at Hilton
Garden Inn, 55 Town Center Blvd., Palm Coast, FL 32164.

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation
for your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be presented at the meeting.

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-193 or
dmcinnes@vestapropertyservices.com . We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

David Mclpsnes

David Mclnnes
District Manager


mailto:dmcinnes@dpfgmc.com

sm‘q%@ Community Development District

Meeting Date: ~ Monday, August 25, 2025  Call-in Number: +1(929) 205-6099
Time: 11:00 AM Meeting ID: 705 571 4830#
Location: Hilton Garden Inn

I1.

I11.

IV.

V.

55 Town Center Blvd.,
Palm Coast, FL 32164

Agenda
Roll Call

Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

Presentation of Proof of Publication(s)

Public Hearings
A. FY 2025-2026 Budget Public Hearing
1. Open the Public Hearing
2. Presentation of FY 2025-2026 Budget

3. Public Comments
4. Close the Public Hearing

5. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-06, Adopting
FY 2025-2026 Budget
6. Consideration of FY 2025-2026 Deficit Funding Agreement

B. FY 2025-2026 O&M Assessments Public Hearing
1. Open the Public Hearing
2. Public Comments
3. Close the Public Hearing

4. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-07, Levying
Assessments
Consent Agenda

A. Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on April 28, 2025

B. Consideration for Acceptance — The May 2025 Unaudited
Financial Statements

C. Consideration for Acceptance — The June 2025 Unaudited
Financial Statements

Page 1 of 2

Pgs. 6-7

-
s

\O
_
w

Exhibit
Pgs. 15-17
Exhibit 4

Pgs. 19-21

Pgs. 23-30

Pgs. 32-34

Pgs. 36-45

Pgs. 47-56




V.

VI

VII.

VIII.
IX.

Consent Agenda — continued

D.

E.

Consideration for Acceptance — The July 2025 Unaudited
Financial Statements

Ratification of Yellowstone Landscape Sabal Palm Cut & Haul
Proposal - $251.00

Ratification of Requisition — Acquisition & Construction —
Enclave, Briar Pay Apps #7-10

Ratification of Yellowstone Landscape First Amendment to
Landscape & Irrigation Services Agreement

Ratification of Yellowstone Landscape Second Amendment to
Landscape & Irrigation Services Agreement

Ratification of Requisition — Acquisition & Construction — PH 2
& 3, Pay Apps #1-4

Business Matters

A.

Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-08, Approving FY
2025-2026 Meeting Schedule

Staff Reports

A.

Aquatics Report — June & July

B. District Counsel
C.
D. District Manager

District Engineer

1. Consideration of FY 2026 Performance Standards & Measures

Supervisors’ Requests

Audience Comments — New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2

Pgs. 207-208




EXHIBIT 1




SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION

OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 BUDGET; NOTICE OF PUBLIC

HEARING TO CONSIDER THE IMPOSITION OF OPERATIONS

AND MAINTENANCE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, ADOPTION OF

AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND THE LEVY, COLLECTION, AND

ENFORCEMENT OF THE SAME; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING.

Upcoming Public Hearings, and Regular Meeting

The Board of Supervisors (“Board”) for the Seminole Palms Community
Development District (“District”) will hold the following two public hearings
and a regular meeting on Monday, August 25, 2025 at 11:00 a.m., at the Hil-
ton Garden Inn - 55 Town Center Blvd., Palm Coast, Florida 32614.

The first public hearing is being held pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Stat-
utes, to receive public comment and objections on the District’s proposed budget
(“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025 and ending
September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026”). The second public hearing is
being held pursuant to Chapters 190, 197, and/or 170, Florida Statutes, to con-
sider the imposition of operations and maintenance special assessments (“O&M
Assessments”) upon the lands located within the District, to fund the Proposed
Budget for Fiscal Year 2025/2026; to consider the adoption of an assessment
roll; and, to provide for the levy, collection, and enforcement of assessments.
At the conclusion of the hearings, the Board will, by resolution, adopt a budget
and levy O&M Assessments as finally approved by the Board. A Board meeting
of the District will also be held where the Board may consider any other District
business.

Description of Assessments
The District imposes O&M Assessments on benefitted property within the Dis-

trict for the purpose of funding the District’s general administrative, operations,
and maintenance budget. A geographic depiction of the property potentially sub-
ject to the proposed O&M Assessments is identified in the map attached hereto.
The table below shows the schedule of the proposed O&M Assessments, which
are subject to change at the hearing:

The O&M Assessments may be collected on the County tax roll or by direct bill
from the District’s Manager. The O&M Assessments will only be imposed on lots
sold to third parties, including lots sold during the Fiscal Year 2025/2026, and
any portion of the District’s Proposed Budget not funded by the O&M Assess-
ments will be funded by a developer funding agreement. Note that the O&M
Assessments are in addition to any debt service assessments, if any, previously
levied by the District and due to be collected for Fiscal Year 2025/2026. IT
IS IMPORTANT TO PAY YOUR ASSESSMENT BECAUSE FAILURE TO
PAY WILL CAUSE A TAX CERTIFICATE TO BE ISSUED AGAINST THE
PROPERTY WHICH MAY RESULT IN LOSS OF TITLE, OR FOR DIRECT
BILLED ASSESSMENTS, MAY RESULT IN A FORECLOSURE ACTION,
‘WHICH ALSO MAY RESULT IN A LOSS OF TITLE.

Additional Provisions

The public hearings and meeting are open to the public and will be conducted
in accordance with Florida law. A copy of the Proposed Budget and assessment
roll, and the agenda, for the hearings and meeting may be obtained by contacting
DPFG Management & Consulting LLC, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208,
Lake Mary, Florida 32746, 321-263-0132 (“District Manager’s Office”). The
public hearings and meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be
specified on the record. There may be occasions when staff or board members
may participate by speaker telephone. Any person requiring special accommo-
dations because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District
Manager’s Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing
7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting
the District Manager’s Office.

Please note that all affected property owners have the right to appear and com-
ment at the public hearings and meeting, and may also file written objections
with the District Manager’s Office within twenty (20) days of issuance of this
notice. Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with
respect to any matter considered at the public hearings or meeting is advised that
person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the
testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact the District Manager’s Office.

District Manager

Jul. 31 25-00272F




SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION

OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026

BUDGET(S); AND NOTICE OF

REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVI-

SORS’ MEETING.

The Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of
the Seminole Palms Community Develop-
ment District (“District”) will hold a public
hearing on Monday, August 25, 2025 at
11:00 a.m., at the Hilton Garden Inn - 55
Town Center Blvd., Palm Coast, Florida
32614 for the purpose of hearing com-
ments and objections on the adoption of
the proposed budget(s) (“Proposed Bud-
get”) of the District for the fiscal year begin-
ning October 1, 2025 and ending Septem-
ber 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026”).
A regular board meeting of the District will
also be held at that time where the Board
may consider any other business that may
properly come before it. A copy of the agen-
da and Proposed Budget may be obtained
at the offices of the District Manager, c/o
DPFG Management & Consulting LLC,
250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake
Mary, Florida 32746, 321-263-0132 (“Dis-
trict Manager’s Office”), during normal
business hours, or by visiting the District’s
website at https://www.seminolepalmscdd.
com/.

The public hearing and meeting are open
to the public and will be conducted in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Florida
law. The public hearing and meeting may
be continued to a date, time, and place to
be specified on the record at the meeting.
There may be occasions when Board Su-
pervisors or District Staff may participate
by speaker telephone.

Any person requiring special accommo-
dations at this meeting because of a disabil-
ity or physical impairment should contact
the District Manager’s Office at least forty-
eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If
you are hearing or speech impaired, please
contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing
7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-
955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the
District Manager’s Office.

Each person who decides to appeal any
decision made by the Board with respect to
any matter considered at the public hearing
or meeting is advised that person will need
a record of proceedings and that accord-
ingly, the person may need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.

District Manager
Aug. 7 25-00284F

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 2




O© 00 NO OB~ WN -

2 PR, PRARDEDDOOWWWWWWWWWNDNPNDNNNMNDNNMNDNNMNNMNNRPRERRPRPERPERPERPERRPRER
AP OWOMNPODOO~NOOUOOPRWNPFPOOO~NOUUIAARWNPOOOLONO O WDNPEO

SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET

GENERAL FUND, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M)

FY 2025 FY 2026 | VARIANCE
ADOPTED | PROPOSED | FY25 - FY26
REVENUES:
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $ 231,940 ($ 407,079 ($ 175,139
LOT CLOSINGS (SPRINGING ASSESSMENTS) - - -
TOTAL REVENUES: 231,940 407,079 175,139
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE
SUPERVISORS FEES 2,400 2,400 -
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 20,000 20,000 -
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 12,750 12,750 -
ACCOUNTING SERVICES 12,750 12,750 -
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION 2,500 2,500 -
DISSEMINATION AGENT 2,000 2,000 -
LEGAL 20,000 20,000 -
ENGINEERING 30,000 30,000 -
POSTAGE 500 500 -
PRINTING AND BINDING 500 500 -
LEGAL ADVERTISING 6,500 6,500 -
ANNUAL SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE 175 175 -
GENERAL LIABILITY & POL INSURANCE 6,000 6,000 -
BANK FEES 500 500 -
WEBSITE HOSTING, ADA, MAINTENANCE 1,515 1,515 -
ADMIN CONTINGENCY 1,500 1,500 -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 119,590 119,590 =
PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 50,000 150,000 100,000
LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS - 15,000 15,000
POND MAINTENANCE 15,800 15,939 139
FIELD OPERATIONS - 46,000 46,000
LANDSCAPE INSPECTIONS 13,500 13,500 -
FIELD CONTINGENCY 20,000 20,000 -
TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIORNMENT 99,300 260,439 161,139
UTILITIES
STREETLIGHTS 13,050 13,050 -
TOTAL UTILITIES 13,050 13,050 =
AMENITY
POOL CHEMICALS - 10,000 10,000
POOL PERMIT - 2,000 2,000
PEST CONTROL - 1,000 1,000
AMENITY CONTINGENCY - 1,000 1,000
TOTAL AMENITY - 14,000 14,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 231,940 407,079 175,139
TOTAL REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ -1$ -1 $ -

Page 1 of 5




SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

SERIES 2023 | SERIES 2024
(AA1) DEBT | (AA2) DEBT T()STEngCEEBT
SERVICE SERVICE
REVENUE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (MADS) 406,058 1,316,510 1,722,568
TOTAL REVENUE 406,058 1,316,510 1,722,568
EXPENDITURES
INTEREST EXPENSE
5/1/2026 157,718 517,394 675,111
11/1/2026 155,580 511,053 666,633
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
5/1/2026 90,000 285,000 375,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 403,298 1,313,446 1,716,744
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 2,760 3,064 5,824

NET DEBT SERVICE
COLLECTION COST & EARLY PMT. DISCOUNT
GROSS DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS

$ 1,722,567.50
$ 109,951.12

$ 1,832,518.62

Page 2 of 5



SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
SERIES 2023 DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service AnnuaI_Debt Principal
Service Balance

5,775,000

5/1/2025 85,000 4.75% 159,736 244,736 5,690,000
11/1/2025 4.75% 157,718 157,718 402,454 5,690,000
5/1/2026 90,000 4.75% 157,718 247,718 5,600,000
11/1/2026 4.75% 155,580 155,580 403,298 5,600,000
5/1/2027 90,000 4.75% 155,580 245,580 5,510,000
11/1/2027 4.75% 153,443 153,443 399,023 5,510,000
5/1/2028 95,000 4.75% 153,443 248,443 5,415,000
11/1/2028 4.75% 151,186 151,186 399,629 5,415,000
5/1/2029 105,000 4.75% 151,186 256,186 5,310,000
11/1/2029 4.75% 148,693 148,693 404,879 5,310,000
5/1/2030 110,000 4.75% 148,693 258,693 5,200,000
11/1/2030 5.50% 146,080 146,080 404,773 5,200,000
5/1/2031 115,000 5.50% 146,080 261,080 5,085,000
11/1/2031 5.50% 142,918 142,918 403,998 5,085,000
5/1/2032 120,000 5.50% 142,918 262,918 4,965,000
11/1/2032 5.50% 139,618 139,618 402,535 4,965,000
5/1/2033 130,000 5.50% 139,618 269,618 4,835,000
11/1/2033 5.50% 136,043 136,043 405,660 4,835,000
5/1/2034 135,000 5.50% 136,043 271,043 4,700,000
11/1/2034 5.50% 132,330 132,330 403,373 4,700,000
5/1/2035 145,000 5.50% 132,330 277,330 4,555,000
11/1/2035 5.50% 128,343 128,343 405,673 4,555,000
5/1/2036 150,000 5.50% 128,343 278,343 4,405,000
11/1/2036 5.50% 124,218 124,218 402,560 4,405,000
5/1/2037 160,000 5.50% 124,218 284,218 4,245,000
11/1/2037 5.50% 119,818 119,818 404,035 4,245,000
5/1/2038 170,000 5.50% 119,818 289,818 4,075,000
11/1/2038 5.50% 115,143 115,143 404,960 4,075,000
5/1/2039 175,000 5.50% 115,143 290,143 3,900,000
11/1/2039 5.50% 110,330 110,330 400,473 3,900,000
5/1/2040 190,000 5.50% 110,330 300,330 3,710,000
11/1/2040 5.50% 105,105 105,105 405,435 3,710,000
5/1/2041 200,000 5.50% 105,105 305,105 3,510,000
11/1/2041 5.50% 99,605 99,605 404,710 3,510,000
5/1/2042 210,000 5.50% 99,605 309,605 3,300,000
11/1/2042 5.50% 93,830 93,830 403,435 3,300,000
5/1/2043 220,000 5.50% 93,830 313,830 3,080,000
11/1/2043 5.70% 87,780 87,780 401,610 3,080,000
5/1/2044 235,000 5.70% 87,780 322,780 2,845,000
11/1/2044 5.70% 81,083 81,083 403,863 2,845,000
5/1/2045 250,000 5.70% 81,083 331,083 2,595,000
11/1/2045 5.70% 73,958 73,958 405,040 2,595,000
5/1/2046 265,000 5.70% 73,958 338,958 2,330,000
11/1/2046 5.70% 66,405 66,405 405,363 2,330,000
5/1/2047 280,000 5.70% 66,405 346,405 2,050,000
11/1/2047 5.70% 58,425 58,425 404,830 2,050,000
5/1/2048 295,000 5.70% 58,425 353,425 1,755,000
11/1/2048 5.70% 50,018 50,018 403,443 1,755,000
5/1/2049 315,000 5.70% 50,018 365,018 1,440,000
11/1/2049 5.70% 41,040 41,040 406,058 1,440,000
5/1/2050 330,000 5.70% 41,040 371,040 1,110,000
11/1/2050 5.70% 31,635 31,635 402,675 1,110,000
5/1/2051 350,000 5.70% 31,635 381,635 760,000
11/1/2051 5.70% 21,660 21,660 403,295 760,000
5/1/2052 370,000 5.70% 21,660 391,660 390,000
11/1/2052 5.70% 11,115 11,115 402,775 390,000
5/1/2053 390,000 5.70% 11,115 401,115 401,115 -

Total $ 5,775,000 $ 5925964 $ 11,700,964 $ 11,700,964
Footnote: Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS): $ 406,058

(a) Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.

Page 3 of 5



SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
SERIES 2024 DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT

Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service AnnuaI_Debt el
Service Balance

19,550,000

11/1/2025 4.45% 517,394 517,394 517,394 19,550,000
5/1/2026 285,000 4.45% 517,394 802,394 19,265,000
11/1/2026 4.45% 511,053 511,053 1,313,446 19,265,000
5/1/2027 300,000 4.45% 511,053 811,053 18,965,000
11/1/2027 4.45% 504,378 504,378 1,315,430 18,965,000
5/1/2028 310,000 4.45% 504,378 814,378 18,655,000
11/1/2028 4.45% 497,480 497,480 1,311,858 18,655,000
5/1/2029 325,000 4.45% 497,480 822,480 18,330,000
11/1/2029 4.45% 490,249 490,249 1,312,729 18,330,000
5/1/2030 340,000 4.45% 490,249 830,249 17,990,000
11/1/2030 4.45% 482,684 482,684 1,312,933 17,990,000
5/1/2031 355,000 4.45% 482,684 837,684 17,635,000
11/1/2031 4.45% 474,785 474,785 1,312,469 17,635,000
5/1/2032 375,000 5.20% 474,785 849,785 17,260,000
11/1/2032 5.20% 465,035 465,035 1,314,820 17,260,000
5/1/2033 395,000 5.20% 465,035 860,035 16,865,000
11/1/2033 5.20% 454,765 454,765 1,314,800 16,865,000
5/1/2034 415,000 5.20% 454,765 869,765 16,450,000
11/1/2034 5.20% 443,975 443,975 1,313,740 16,450,000
5/1/2035 440,000 5.20% 443,975 883,975 16,010,000
11/1/2035 5.20% 432,535 432,535 1,316,510 16,010,000
5/1/2036 460,000 5.20% 432,535 892,535 15,550,000
11/1/2036 5.20% 420,575 420,575 1,313,110 15,550,000
5/1/2037 485,000 5.20% 420,575 905,575 15,065,000
11/1/2037 5.20% 407,965 407,965 1,313,540 15,065,000
5/1/2038 510,000 5.20% 407,965 917,965 14,555,000
11/1/2038 5.20% 394,705 394,705 1,312,670 14,555,000
5/1/2039 540,000 5.20% 394,705 934,705 14,015,000
11/1/2039 5.20% 380,665 380,665 1,315,370 14,015,000
5/1/2040 570,000 5.20% 380,665 950,665 13,445,000
11/1/2040 5.20% 365,845 365,845 1,316,510 13,445,000
5/1/2041 600,000 5.20% 365,845 965,845 12,845,000
11/1/2041 5.20% 350,245 350,245 1,316,090 12,845,000
5/1/2042 630,000 5.20% 350,245 980,245 12,215,000
11/1/2042 5.20% 333,865 333,865 1,314,110 12,215,000
5/1/2043 665,000 5.20% 333,865 998,865 11,550,000
11/1/2043 5.20% 316,575 316,575 1,315,440 11,550,000
5/1/2044 700,000 5.20% 316,575 1,016,575 10,850,000
11/1/2044 5.20% 298,375 298,375 1,314,950 10,850,000
5/1/2045 740,000 5.50% 298,375 1,038,375 10,110,000
11/1/2045 5.50% 278,025 278,025 1,316,400 10,110,000
5/1/2046 780,000 5.50% 278,025 1,058,025 9,330,000
11/1/2046 5.50% 256,575 256,575 1,314,600 9,330,000
5/1/2047 825,000 5.50% 256,575 1,081,575 8,505,000
11/1/2047 5.50% 233,888 233,888 1,315,463 8,505,000
5/1/2048 870,000 5.50% 233,888 1,103,888 7,635,000
11/1/2048 5.50% 209,963 209,963 1,313,850 7,635,000
5/1/2049 920,000 5.50% 209,963 1,129,963 6,715,000
11/1/2049 5.50% 184,663 184,663 1,314,625 6,715,000
5/1/2050 970,000 5.50% 184,663 1,154,663 5,745,000
11/1/2050 5.50% 157,988 157,988 1,312,650 5,745,000
5/1/2051 1,025,000 5.50% 157,988 1,182,988 4,720,000
11/1/2051 5.50% 129,800 129,800 1,312,788 4,720,000
5/1/2052 1,085,000 5.50% 129,800 1,214,800 3,635,000
11/1/2052 5.50% 99,963 99,963 1,314,763 3,635,000
5/1/2053 1,145,000 5.50% 99,963 1,244,963 2,490,000
11/1/2053 5.50% 68,475 68,475 1,313,438 2,490,000
5/1/2054 1,210,000 5.50% 68,475 1,278,475 1,280,000
11/1/2054 5.50% 35,200 35,200 1,313,675 1,280,000
5/1/2055 1,280,000 5.50% 35,200 1,315,200 1,315,200 -

Total $ 19,550,000 $ 20,395,368 $ 39,945,368 $ 39,945,368
Footnote: Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS): $ 1,316,510

(a) Data herein for the CDD's budgetary process purposes only.

Page 4 of 5



SEMINOLE PALMS CDD
FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 PROPOSED BUDGET
ASSESSMENT ALLOCATION

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE BUDGET

NET O&M BUDGET

COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS (2%)
EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT (4%)
GROSS O&M ASSESSMENT

$407,079.00
$8,661.26
$17,322.51

$433,062.77

UNITS ASSESSED ALLOCATION OF O&M ASSESSMENT
SERIES SERIES % TOTAL O&M PER
0&M 2023 DEBT 2024 DEBT ERU FACTOR TOTAL ERU's °ERU|S TOTAL O&M o
UNIT TYPE PHASE SERVICE @ SERVICE ®
AAL
TOWNHOME 20' 5 78 78 0.68 53.0 7.83% $33,914.55 $434.80
SINGLE FAMILY 40' 1 80 79 0.96 76.8 11.34% $49,107.05 $613.84
SINGLE FAMILY 50' 1 79 80 1.00 79.0 11.66% $50,513.76 $639.41
AA2
SINGLE FAMILY 40' 2,3 & Enclave 139 139 0.96 133.4 19.70% $85,323.49 $613.84
SINGLE FAMILY 50' 2,3 & Enclave 335 335 1.00 335.0 49.46% $214,203.91 $639.41
711 237 474 677.3 100.00% $433,062.77
PER UNIT ANNUAL ASSESSMENT @
SERIES SERIES VARIANCE
TOTAL O&M
SER Lgﬁ) 2023 DEBT 2024 DEBT PELOJ,QI} @ FY fjj,f,fTPER FY25 TOFY26 % VARIANCE
UNIT TYPE PHASE SERVICE © SERVICE ® PER UNIT
TOWNHOME 20' 5 $434.80 $1,170.21 $1,605.01 $1,417.95 $187.07 13.19%
SINGLE FAMILY 40' 1 $613.84 $1,489.36 $2,103.20 $1,839.11 $264.09 14.36%
SINGLE FAMILY 50' 1 $639.41 $1,595.74 $2,235.16 $1,960.06 $275.10 14.04%
SINGLE FAMILY 40' 2,3 & Enclave $613.84 $1,489.36 $2,103.20 $1,839.11 $264.09 14.36%
SINGLE FAMILY 50' 2,3 & Enclave $639.41 $1,595.74 $2,235.16 $1,960.06 $275.10 14.04%

@ Reflects the total number of lots with Series 2023 and 2024 debt outstanding.
@0&M assessments shall immediately attach only to sold lots during Fiscal Year 2025-2026. All unsold lots owned by the developer do not receive the same level of benefit as sold lots and, accordingly,

such lots shall not receive an operations and maintenance assessment.

@Annual debt service assessments per unit adopted in connection with the Series 2023 and 2024 bond issuances. Annual Debt Service Assessments includes principal, interest, Flagler County collection
costs and early payment discounts.

®Annual assessments that will appear on the November, 2025 Flagler County property tax bill. Amount shown includes all applicable county collection costs (2%) and early payment discounts (up to 4%

if paid early).

Returnto Agenda

PAGE 5 OF 5



EXHIBIT 3




RESOLUTION 2025-06
[ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION]

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS
AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(S) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2025,
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15™) day in June, 2025, submitted to
the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Seminole Palms Community Development District (“District”)
proposed budget(s) (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025 and ending
September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026") along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for
each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed
a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having jurisdiction over the area
included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public hearing to be
given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at least two
days before the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1% of each year,
the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal
year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the
District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget shall
project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including reserves for
contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SEMINOLE
PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BUDGET

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the office of
the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby approves
certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below.

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, is hereby
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the



comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures.

C. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the
Seminole Palms Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September

30, 2026.”

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official
website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the website for at least
2 years.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2025/2026, the
sums set forth in Exhibit A to be raised by the levy of assessments, a funding agreement and/or otherwise.
Such sums are deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said
budget year, and are to be divided and appropriated in the amounts set forth in Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 2025/2026
or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 may amend its Adopted Budget for that
fiscal year as follows:

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the
total appropriations of the fund do not increase.

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or
decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the original
appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement or
spending resolution.

c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida
law.

The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the
website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25" DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

ATTEST:

Title:

Exhibit A:

Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget(s)

SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

By:

Its:

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 4




FISCAL YEAR 2026 DEFICIT FUNDING AGREEMENT

This FISCAL YEAR 2026 DEFICIT FUNDING AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
this __ dayof , 2025, by and between:

SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which is situated in
the City of Palm Coast, Florida, and whose mailing address is c/o DPFG Management &
Consulting, LLC, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
(“District”); and

CRE-KL SEMINOLE WOODS OWNER, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, the owner
and developer of lands within the boundary of the District, whose mailing address is
14025 Riveredge Drive, Suite 175, Tampa, Florida 33637 (“Developer”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purposes of planning, financing, constructing,
operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy such taxes,
special assessments, fees and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the District's activities
and services; and

WHEREAS, the District has adopted its annual budget for Fiscal Year 2026 (“FY 2026 Budget”),
which begins on October 1, 2025 and ends on September 30, 2026, and has levied and imposed operations
and maintenance assessments (“O&M Assessments”) on lands within the District to fund a portion of the
FY 2026 Budget; and

WHEREAS, the Developer has agreed to fund the cost of any “Budget Deficit,” representing the
difference between the FY 2026 Budget amount and the amount of the O&M Assessments, but subject to
the terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants of the
parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as
follows:

1. FUNDING. The Developer agrees to make available to the District any monies
(“Developer Contributions”) necessary for the Budget Deficit as identified in Exhibit A (and as Exhibit A
may be amended from time to time pursuant to Florida law, but subject to the Developers’ consent to
such amendments to incorporate them herein), and within thirty (30) days of written request by the
District. As a point of clarification, the District shall only request as part of the Budget Deficit that the
Developer fund the actual expenses of the District, and the Developer is not required to fund the total
general fund budget in the event that actual expenses are less than the projected total general fund
budget set forth in Exhibit A. The District shall have no obligation to repay any Developer Contributions
provided hereunder.



2. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete expression
of the agreement among the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. Amendments to
and waivers of the provisions contained in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing
which is executed by both of the parties hereto.

3. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the
appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all of the requirements of
law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this
instrument.

4, ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement may be assigned, in whole or in part, by any party only
upon the written consent of the other(s). Any purported assignment without such consent shall be void.

5. DEFAULT. A default by any party under this Agreement shall entitle the other(s) to all
remedies available at law or in equity, which shall include, but not be limited to, the right of damages,
injunctive relief and specific performance.

6. ENFORCEMENT. In the event that any party is required to enforce this Agreement by
court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
from the other(s) all costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative
dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings.

7. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the formal
parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or for the benefit
of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is intended
or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than the parties hereto any right,
remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of
the provisions, representations, covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit
of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors and
assigns.

8. CHOICE OF LAW. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be construed,
interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida.

9. ARM’S LENGTH. This Agreement has been negotiated fully among the parties as an arm's
length transaction. The parties participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement with the assistance
of their respective counsel. In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this
Agreement, the parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the
doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any party.

10. EFFECTIVE DATE. The Agreement shall be effective after execution by the parties hereto.

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written above.

EXHIBIT A:

FY 2026 Budget

SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Its:

CRE-KL SEMINOLE WOODS OWNER, LLC

By:

Its:

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 5




RESOLUTION 2025-07
[ANNUAL ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION]

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SEMINOLE PALMS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND
IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026; PROVIDING FOR THE
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL;
PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Seminole Palms Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of
providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements and
provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan and Chapter
190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has determined to undertake various
operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s budget (“Adopted Budget”)
for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025 and ending September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026"”),
attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to fund the Adopted Budget
through a funding agreement and/or through the imposition of special assessments on benefitted lands
within the District, which special assessments may be collected by direct bill or on the tax roll pursuant to
Chapter 197, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, in order to fund the District’s Adopted Budget, the District’s Board now desires to
adopt this Resolution setting forth the means by which the District intends to fund its Adopted Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SEMINOLE
PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. FUNDING. As indicated in Exhibits A and B, the District’s Board hereby authorizes the
following funding mechanisms for the Adopted Budget:

a. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE DEFICIT FUNDING AGREEMENT. The
District’s Board hereby authorizes a deficit funding agreement for certain of the
operations and maintenance services set forth in the District’s Adopted Budget,
as set forth in Exhibit A.

b. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS.



i. Benefit Findings. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations
as described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the
assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially
benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits A and B, and is hereby found to be
fair and reasonable.

ii. Assessment Imposition. Pursuant to Chapters 190, 197 and/or 170,
Florida Statutes, and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for
the levy and collection of special assessments, a special assessment for
operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on benefitted
lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits A and B. The lien
of the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and
levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this
Resolution.

The Board finds and determines that operations and maintenance
assessments shall immediately attach only to sold lots (as set forth in
Exhibits “A” and “B”), and further that operations and maintenance
assessments shall also attach on a pro-rated basis to any lots sold during
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 at the time of sale, and as evidenced by an
estoppel letter prepared by the District’s Manager. All unsold lots owned
by the developer do not receive the same level of benefit as sold lots and,
accordingly, such lots shall not receive an operations and maintenance
assessment for Fiscal Year 2025/2026. Instead, any additional costs of
the District’'s Adopted Budget (above and beyond the operations and
maintenance assessment that attaches to sold lots) shall be funded
pursuant to a deficit funding agreement to be entered into between the
District and the project developer.

iii. Maximum Rate. Pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the
lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for
operation and maintenance assessments.

c. DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. The District’s Board hereby directs
District Staff to effect the collection of the previously levied debt service special
assessments, as set forth in Exhibits A and B.

2. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.

a. TAX ROLL ASSESSMENTS. If and to the extent indicated in Exhibits A and B,
certain of the operations and maintenance special assessments (if any) and/or
previously levied debt service special assessments (if any) imposed on the “Tax
Roll Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected at the same time and in
the same manner as County taxes in accordance with Chapter 197 of the Florida
Statutes. The District’s Board finds and determines that such collection method
is an efficient method of collection for the Tax Roll Property.



b. DIRECT BILL ASSESSMENTS. If and to the extent indicated in Exhibits A and B,
certain operations and maintenance special assessments (if any) and/or
previously levied debt service special assessments (if any) imposed on “Direct
Collect Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected directly by the District
in accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibits A and B. The District’s
Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient method of
collection for the Direct Collect Property.

i. Due Date (0O&M Assessments) - Operations and maintenance
assessments directly collected by the District shall be due and payable on
the dates set forth in the invoices prepared by the District Manager, but
no earlier than October 1°t and no later than September 30" of FY 2026.

As noted above, operations and maintenance assessments shall attach to
any lots sold during Fiscal Year 2025/2026 at the time of sale, and as
evidenced by an estoppel letter prepared by the District’'s Manager. Any
such assessments shall be collected directly by the District in accordance
with Florida law, and at the time of sale.

ii. Due Date (Debt Assessments) - Debt service assessments directly
collected by the District are due in full on December 1, 2025; provided,
however, that, to the extent permitted by law, the assessments due may
be paid in two partial, deferred payments and on dates that are 30 days
prior to the District’s corresponding debt service payment dates all as set
forth in the invoice(s) prepared by the District Manager.

iii. Inthe event that an assessment payment is not made in accordance with
the schedule(s) stated above, the whole assessment — including any
remaining partial, deferred payments for the Fiscal Year, shall
immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties in
the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure
action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the
Uniform Method on a future tax bill, which amount may include
penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. Any
prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall accrue at the rate
of any bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory
prejudgment interest rate, as applicable. In the event an assessment
subject to direct collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District
Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization by the
Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170,
Florida Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole
assessment, as set forth herein.

c. FUTURE COLLECTION METHODS. The decision to collect special assessments by
any particular method — e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill - does not mean that
such method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the



District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any
given year, regardless of past practices.

d. MAXIMUM RATE. Pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien
amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation and
maintenance assessments.

3. ASSESSMENT ROLL; AMENDMENTS. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection. The District Manager shall keep apprised of all updates made
to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this Resolution, and shall amend
the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to
the County property roll.

4. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this
Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or
any part thereof.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this
Resolution by the Board.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25" day of August, 2025.
ATTEST: SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Secretary / Assistant Secretary
Its:

Exhibit A: Budget
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll



SEMINOLE PALMS CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 ESSMENT ROLL

GEOID situs_num situs_street ASSMT AREA LOT # CDD USE ERU ON/OFF ROLL _ O&M ASSMT $23 DS ASSMT $24 DS ASSMT TOTAL ASSMT
21-12-31-5560-00000-0050 1307 RIBBON PL 1 5 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0060 1309 RIBBON PL 1 6 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0070 1311 RIBBON PL 1 7 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0080 1313 RIBBON PL 1 8 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0090 1315 RIBBON PL 1 9 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0100 1317 RIBBON PL 1 10 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0110 1319 RIBBON PL 1 1 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0120 1321 RIBBON PL 1 12 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0130 1323 RIBBON PL 1 13 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0320 1306 RIBBON PL 1 32 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0330 1308 RIBBON PL 1 E 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0340 1310 RIBBON PL 1 34 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0350 1312 RIBBON PL 1 2F 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0360 1314 RIBBON PL 1 36 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0370 1316 RIBBON PL 1 37 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0380 1318 RIBBON PL 1 38 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0760 292 MONTGOMERY CT 1 76 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0770 290 MONTGOMERY CT 1 7 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0780 288 MONTGOMERY CT 1 78 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0790 286 MONTGOMERY CT 1 79 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0800 284 MONTGOMERY CT 1 80 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0810 282 MONTGOMERY CT 1 81 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0820 280 MONTGOMERY CT 1 82 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0830 278 MONTGOMERY CT 1 83 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0840 276 MONTGOMERY CT 1 84 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0850 274 MONTGOMERY CT 1 85 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0860 272 MONTGOMERY CT 1 86 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0880 268 MONTGOMERY CT 1 88 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0900 135 SAGO CT 1 90 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0910 133 SAGO CT 1 91 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0920 131 SAGO CT 1 92 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0930 129 SAGO CT 1 93 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0940 127 SAGO CT 1 94 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1300 261 MONTGOMERY CT 1 130 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1310 263 MONTGOMERY CT 1 131 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1320 269 MONTGOMERY CT 1 132 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1330 271 MONTGOMERY CT 1 133 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1340 273 MONTGOMERY CT 1 134 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1350 275 MONTGOMERY CT 1 135 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1360 277 MONTGOMERY CT 1 136 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1370 279 MONTGOMERY CT 1 137 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1380 281 MONTGOMERY CT 1 138 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1390 283 MONTGOMERY CT 1 139 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1530 1297 RIBBON PL 1 153 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-1540 1295 RIBBON PL 1 154 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-2150 1296 RIBBON PL 1 215 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-2160 1294 RIBBON PL 1 216 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-2170 1292 RIBBON PL 1 217 40 0.96 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5560-00000-0010 1299 RIBBON PL 1 1 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0020 1301 RIBBON PL 1 2 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0030 1303 RIBBON PL 1 3 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0040 1305 RIBBON PL 1 4 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0140 1325 RIBBON PL 1 14 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0150 1327 RIBBON PL 1 15 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0160 1329 RIBBON PL 1 16 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0170 1331 RIBBON PL 1 17 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0180 1333 RIBBON PL 1 18 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0190 1335 RIBBON PL 1 19 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0200 1337 RIBBON PL 1 20 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0210 1339 RIBBON PL 1 21 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0220 1341 RIBBON PL 1 22 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0230 1343 RIBBON PL 1 23 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0240 1345 RIBBON PL 1 24 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0250 1347 RIBBON PL 1 25 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0260 1349 RIBBON PL 1 26 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0270 1351 RIBBON PL 1 27 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0280 1353 RIBBON PL 1 28 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0290 1355 RIBBON PL 1 29 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0300 1357 RIBBON PL 1 30 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0310 1359 RIBBON PL 1 31 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0390 1320 RIBBON PL 1 39 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0400 1322 RIBBON PL 1 40 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0410 1324 RIBBON PL 1 41 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0420 1326 RIBBON PL 1 42 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0430 1328 RIBBON PL 1 43 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0440 1330 RIBBON PL 1 44 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0450 1332 RIBBON PL 1 45 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0460 1334 RIBBON PL 1 46 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0470 1336 RIBBON PL 1 47 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0480 1342 RIBBON PL 1 48 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0490 234 MONTGOMERY CT 1 49 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0500 232 MONTGOMERY CT 1 50 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0510 230 MONTGOMERY CT 1 51 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0520 228 MONTGOMERY CT 1 52 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0530 226 MONTGOMERY CT 1 53 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0540 224 MONTGOMERY CT 1 54 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0550 222 MONTGOMERY CT 1 55 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0560 220 MONTGOMERY CT 1 56 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0570 218 MONTGOMERY CT 1 57 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0580 216 MONTGOMERY CT 1 58 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0590 214 MONTGOMERY CT 1 59 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0600 212 MONTGOMERY CT 1 60 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0610 107 BUCCANEER PL 1 61 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0620 111 BUCCANEER PL 1 62 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0630 113 BUCCANEER PL 1 63 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0640 114 BUCCANEER PL 1 64 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0650 112 BUCCANEER PL 1 65 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0660 110 BUCCANEER PL 1 66 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0670 108 BUCCANEER PL 1 67 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0680 106 BUCCANEER PL 1 68 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0690 104 BUCCANEER PL 1 69 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0700 102 BUCCANEER PL 1 70 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0710 302 MONTGOMERY CT 1 7 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0720 300 MONTGOMERY CT 1 72 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0730 298 MONTGOMERY CT 1 73 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0740 296 MONTGOMERY CT 1 74 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0750 294 MONTGOMERY CT 1 75 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0870 270 MONTGOMERY CT 1 87 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20

PAGE 10F 4



SEMINOLE PALMS CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 ESSMENT ROLL

GEOID situs_num situs_street ASSMT AREA LOT # CDD USE ERU ON/OFF ROLL _ O&M ASSMT $23 DS ASSMT $24 DS ASSMT TOTAL ASSMT
21-12-31-5560-00000-0890 266 MONTGOMERY CT 1 89 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-0950 125 SAGO CT 1 95 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0960 123 SAGO CT 1 96 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0970 121 SAGO CT 1 97 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0980 119 SAGO CT 1 98 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-0990 117 SAGO CT 1 99 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1000 115 SAGO CT 1 100 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1010 113 SAGO CT 1 101 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1020 111 SAGO CT 1 102 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1030 109 SAGO CT 1 103 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1040 107 SAGO CT 1 104 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1050 105 SAGO CT 1 105 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1060 103 SAGO CT 1 106 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1070 101 SAGO CT 1 107 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1080 264 MONTGOMERY CT 1 108 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1090 262 MONTGOMERY CT 1 109 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1100 260 MONTGOMERY CT 1 110 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1110 258 MONTGOMERY CT 1 111 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1120 256 MONTGOMERY CT 1 112 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1130 254 MONTGOMERY CT 1 113 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1140 252 MONTGOMERY CT 1 114 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1150 250 MONTGOMERY CT 1 115 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1160 248 MONTGOMERY CT 1 116 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1170 246 MONTGOMERY CT 1 117 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1180 244 MONTGOMERY CT 1 118 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1190 242 MONTGOMERY CT 1 119 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1200 240 MONTGOMERY CT 1 120 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1210 238 MONTGOMERY CT 1 121 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1220 236 MONTGOMERY CT 1 122 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1230 243 MONTGOMERY CT 1 123 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1240 245 MONTGOMERY CT 1 124 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1250 247 MONTGOMERY CT 1 125 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1260 249 MONTGOMERY CT 1 126 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1270 251 MONTGOMERY CT 1 127 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1280 257 MONTGOMERY CT 1 128 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1290 259 MONTGOMERY CT 1 129 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1400 285 MONTGOMERY CT 1 140 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1410 287 MONTGOMERY CT 1 141 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1420 289 MONTGOMERY CT 1 142 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1430 291 MONTGOMERY CT 1 143 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1440 209 MONTGOMERY CT 1 144 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1450 215 MONTGOMERY CT 1 145 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1460 217 MONTGOMERY CT 1 146 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1470 219 MONTGOMERY CT 1 147 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1480 221 MONTGOMERY CT 1 148 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1490 223 MONTGOMERY CT 1 149 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1500 225 MONTGOMERY CT 1 150 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1510 227 MONTGOMERY CT 1 151 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5560-00000-1520 229 MONTGOMERY CT 1 152 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1550 1293 RIBBON PL 1 155 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $1,595.74 $0.00 $2,235.16
21-12-31-5560-00000-1560 1291 RIBBON PL 1 156 40 0.96 ON $613.84 $1,489.36 $0.00 $2,103.20
21-12-31-5565-00000-0210 20 SABAL CT 1 21 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0220 22 SABAL CT 1 22 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0230 24 SABAL CT 1 23 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0240 26 SABAL CT 1 24 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0250 28 SABAL CT 1 25 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0260 30 SABAL CT 1 26 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0270 34 SABAL CT 1 27 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0280 36 SABAL CT 1 28 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0290 38 SABAL CT 1 29 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0300 40 SABAL CT 1 30 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0310 42 SABAL CT 1 31 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0320 44 SABAL CT 1 32 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0330 7 ALEXANDER LN 1 33 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0340 9 ALEXANDER LN 1 34 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0350 11 ALEXANDER LN 1 35 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0360 13 ALEXANDER LN 1 36 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0370 17 ALEXANDER LN 1 37 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0380 19 ALEXANDER LN 1 38 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0390 21 ALEXANDER LN 1 39 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0400 23 ALEXANDER LN 1 40 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0410 29 ALEXANDER LN 1 41 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0420 31 ALEXANDER LN 1 42 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0430 33 ALEXANDER LN 1 43 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0440 35 ALEXANDER LN 1 44 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0450 37 ALEXANDER LN 1 45 TH 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0460 39 ALEXANDER LN 1 46 ™ 0.68 ON $434.80 $1,170.21 $0.00 $1,605.01
21-12-31-5565-00000-0470 45 ALEXANDER LN 1 47 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0480 47 ALEXANDER LN 1 48 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0490 49 ALEXANDER LN 1 49 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0500 51 ALEXANDER LN 1 50 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0510 53 ALEXANDER LN 1 51 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0520 £S5 ALEXANDER LN 1 52 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0530 56 ALEXANDER LN 1 53 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0540 54 ALEXANDER LN 1 54 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0550 52 ALEXANDER LN 1 55 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0560 50 ALEXANDER LN 1 56 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0570 48 ALEXANDER LN 1 57 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0580 46 ALEXANDER LN 1 58 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0590 42 ALEXANDER LN 1 59 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0600 40 ALEXANDER LN 1 60 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0610 38 ALEXANDER LN 1 61 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0620 36 ALEXANDER LN 1 62 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0630 32 ALEXANDER LN 1 63 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0640 30 ALEXANDER LN 1 64 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0650 28 ALEXANDER LN 1 65 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0660 26 ALEXANDER LN 1 66 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0670 2 ROYAL ST 1 67 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0680 4 ROYAL ST 1 68 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0690 6 ROYAL ST 1 69 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0700 8 ROYAL ST 1 70 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0710 10 ROYAL ST 1 71 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0720 12 ROYAL ST 1 2 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0730 14 ROYAL ST 1 73 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0740 16 ROYAL ST 1 74 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0750 18 ROYAL ST 1 75 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0760 20 ROYAL ST 1 76 ™ 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21-12-31-5565-00000-0770 22 ROYAL ST 1 7 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PAGE 2 OF 4



SEMINOLE PALMS CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 ESSMENT ROLL

GEOID situs_num situs_street ASSMT AREA LOT # CDD USE ERU ON/OFF ROLL _ O&M ASSMT $23 DS ASSMT $24 DS ASSMT TOTAL ASSMT
21-12-31-5565-00000-0780 24 ROYAL ST 1 78 TH 0.68 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0010 33 ENCLAVE 2 1 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0020 25 ENCLAVE 2 2 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0030 37 ENCLAVE 2 3 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0040 39 ENCLAVE 2 4 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0050 41 ENCLAVE 2 5 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0060 43 ENCLAVE 2 6 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0070 45 ENCLAVE 2 7 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0080 220 ENCLAVE 2 8 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0090 218 ENCLAVE 2 9 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0100 216 ENCLAVE 2 10 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0110 214 ENCLAVE 2 11 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0120 212 ENCLAVE 2 12 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0130 210 ENCLAVE 2 13 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0140 208 ENCLAVE 2 14 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0150 206 ENCLAVE 2 15 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0160 204 ENCLAVE 2 16 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0170 202 ENCLAVE 2 17 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0180 200 ENCLAVE 2 18 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0190 198 ENCLAVE 2 19 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0200 196 ENCLAVE 2 20 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0210 194 ENCLAVE 2 21 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0220 192 ENCLAVE 2 22 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0230 190 ENCLAVE 2 23 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0240 188 ENCLAVE 2 24 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0250 186 ENCLAVE 2 25 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0260 184 ENCLAVE 2 26 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0270 182 ENCLAVE 2 27 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0280 180 ENCLAVE 2 28 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0290 178 ENCLAVE 2 29 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0300 176 ENCLAVE 2 30 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0310 174 ENCLAVE 2 31 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0320 172 ENCLAVE 2 32 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0330 170 ENCLAVE 2 33 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0340 168 ENCLAVE 2 34 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0350 166 ENCLAVE 2 35 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0360 164 ENCLAVE 2 36 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0370 162 ENCLAVE 2 37 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0380 160 ENCLAVE 2 38 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0390 158 ENCLAVE 2 39 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0400 156 ENCLAVE 2 40 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0410 154 ENCLAVE 2 41 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0420 152 ENCLAVE 2 42 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0430 150 ENCLAVE 2 43 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0440 148 ENCLAVE 2 44 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0450 146 ENCLAVE 2 45 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0460 144 ENCLAVE 2 46 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0470 142 ENCLAVE 2 47 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0480 140 ENCLAVE 2 48 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0490 138 ENCLAVE 2 49 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0500 136 ENCLAVE 2 50 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0510 134 ENCLAVE 2 51 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0520 132 ENCLAVE 2 52 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0530 130 ENCLAVE 2 53 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0540 128 ENCLAVE 2 54 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0550 126 ENCLAVE 2 55 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0560 124 ENCLAVE 2 56 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0570 122 ENCLAVE 2 57 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0580 120 ENCLAVE 2 58 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0590 118 ENCLAVE 2 59 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0600 116 ENCLAVE 2 60 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0610 114 ENCLAVE 2 61 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0620 112 ENCLAVE 2 62 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0630 110 ENCLAVE 2 63 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0640 108 ENCLAVE 2 64 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0650 106 ENCLAVE 2 65 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0660 104 ENCLAVE 2 66 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0670 102 ENCLAVE 2 67 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0680 100 ENCLAVE 2 68 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0690 98 ENCLAVE 2 69 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0700 96 ENCLAVE 2 70 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0710 94 ENCLAVE 2 71 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0720 92 ENCLAVE 2 72 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0730 90 ENCLAVE 2 73 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0740 88 ENCLAVE 2 74 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0750 86 ENCLAVE 2 75 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0760 84 ENCLAVE 2 76 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0770 82 ENCLAVE 2 7 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0780 80 ENCLAVE 2 78 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0790 78 ENCLAVE 2 79 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0800 76 ENCLAVE 2 80 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0810 74 ENCLAVE 2 81 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0820 72 ENCLAVE 2 82 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0830 70 ENCLAVE 2 83 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0840 68 ENCLAVE 2 84 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0850 66 ENCLAVE 2 85 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0860 64 ENCLAVE 2 86 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0870 62 ENCLAVE 2 87 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0880 60 ENCLAVE 2 88 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0890 58 ENCLAVE 2 89 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0900 56 ENCLAVE 2 90 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0910 54 ENCLAVE 2 91 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0920 52 ENCLAVE 2 92 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0930 48 ENCLAVE 2 93 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-0940 46 ENCLAVE 2 94 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0950 44 ENCLAVE 2 95 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0960 42 ENCLAVE 2 96 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0970 40 ENCLAVE 2 97 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0980 38 ENCLAVE 2 98 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-0990 36 ENCLAVE 2 99 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1000 34 ENCLAVE 2 100 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1010 32 ENCLAVE 2 101 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1020 30 ENCLAVE 2 102 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1030 213 ENCLAVE 2 103 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1040 211 ENCLAVE 2 104 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1050 209 ENCLAVE 2 105 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1060 207 ENCLAVE 2 106 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1070 205 ENCLAVE 2 107 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16

PAGE 30OF 4



SEMINOLE PALMS CDD

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 ESSMENT ROLL

GEO ID situs_num situs_street ASSMT AREA LOT # CDD USE ERU ON/OFF ROLL _ O&M ASSMT $23 DS ASSMT $24 DS ASSMT TOTAL ASSMT
20-12-31-1922-00000-1080 203 ENCLAVE 2 108 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1090 201 ENCLAVE 2 109 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1100 199 ENCLAVE 2 110 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1110 197 ENCLAVE 2 111 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1120 195 ENCLAVE 2 112 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1130 193 ENCLAVE 2 113 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1140 191 ENCLAVE 2 114 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1150 189 ENCLAVE 2 115 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1160 187 ENCLAVE 2 116 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1170 185 ENCLAVE 2 117 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1180 183 ENCLAVE 2 118 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1190 181 ENCLAVE 2 119 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1200 179 ENCLAVE 2 120 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1210 175 ENCLAVE 2 121 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1220 173 ENCLAVE 2 122 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1230 171 ENCLAVE 2 123 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1240 169 ENCLAVE 2 124 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1250 167 ENCLAVE 2 125 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1260 165 ENCLAVE 2 126 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1270 163 ENCLAVE 2 127 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1280 161 ENCLAVE 2 128 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1290 159 ENCLAVE 2 129 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1300 157 ENCLAVE 2 130 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1310 155 ENCLAVE 2 131 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1320 153 ENCLAVE 2 132 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1340 133 ENCLAVE 2 134 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1350 131 ENCLAVE 2 135 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1360 129 ENCLAVE 2 136 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1370 127 ENCLAVE 2 137 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1380 125 ENCLAVE 2 138 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1390 123 ENCLAVE 2 139 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1400 121 ENCLAVE 2 140 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1410 119 ENCLAVE 2 141 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1420 117 ENCLAVE 2 142 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1430 115 ENCLAVE 2 143 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1440 113 ENCLAVE 2 144 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1450 107 ENCLAVE 2 145 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1460 101 ENCLAVE 2 146 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1470 99 ENCLAVE 2 147 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1480 97 ENCLAVE 2 148 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1490 95 ENCLAVE 2 149 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1500 93 ENCLAVE 2 150 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1510 8 HALPATTER 2 151 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1520 10 HALPATTER 2 152 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1530 12 HALPATTER 2 153 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1540 14 HALPATTER 2 154 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1550 16 HALPATTER 2 155 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1560 18 HALPATTER 2 156 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1570 20 HALPATTER 2 157 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1580 19 HALPATTER 2 158 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1590 17 HALPATTER 2 159 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1600 15 HALPATTER 2 160 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1610 13 HALPATTER 2 161 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1620 11 HALPATTER 2 162 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1630 9 HALPATTER 2 163 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1640 87 ENCLAVE 2 164 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1650 85 ENCLAVE 2 165 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1660 83 ENCLAVE 2 166 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1670 81 ENCLAVE 2 167 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1680 79 ENCLAVE 2 168 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1690 77 ENCLAVE 2 169 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1700 75 ENCLAVE 2 170 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1710 73 ENCLAVE 2 L7l 50 1.00 OFF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20-12-31-1922-00000-1720 71 ENCLAVE 2 172 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1730 69 ENCLAVE 2 173 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1740 67 ENCLAVE 2 174 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1750 65 ENCLAVE 2 175 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1760 63 ENCLAVE 2 176 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1770 61 ENCLAVE 2 177 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1780 59 ENCLAVE 2 178 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1790 57 ENCLAVE 2 179 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1800 55 ENCLAVE 2 180 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1810 53 ENCLAVE 2 181 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16
20-12-31-1922-00000-1820 51 ENCLAVE 2 182 50 1.00 ON $639.41 $0.00 $1,595.74 $2,235.16

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 6




0 N ok W N B

11
12
13

14

15
16
17

18
19
20

21
22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37
38

MINUTES OF MEETING
SEMINOLE PALMS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Seminole Palms Community Development
District was held on Monday, April 28, 2025 at 11:30 a.m., at Hilton Garden Inn, 55 Town Center Blvd.,
Palm Coast, FL 32164,

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS - Roll Call
Mr. Mclnnes called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

William Fife Board Supervisor, Chairman

Haley Kiernan Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Timothy Smith Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Charles Faulkner (via phone) Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Also, present were:

David Mclnnes District Manager, Vesta District Services
Ahsley Ligas (via phone) District Counsel, Kutak Rock

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the April 28, 2025 Seminole Palms CDD
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. Audio for this meeting is available upon public records request by
emailing PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS - Audience Comments — (limited to 3 minutes per individual for
agenda items)

There being none, the next item followed.
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS - Business Matters
A. Acceptance of Seat #5 Resignation
This item was tabled to the next meeting.
B. Declaring Seat #5 Vacant
This item was tabled to the next meeting.
C. Appointment of Vacant Seat #5
This item was tabled to the next meeting.
D. Exhibit 1: State & District Oath of Office
This item was tabled to the next meeting.
E. Form1
This item was tabled to the next meeting.
F. Exhibit 2: Review Sunshine Law & Supervisor Duties
This item was tabled to the next meeting.

G. Exhibit 3: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-04, Removing & Appointing Assistant
Secretary


mailto:PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com

39
40

41
42

43
44
45
46
47

48
49

50
51

52
53

54

55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63

64
65

66
67

68
69
70
71
72
73

Seminole Palms CDD April 28, 2025
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3

This item was tabled to the next meeting.
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Consent Agenda

A. Exhibit 4: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisor Regular Meeting
Held on February 24, 2025

B. Exhibit 5: Consideration for Acceptance — The March 2025 Unaudited Financial Statements
C. Exhibit 6: Ratification of Yellowstone Landscape — 1% Amendment to Agreement

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Ms. Kiernan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Consent agenda as presented, for the Seminole Palms Community Development District.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Business Matters

A. Exhibit 7: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2025-05, Approving Proposed FY 2026
Budget & Setting Public Hearing

Mr. Mclnnes provided a brief overview of the proposed FY 2026 budget. Discussion ensued.

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted
Resolution 2025-05, Approving Proposed FY 2026 Budget, in substantial form, & Setting Public Hearing
for Monday, August 25 at 11 a.m., for the Seminole Palms Community Development District.

B. Exhibit 8: Presentation & Acceptance of FY 2024 Final Audited Financials

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted the
FY 2024 Final Audited Financials, for the Seminole Palms Community Development District.

C. Presentation & Consideration of FPL Agreements

A. Exhibit 9: Preliminary Design

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Ms. Kiernan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Preliminary Design from FPL, for the Seminole Palms Community Development District.

B. Exhibit 10: LED Lighting Agreement — Account #01306-51078
C. Exhibit 11: LED Lighting Agreement — Account #01306-51078 — Work Request

#13067547

D. Exhibit 12: LED Lighting Agreement — Account #01306-51078 — Work Request
#13126708

E. Exhibit 13: LED Lighting Agreement — Account #01306-51078 — Work Request
#12863571

On a MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Ms. Kiernan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
Exhibits 10-13, for the Seminole Palms Community Development District.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Staff Reports
A. District Engineer
The District Engineer was not present.




74
75
76
77
78
79
80

81
82

83
84
85
86

87
88

89
90
91

92
93

94
95
96
97

98

Seminole Palms CDD April 28, 2025

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3
B. District Counsel
Ms. Ligas had nothing to report.
C. District Manager
Mr. Mclnnes had nothing to report.
D. Exhibit 14: Lake Pros Aquatics Report
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Supervisors’ Requests
There being none, the next item followed.
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Audience Comments — New Business/Non-Agenda (limited to 3
minutes per individual)
There being none, the next item followed.
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Adjournment
Mr. Mclnnes asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Mr. Fife made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Ona MOTION by Mr. Fife, SECONDED by Ms. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned the
meeting at 11:42 a.m. for the Seminole Palms Community Development District.
*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
meeting held on August 25, 2025.
Signature Signature
Printed Name Printed Name
Title: o Secretary O Assistant Secretary Title: o Chairman o Vice Chairman

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 7




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Period Ending
May 31, 2025



Assets:
Cash
Investments:
Revenue
Reserve
Interest
Prepayment
Sinking
Cost of Issuance
Acquisition & Construction
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Undeposited Funds
Due from Other Governmental Units
Deposits
Prepaid Items
Total Assets

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Developer
Due to Other Funds
Retainage Payable

Fund Balance
Nonspendable:
Prepaid & Deposits
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned:

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

Seminole Palms
Community Development District
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2025

2023 2024
General Debt Service Debt Service Acq & Const Acq & Const
Fund 2023 2024 Fund Fund Total

44270  $ -8 -8 129 ¢ -8 44,400
- 15,647 3,000 - - 18,647

- 408,916 1,325,653 - - 1,734,569

- 10 17,330 - - 17,340

- 72,338 36,282 - - 108,621

- 1 - - - 1

- - 58 - - 58

- - 92,358 12,724,473 12,816,831
33,616 - 326,443 - 360,059
- 16,425 16,425
77,886  $ 513337 $ 1,382,323 $ 418,931 $ 12,724,473 $ 15,116,950
33,616 S - S - S 4 s - S 33,620
6,414 - - - - 6,414
- - - 469,209 - 469,209

- 513,337 1,382,323 - - 1,895,660

- - - (50,283) 12,724,473 12,674,190
37,857 - - - - 37,857
77,886 S 513,337 $ 1,382,323 $ 418,931 $ 12,724,473 $ 15,116,950




Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

Revenue

Landowner Contribution
Assessments On Roll
Lot Closings
Interest
Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees
District Management
Administrative Services
Accounting Services
Assessment Administration
Dissemination Agent
Audit
Legal
Engineering
Postage
Printing & Binding
Legal Advertising
Annual Special District Fee
General Liability & Pol Insurance
Bank Fees
Trustee Fees
Website Hosting, ADA, Maintenance
Admin Contingency

Total Administrative

Physical Environment
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Landscape Inspections
Field Contingency

Total Physical Environment

Utilities
Streetlights
Reclaimed Water

Total Utilities

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Seminole Palms
Community Development District
General Fund

FY2025
Adopted Current Actual Variance % of
Budget Month Year-to-Date (+/-) Budget
S 231,940 33,616 S 131,492 (100,448) 56.69%
7,055 - 7,068 13 0.00%
- 14,561 34,129 34,129 0.00%
238,995 48,177 172,689 (66,306) 72.26%
2,400 - 600 (1,800) 25.00%
20,000 1,667 10,000 (10,000) 50.00%
12,750 1,063 6,375 (6,375) 50.00%
12,750 1,063 6,375 (6,375) 50.00%
2,500 208 1,250 (1,250) 50.00%
2,000 - 2,000 - 100.00%
- - - - 0.00%
20,000 - 5,488 (14,513) 27.44%
30,000 - 3,255 (26,745) 10.85%
500 - 50 (450) 9.95%
500 - - (500) 0.00%
6,500 - 200 (6,300) 3.08%
175 - 198 23 113.23%
6,000 - 5,408 (592) 90.13%
500 267 267 (233) 53.38%
- - 3,750 3,750 0.00%
1,515 - 1,515 - 100.00%
1,500 - 2,833 1,333 188.89%
119,590 4,267 49,564 (70,026) 41.44%
50,000 22,370 81,757 31,757 163.51%
15,800 - (15,800) 0.00%
13,500 - (13,500) 0.00%
20,000 1,265 10,120 (9,880) 50.60%
99,300 23,635 91,877 (7,423) 92.52%
13,050 - - (13,050) 0.00%
- 673 1,367 1,367 0.00%
13,050 673 1,367 (11,683) -

231,940 28,575 142,807 (89,133) 61.57%

7,055 19,602 29,882

(125)

(125)

29,757

8,100

$ 37,857



Seminole Palms
Community Development District
Debt Service - Series 2023
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Landowner Contribution 416,751 165,429 (251,322)
Assessments - Off Roll - - -
Assessments - On Roll 30,500 30,556 56
Lot Closing - 456,685 456,685
Interest - 16,208 16,208
Total Revenue 447,251 668,878 221,627
Expenditures
Interest Payments
May 1, 2025 164,141 159,736 (4,405)
November 1, 2024 162,004 165,793 3,789
Principal Retirement
November 1, 2024 - 160,000 160,000
May 1, 2025 90,000 270,000 180,000
Total Expenditures 416,145 755,529 339,384
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 31,106 (86,651) (117,757)
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In -
Transfer Out (10,794)
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (10,794)
Net Change in Fund Balance (97,445)
Fund Balance - Beginning 610,782
Fund Balance - Ending 513,337




Seminole Palms
Community Development District
Debt Service - Series 2024
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Landowner Contribution S - -
Assessments - Off Roll - -
Lot Closing 39,715 39,715
Interest 51,808 51,808
Total Revenue 91,524
Expenditures
DS - Legal Services - -
DS - Trustee Fees 5,250
DS - Printing & Binding - -
DS - Miscellaneous Services - -
DS - Assessment Services - -
Interest Payments
May 1, 2024 638,119 638,119
November 1, 2023 - -
Principal Retirement
May 1, 2024 - -
Total Expenditures 643,369 638,119
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (551,845) (638,119)
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Bond Proceeds -
Transfer In -
Transfer Out (25,711)
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (25,711)
Net Change in Fund Balance (577,556)
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,959,879
Fund Balance - Ending S 1,382,323




Seminole Palms
Community Development District
2023 Acquisition & Construction
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Developer Contributions S - S 758,962 S 758,962
Interest - 2,560 2,560
Total Revenues - 761,522 761,522
Expenditures
Construction in Progress - 339,302 339,302
Total Expenditures - 339,302 339,302
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 422,221
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In 10,919
Transfer Out
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 10,919
Net Change in Fund Balance 433,140
Fund Balance - Beginning (14,209)

Fund Balance - Ending S 418,930




Seminole Palms
Community Development District
2024 Acquisition & Construction
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Developer Contributions S - S - S -
Interest - 369,314 369,314
Total Revenues - 369,314 369,314
Expenditures
Construction in Progress - 4,678,460 4,678,460
Total Expenditures - 4,678,460 4,678,460
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (4,309,146)
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Bond Proceeds -
Transfer In 25,711
Transfer Out -
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 25,711
Net Change in Fund Balance (4,283,435)
Fund Balance - Beginning 17,007,909

Fund Balance - Ending S 12,724,473




Seminole Palms CDD

Check Register
FY2025
Date Number Name Memo Debit Credit Balance
9/30/2024 Balance Forward 3,465.50
10/01/2024 Deposit 5,088.54 8,554.04
10/15/2024 00025138 Kolter Land Partners LLC 18,553.80 27,107.84
10/21/2024 1085 Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC General Liability Insurance FY 2025 5,408.00 21,699.84
10/21/2024 1086 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2024-12 1,645.89 20,053.95
10/21/2024 1087 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees 714.91 19,339.04
10/21/2024 1088 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 18,074.04
10/21/2024 1089 Vesta District Services 4,320.00 13,754.04
10/21/2024 1090 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 1x Mowing 7/24 5,200.00 8,554.04
10/31/2023 23,642.34 18,553.80 8,554.04
11/14/2024 Deposit 1,397.22 9,951.26
11/18/2024 00027259 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,305.00 18,256.26
11/20/2024 1091 Charles R. Faulkner Supervisor compensation BOS MTG 10/28/24 200.00 18,056.26
11/20/2024 1092 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUN 2024/2025 Annual District Filing Fee 175.00 17,881.26
11/20/2024 1093 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-01 800.50 17,080.76
11/20/2024 1094 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees 1,864.50 15,216.26
11/20/2024 1095 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 13,951.26
11/20/2024 1096 Vesta District Services District Management Services October 2024 4,000.00 9,951.26
11/30/2024 9,702.22 8,305.00 9,951.26
12/5/2024 Deposit 5,671.12 15,622.38
12/31/2024 5,671.12 - 15,622.38
01/07/2025 Deposit 37,623.91 53,246.29
01/09/2025 Deposit 3,369.80 56,616.09
01/16/2025 00030593 Kolter Land Partners LLC 9,424.56 66,040.65
01/20/2025 1097 Disclosure Technology Serv LLC DTS MUNI - CDA SaaS 1 Year Subscription Sp Assmnt Rev Bond 2023 2,500.00 63,540.65
01/20/2025 1098 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 10/24 1,427.50 62,113.15
01/20/2025 1099 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Dec 24 1,265.00 60,848.15
01/20/2025 1100 Vesta District Services 4,232.06 56,616.09
1/31/2025 50,418.27 9,424.56 56,616.09




02/04/2025 00031910 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,406.75 65,022.84
02/12/2025 1101 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-04 813.75 64,209.09
02/12/2025 1102 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 11/24 2,328.00 61,881.09
02/12/2025 1103 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Jan 24 1,265.00 60,616.09
02/12/2025 1104 Vesta District Services District Management Services January 2025 4,000.00 56,616.09
02/28/2025 14 To reclass payment made out of wrong fund 125.00 56,491.09
02/28/2025 8,406.75 8,531.75 56,491.09
03/10/2025 00033775 Kolter Land Partners LLC 15,641.00 72,132.09
03/10/2025 1105 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-05 651.00 71,481.09
03/10/2025 1106 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 12/24 150.00 71,331.09
03/10/2025 1107 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Feb 24 1,265.00 70,066.09
03/10/2025 1108 SchoolNow CDD Website Hosting 1,515.00 68,551.09
03/10/2025 1109 Vesta District Services District Management Services Feb 2025 4,000.00 64,551.09
03/10/2025 1110 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 8,060.00 56,491.09
03/27/2025 1111 Regions Transfer of on-roll revenues for debt service 30,556.26 25,934.83
03/28/2025 00034883 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,604.25 34,539.08
03/28/2025 1112 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-02 1,139.25 33,399.83
03/28/2025 1113 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 32,134.83
03/28/2025 1114 Vesta District Services 6,200.00 25,934.83
03/31/2025 00035136 Kolter Land Partners LLC 27,445.00 53,379.83
03/31/2025 51,690.25 54,801.51 53,379.83
04/01/2025 1115 Charles R. Faulkner Supervisor compensation BOS MTG 2/24/25 200.00 53,179.83
04/01/2025 1116 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - Jan 25 403.00 52,776.83
04/01/2025 1117 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds March 24 1,265.00 51,511.83
04/01/2025 1118 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 25,577.00 25,934.83
04/02/2025 Deposit 3,356.10 29,290.93
04/22/2025 00036020 Kolter Land Partners LLC 15,810.48 45,101.41
04/22/2025 1119 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 531.09 44,570.32
04/22/2025 1120 Vesta District Services Pass Thru Invoice Oct 2024 179.39 44,390.93
04/22/2025 1121 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 4 Bores Installation 15,100.00 29,290.93
04/29/2025 Deposit 684.92 29,975.85
4/30/2025 19,851.50 43,255.48 29,975.85
05/02/2025 Deposit 8,903.96 38,879.81
05/06/2025 Deposit 3,328.70 42,208.51



05/08/2025 050825ACH1 Bank United operating checks 266.91 41,941.60
05/12/2025 00038026 Kolter Land Partners LLC 12,645.16 54,586.76
05/13/2025 1122 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 162.91 54,423.85
05/13/2025 1123 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - Feb 25 472.00 53,951.85
05/13/2025 1124 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds April 24 1,265.00 52,686.85
05/13/2025 1125 Vesta District Services Vesta Pass Thru Invoice 95.25 52,591.60
05/13/2025 1126 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. Monthly Lanscape Maintenance April 25 10,650.00 41,941.60
05/21/2025 Deposit 2,328.70 44,270.30
5/31/2025 27,206.52 12,912.07 44,270.30

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 8




Feminole D ortms

Ginandial Dhatements
(Qraudited)

Goriod ‘Cnding
e 30, 2095




Assets:
Cash
Investments:
Revenue
Reserve
Interest
Prepayment
Sinking
Cost of Issuance
Acquisition & Construction
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Undeposited Funds
Due from Other Governmental Units
Deposits
Prepaid Items
Total Assets

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Developer
Due to Other Funds
Retainage Payable

Fund Balance
Nonspendable:
Prepaid & Deposits
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned:

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

Seminole Palms
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2025

2023 2024
General Debt Service Debt Service Acq & Const Acq & Const
Fund 2023 2024 Fund Fund Total
45,955  $ -8 -8 129 3 - 46,085
- 56,996 42,005 - - 99,001
- 406,403 1,330,200 - - 1,736,603
- 2,203 23,018 - - 25,221
- 250,662 508,016 - - 758,678
- 1 - - - 1
- - 58 - - 58
- - 92,675 10,287,098 10,379,773
57,726 - 326,443 - 384,169
- 16,425 16,425
3,555 - - - - 3,555
107,236  $ 732,690 $ 1,903,298  $ 419,248  $ 10,287,098  $ 13,449,569
58,454 S - S - S 4 S - S 58,458
6,414 - - - - 6,414
- - - 469,209 - 469,209
- 732,690 1,903,298 - - 2,635,988
- - - (49,966) 10,287,098 10,237,132
42,369 - - - - 42,369
107,236  $ 732,690 $ 1,903,298  $ 419,248  $ 10,287,098  $ 13,449,569




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Current Actual Variance % of
Budget Month Year-to-Date (+/-) Budget
Revenue
Landowner Contribution S 231,940 S 24,110 S 155,602 S (76,338) 67.09%
Assessments On Roll 7,055 - 7,068 13 0.00%
Lot Closings - 3,699 35,814 35,814 0.00%
Interest - - -
Total Revenue 238,995 27,809 198,484 (40,511) 83.05%
Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisor Fees 2,400 - 600 (1,800) 25.00%
District Management 20,000 1,667 11,667 (8,333) 58.33%
Administrative Services 12,750 1,063 7,438 (5,313) 58.33%
Accounting Services 12,750 1,063 7,438 (5,313) 58.33%
Assessment Administration 2,500 208 1,458 (1,042) 58.33%
Dissemination Agent 2,000 - 2,000 - 100.00%
Audit - 3,450 3,450 3,450 0.00%
Legal 20,000 447 6,932 (13,069) 34.66%
Engineering 30,000 - 3,255 (26,745) 10.85%
Postage 500 - 50 (450) 9.95%
Printing & Binding 500 - - (500) 0.00%
Legal Advertising 6,500 - 200 (6,300) 3.08%
Annual Special District Fee 175 - 198 23 113.23%
General Liability & Pol Insurance 6,000 - 5,408 (592) 90.13%
Bank Fees 500 - 267 (233) 53.38%
Trustee Fees - - 3,750 3,750 0.00%
Website Hosting, ADA, Maintenance 1,515 - 1,515 - 100.00%
Admin Contingency 1,500 - 2,914 1,414 194.24%
Total Administrative 119,590 7,897 58,538 (61,052) 48.95%
Physical Environment
Landscape Maintenance 50,000 10,901 92,658 42,658 185.32%
Pond Maintenance 15,800 - (15,800) 0.00%
Landscape Inspections 13,500 - (13,500) 0.00%
Field Contingency 20,000 1,265 11,385 (8,615) 56.93%
Total Physical Environment 99,300 12,166 104,043 4,743 104.78%
Utilities
Streetlights 13,050 - - (13,050) 0.00%
Reclaimed Water - 123 1,509 1,509 0.00%
Total Utilities 13,050 123 1,509 (11,541) -
Total Expenditures 231,940 20,186 164,090 (67,850) 70.75%
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 7,055 7,623 34,394
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In -
Transfer Out (125)
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (125)
Net Change in Fund Balance 34,269
Fund Balance - Beginning 8,100

Fund Balance - Ending S 42,369



Seminole Palms
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2023

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period of October 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Revenue

Landowner Contribution
Assessments - Off Roll
Assessments - On Roll
Lot Closing

Interest

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Interest Payments
May 1, 2025
November 1, 2024

Principal Retirement
November 1, 2024
May 1, 2025

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
416,751 165,429 (251,322)
30,500 30,556 56
- 673,059 673,059
- 19,188 19,188
447,251 888,231 440,980
164,141 159,736 (4,405)
162,004 165,793 3,789
- 160,000 160,000
90,000 270,000 180,000
416,145 755,529 339,384
31,106 132,702 101,596
(10,794)
(10,794)
121,908
610,782
732,690




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2024
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Landowner Contribution $ - $ - $ -
Assessments - Off Roll - - -
Lot Closing - 556,015 556,015
Interest - 56,483 56,483
Total Revenue - 612,498

Expenditures

DS - Legal Services - - i
DS - Trustee Fees 5,250
DS - Printing & Binding - - -
DS - Miscellaneous Services - - -
DS - Assessment Services - -
Interest Payments
May 1, 2024 - 638,119 638,119
November 1, 2023 - - -
Principal Retirement

May 1, 2024 - - -
Total Expenditures - 643,369 638,119
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures - (30,870) (638,119)

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Bond Proceeds -

Transfer In -
Transfer Out (25,711)
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (25,711)
Net Change in Fund Balance (56,581)
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,959,879

Fund Balance - Ending S 1,903,298




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

2023 Acquisition & Construction
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Developer Contributions S - S 758,962 S 758,962
Interest - 2,877 2,877
Total Revenues - 761,839 761,839
Expenditures
Construction in Progress - 339,302 339,302
Total Expenditures - 339,302 339,302
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 422,537
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In 10,919
Transfer Out
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 10,919
Net Change in Fund Balance 433,456
Fund Balance - Beginning (14,209)

Fund Balance - Ending S 419,247




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

2024 Acquisition & Construction
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Developer Contributions $ - S - S -
Interest - 412,980 412,980
Total Revenues - 412,980 412,980
Expenditures
Construction in Progress - 7,159,502 7,159,502
Total Expenditures - 7,159,502 7,159,502
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (6,746,522)
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Bond Proceeds -
Transfer In 25,711
Transfer Out -
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 25,711
Net Change in Fund Balance (6,720,811)
Fund Balance - Beginning 17,007,909

Fund Balance - Ending S 10,287,098




Seminole Palms CDD

Check Register
FY2025
Date Number Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

9/30/2024 Balance Forward 3,465.50
10/01/2024 Deposit 5,088.54 8,554.04
10/15/2024 00025138 Kolter Land Partners LLC 18,553.80 27,107.84
10/21/2024 1085 Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC General Liability Insurance FY 2025 5,408.00 21,699.84
10/21/2024 1086 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2024-12 1,645.89 20,053.95
10/21/2024 1087 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees 714.91 19,339.04
10/21/2024 1088 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 18,074.04
10/21/2024 1089 Vesta District Services 4,320.00 13,754.04
10/21/2024 1090 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 1x Mowing 7/24 5,200.00 8,554.04
10/31/2023 23,642.34 18,553.80 8,554.04
11/14/2024 Deposit 1,397.22 9,951.26
11/18/2024 00027259 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,305.00 18,256.26
11/20/2024 1091 Charles R. Faulkner Supervisor compensation BOS MTG 10/28/24 200.00 18,056.26
11/20/2024 1092 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUN 2024/2025 Annual District Filing Fee 175.00 17,881.26
11/20/2024 1093 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-01 800.50 17,080.76
11/20/2024 1094 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees 1,864.50 15,216.26
11/20/2024 1095 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 13,951.26
11/20/2024 1096 Vesta District Services District Management Services October 2024 4,000.00 9,951.26
11/30/2024 9,702.22 8,305.00 9,951.26
12/5/2024 Deposit 5,671.12 15,622.38
12/31/2024 5,671.12 - 15,622.38
01/07/2025 Deposit 37,623.91 53,246.29
01/09/2025 Deposit 3,369.80 56,616.09
01/16/2025 00030593 Kolter Land Partners LLC 9,424.56 66,040.65
01/20/2025 1097 Disclosure Technology Serv LLC DTS MUNI - CDA SaaS 1 Year Subscription Sp Assmnt Rev Bond 2023 2,500.00 63,540.65
01/20/2025 1098 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 10/24 1,427.50 62,113.15
01/20/2025 1099 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Dec 24 1,265.00 60,848.15
01/20/2025 1100 Vesta District Services 4,232.06 56,616.09
1/31/2025 50,418.27 9,424.56 56,616.09




02/04/2025 00031910 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,406.75 65,022.84
02/12/2025 1101 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-04 813.75 64,209.09
02/12/2025 1102 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 11/24 2,328.00 61,881.09
02/12/2025 1103 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Jan 24 1,265.00 60,616.09
02/12/2025 1104 Vesta District Services District Management Services January 2025 4,000.00 56,616.09
02/28/2025 14 To reclass payment made out of wrong fund 125.00 56,491.09
02/28/2025 8,406.75 8,531.75 56,491.09
03/10/2025 00033775 Kolter Land Partners LLC 15,641.00 72,132.09
03/10/2025 1105 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-05 651.00 71,481.09
03/10/2025 1106 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 12/24 150.00 71,331.09
03/10/2025 1107 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Feb 24 1,265.00 70,066.09
03/10/2025 1108 SchoolNow CDD Website Hosting 1,515.00 68,551.09
03/10/2025 1109 Vesta District Services District Management Services Feb 2025 4,000.00 64,551.09
03/10/2025 1110 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 8,060.00 56,491.09
03/27/2025 1111 Regions Transfer of on-roll revenues for debt service 30,556.26 25,934.83
03/28/2025 00034883 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,604.25 34,539.08
03/28/2025 1112 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-02 1,139.25 33,399.83
03/28/2025 1113 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 32,134.83
03/28/2025 1114 Vesta District Services 6,200.00 25,934.83
03/31/2025 00035136 Kolter Land Partners LLC 27,445.00 53,379.83
03/31/2025 51,690.25 54,801.51 53,379.83
04/01/2025 1115 Charles R. Faulkner Supervisor compensation BOS MTG 2/24/25 200.00 53,179.83
04/01/2025 1116 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - Jan 25 403.00 52,776.83
04/01/2025 1117 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds March 24 1,265.00 51,511.83
04/01/2025 1118 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 25,577.00 25,934.83
04/02/2025 Deposit 3,356.10 29,290.93
04/22/2025 00036020 Kolter Land Partners LLC 15,810.48 45,101.41
04/22/2025 1119 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 531.09 44,570.32
04/22/2025 1120 Vesta District Services Pass Thru Invoice Oct 2024 179.39 44,390.93
04/22/2025 1121 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 4 Bores Installation 15,100.00 29,290.93
04/29/2025 Deposit 684.92 29,975.85
4/30/2025 19,851.50 43,255.48 29,975.85
05/02/2025 Deposit 8,903.96 38,879.81
05/06/2025 Deposit 3,328.70 42,208.51



05/08/2025 050825ACH1 Bank United operating checks 266.91 41,941.60
05/12/2025 00038026 Kolter Land Partners LLC 12,645.16 54,586.76
05/13/2025 1122 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 162.91 54,423.85
05/13/2025 1123 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - Feb 25 472.00 53,951.85
05/13/2025 1124 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds April 24 1,265.00 52,686.85
05/13/2025 1125 Vesta District Services Vesta Pass Thru Invoice 95.25 52,591.60
05/13/2025 1126 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. Monthly Lanscape Maintenance April 25 10,650.00 41,941.60
05/21/2025 Deposit 2,328.70 44,270.30
5/31/2025 27,206.52 12,912.07 44,270.30
06/02/2025 Deposit 2,013.66 46,283.96
06/06/2025 Deposit 1,684.90 47,968.86
6/30/2025 3,698.56 0.00 47,968.86

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 9




Feminole D ortms

Ginandial Dhatements
(Qraudited)

Goriod ‘Cnding
Sy 31, 2025




Assets:
Cash
Investments:
Revenue
Reserve
Interest
Prepayment
Sinking
Cost of Issuance
Acquisition & Construction
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Undeposited Funds
Due from Other Governmental Units
Deposits
Prepaid Items
Total Assets

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Developer
Due to Other Funds
Retainage Payable

Fund Balance
Nonspendable:
Prepaid & Deposits
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned:

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

Seminole Palms
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
July 31, 2025

2023 2024
General Debt Service Debt Service Acq & Const Acq & Const
Fund 2023 2024 Fund Fund Total

65870 $ -8 -8 129 3 - 65,999
- 57,004 42,136 - - 99,140

- 424,245 1,334,614 - - 1,758,859

- 2,343 23,093 - - 25,436

- 251,275 509,597 - - 760,872

- 1 - - - 1

- - 58 - - 58

- - 92,983 8,304,676 8,397,659
18,418 - 584,537 - 602,955
4,330 - - - - 4,330
88,619 S 734,867 $ 1,909,499  $ 677,649 $ 8,304,676 S 11,715,310
14,356  $ - S - S 4 S - S 14,361
6,414 - - - - 6,414
- - - 469,209 - 469,209

- 734,867 1,909,499 - - 2,644,366

- - - 208,435 8,304,676 8,513,111
67,849 - - - - 67,849
88,619 S 734,867 $ 1,909,499  $ 677,649 S 8,304,676  $ 11,715,310




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Current Actual Variance % of
Budget Month Year-to-Date (+/-) Budget
Revenue
Landowner Contribution S 231,940 S 18,418 S 174,021 S (57,919) 75.03%
Assessments On Roll 7,055 - 7,068 13 0.00%
Lot Closings - 17,931 55,759 55,759 0.00%
Interest - - -
Total Revenue 238,995 36,350 236,847 (2,147) 99.10%
Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisor Fees 2,400 - 600 (1,800) 25.00%
District Management 20,000 - 11,667 (8,333) 58.33%
Administrative Services 12,750 - 7,438 (5,313) 58.33%
Accounting Services 12,750 - 7,438 (5,313) 58.33%
Assessment Administration 2,500 - 1,458 (1,042) 58.33%
Dissemination Agent 2,000 - 2,000 - 100.00%
Audit - - 3,450 3,450 0.00%
Legal 20,000 852 7,784 (12,217) 38.92%
Engineering 30,000 - 3,255 (26,745) 10.85%
Postage 500 - 50 (450) 9.95%
Printing & Binding 500 - - (500) 0.00%
Legal Advertising 6,500 - 200 (6,300) 3.08%
Annual Special District Fee 175 - 198 23 113.23%
General Liability & Pol Insurance 6,000 - 5,408 (592) 90.13%
Bank Fees 500 - 267 (233) 53.38%
Trustee Fees - - 3,750 3,750 0.00%
Website Hosting, ADA, Maintenance 1,515 - 1,515 - 100.00%
Admin Contingency 1,500 - 2,914 1,414 194.24%
Total Administrative 119,590 852 59,390 (60,200) 49.66%
Physical Environment
Landscape Maintenance 50,000 10,650 103,308 53,308 206.62%
Pond Maintenance 15,800 - (15,800) 0.00%
Landscape Inspections 13,500 - (13,500) 0.00%
Field Contingency 20,000 1,265 12,650 (7,350) 63.25%
Total Physical Environment 99,300 11,915 115,958 16,658 116.78%
Utilities
Streetlights 13,050 - - (13,050) 0.00%
Reclaimed Water - 116 1,625 1,625 0.00%
Total Utilities 13,050 116 1,625 (11,425) -
Total Expenditures 231,940 12,883 176,973 (54,967) 76.30%
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 7,055 23,467 59,874
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In -
Transfer Out (125)
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (125)
Net Change in Fund Balance 59,749
Fund Balance - Beginning 8,100

Fund Balance - Ending S 67,849



Seminole Palms
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2023

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025

Revenue

Landowner Contribution
Assessments - Off Roll
Assessments - On Roll
Lot Closing

Interest

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Interest Payments
May 1, 2025
November 1, 2024

Principal Retirement
November 1, 2024
May 1, 2025

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
416,751 165,429 (251,322)
30,500 30,556 56
- 673,059 673,059
- 21,364 21,364
447,251 890,408 443,157
164,141 159,736 (4,405)
162,004 165,793 3,789
- 160,000 160,000
90,000 270,000 180,000
416,145 755,529 339,384
31,106 134,878 103,772
(10,794)
(10,794)
124,084
610,782
734,867




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2024
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Landowner Contribution $ - $ - $ -
Assessments - Off Roll - - -
Lot Closing - 556,015 556,015
Interest - 62,685 62,685
Total Revenue - 618,700 618,700

Expenditures

DS - Legal Services - - i
DS - Trustee Fees 5,250
DS - Printing & Binding - - -
DS - Miscellaneous Services - - -
DS - Assessment Services - -
Interest Payments
May 1, 2024 - 638,119 638,119
November 1, 2023 - - -
Principal Retirement

May 1, 2024 - - -
Total Expenditures - 643,369 638,119
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures - (24,669) (19,419)

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Bond Proceeds -

Transfer In -
Transfer Out (25,711)
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (25,711)
Net Change in Fund Balance (50,380)
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,959,879

Fund Balance - Ending S 1,909,499




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

2023 Acquisition & Construction
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Developer Contributions S - S 1,017,056 S 1,017,056
Interest - 3,184 3,184
Total Revenues - 1,020,240 1,020,240
Expenditures
Construction in Progress - 339,302 339,302
Total Expenditures - 339,302 339,302
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 680,938
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Transfer In 10,919
Transfer Out
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 10,919
Net Change in Fund Balance 691,857
Fund Balance - Beginning (14,209)

Fund Balance - Ending S 677,648




Seminole Palms
Community Development District

2024 Acquisition & Construction
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period of October 1, 2024 to July 31, 2025

FY2025
Adopted Actual Variance
Budget Year-to-Date (+/-)
Revenue
Developer Contributions $ - S - S -
Interest - 450,129 450,129
Total Revenues - 450,129 450,129
Expenditures
Construction in Progress - 9,179,072 9,179,072
Total Expenditures - 9,179,072 9,179,072
Excess of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (8,728,943)
Other Financing Sources and (Uses)
Bond Proceeds -
Transfer In 25,711
Transfer Out -
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 25,711
Net Change in Fund Balance (8,703,232)
Fund Balance - Beginning 17,007,909

Fund Balance - Ending S 8,304,676




Seminole Palms CDD

Check Register
FY2025
Date Number Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

9/30/2024 Balance Forward 3,465.50
10/01/2024 Deposit 5,088.54 8,554.04
10/15/2024 00025138 Kolter Land Partners LLC 18,553.80 27,107.84
10/21/2024 1085 Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC General Liability Insurance FY 2025 5,408.00 21,699.84
10/21/2024 1086 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2024-12 1,645.89 20,053.95
10/21/2024 1087 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees 714.91 19,339.04
10/21/2024 1088 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 18,074.04
10/21/2024 1089 Vesta District Services 4,320.00 13,754.04
10/21/2024 1090 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 1x Mowing 7/24 5,200.00 8,554.04
10/31/2023 23,642.34 18,553.80 8,554.04
11/14/2024 Deposit 1,397.22 9,951.26
11/18/2024 00027259 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,305.00 18,256.26
11/20/2024 1091 Charles R. Faulkner Supervisor compensation BOS MTG 10/28/24 200.00 18,056.26
11/20/2024 1092 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUN 2024/2025 Annual District Filing Fee 175.00 17,881.26
11/20/2024 1093 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-01 800.50 17,080.76
11/20/2024 1094 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees 1,864.50 15,216.26
11/20/2024 1095 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 13,951.26
11/20/2024 1096 Vesta District Services District Management Services October 2024 4,000.00 9,951.26
11/30/2024 9,702.22 8,305.00 9,951.26
12/5/2024 Deposit 5,671.12 15,622.38
12/31/2024 5,671.12 - 15,622.38
01/07/2025 Deposit 37,623.91 53,246.29
01/09/2025 Deposit 3,369.80 56,616.09
01/16/2025 00030593 Kolter Land Partners LLC 9,424.56 66,040.65
01/20/2025 1097 Disclosure Technology Serv LLC DTS MUNI - CDA SaaS 1 Year Subscription Sp Assmnt Rev Bond 2023 2,500.00 63,540.65
01/20/2025 1098 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 10/24 1,427.50 62,113.15
01/20/2025 1099 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Dec 24 1,265.00 60,848.15
01/20/2025 1100 Vesta District Services 4,232.06 56,616.09
1/31/2025 50,418.27 9,424.56 56,616.09




02/04/2025 00031910 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,406.75 65,022.84
02/12/2025 1101 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-04 813.75 64,209.09
02/12/2025 1102 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 11/24 2,328.00 61,881.09
02/12/2025 1103 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Jan 24 1,265.00 60,616.09
02/12/2025 1104 Vesta District Services District Management Services January 2025 4,000.00 56,616.09
02/28/2025 14 To reclass payment made out of wrong fund 125.00 56,491.09
02/28/2025 8,406.75 8,531.75 56,491.09
03/10/2025 00033775 Kolter Land Partners LLC 15,641.00 72,132.09
03/10/2025 1105 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-05 651.00 71,481.09
03/10/2025 1106 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - 12/24 150.00 71,331.09
03/10/2025 1107 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds Feb 24 1,265.00 70,066.09
03/10/2025 1108 SchoolNow CDD Website Hosting 1,515.00 68,551.09
03/10/2025 1109 Vesta District Services District Management Services Feb 2025 4,000.00 64,551.09
03/10/2025 1110 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 8,060.00 56,491.09
03/27/2025 1111 Regions Transfer of on-roll revenues for debt service 30,556.26 25,934.83
03/28/2025 00034883 Kolter Land Partners LLC 8,604.25 34,539.08
03/28/2025 1112 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-02 1,139.25 33,399.83
03/28/2025 1113 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds 1,265.00 32,134.83
03/28/2025 1114 Vesta District Services 6,200.00 25,934.83
03/31/2025 00035136 Kolter Land Partners LLC 27,445.00 53,379.83
03/31/2025 51,690.25 54,801.51 53,379.83
04/01/2025 1115 Charles R. Faulkner Supervisor compensation BOS MTG 2/24/25 200.00 53,179.83
04/01/2025 1116 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - Jan 25 403.00 52,776.83
04/01/2025 1117 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds March 24 1,265.00 51,511.83
04/01/2025 1118 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 25,577.00 25,934.83
04/02/2025 Deposit 3,356.10 29,290.93
04/22/2025 00036020 Kolter Land Partners LLC 15,810.48 45,101.41
04/22/2025 1119 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 531.09 44,570.32
04/22/2025 1120 Vesta District Services Pass Thru Invoice Oct 2024 179.39 44,390.93
04/22/2025 1121 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 4 Bores Installation 15,100.00 29,290.93
04/29/2025 Deposit 684.92 29,975.85
4/30/2025 19,851.50 43,255.48 29,975.85
05/02/2025 Deposit 8,903.96 38,879.81
05/06/2025 Deposit 3,328.70 42,208.51



05/08/2025 050825ACH1 Bank United operating checks 266.91 41,941.60
05/12/2025 00038026 Kolter Land Partners LLC 12,645.16 54,586.76
05/13/2025 1122 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 162.91 54,423.85
05/13/2025 1123 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - Feb 25 472.00 53,951.85
05/13/2025 1124 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds April 24 1,265.00 52,686.85
05/13/2025 1125 Vesta District Services Vesta Pass Thru Invoice 95.25 52,591.60
05/13/2025 1126 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. Monthly Lanscape Maintenance April 25 10,650.00 41,941.60
05/21/2025 Deposit 2,328.70 44,270.30
5/31/2025 27,206.52 12,912.07 44,270.30
06/02/2025 Deposit 2,013.66 46,283.96
06/06/2025 Deposit 1,684.90 47,968.86
6/30/2025 3,698.56 0.00 47,968.86
07/01/2025 00040632 Kolter Land Partners LLC 33,615.65 81,584.51
07/03/2025 1132 Charles R. Faulkner Supervisor compensation BOS MTG 4/28/25 200.00 81,384.51
07/03/2025 1133 Kimley-Horn & Assoc Req GF2025-09 651.00 80,733.51
07/03/2025 1134 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - March 25 707.00 80,026.51
07/03/2025 1135 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds May 24 1,265.00 78,761.51
07/03/2025 1136 Regions Trustee Fees 3,750.00 75,011.51
07/03/2025 1137 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 22,370.00 52,641.51
07/07/2025 00041045 Kolter Land Partners LLC 24,110.04 76,751.55
07/07/2025 070725ACH1 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 728.10 76,023.45
07/07/2025 070725ACH2 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 5/5/25 - 5/28/25 27.82 75,995.63
07/07/2025 070725ACH3 City of Palm Coast, Utility Dept 59.52 75,936.11
07/08/2025 1138 Dibartolomeo, McBee, Hartley & Barnes, PA  Audit Services for year ended Sept 30, 2024 3,450.00 72,486.11
07/08/2025 1139 Florida Power 120 Airport Commerce Center Way #SL LED 3,555.00 68,931.11
07/08/2025 1140 Kutak Rock LLP Legal Fees - April 25 997.00 67,934.11
07/08/2025 1141 Lake Pros LLC Lake Management for Sixteen Ponds June 24 1,265.00 66,669.11
07/08/2025 1142 Vesta District Services 8,080.25 58,588.86
07/08/2025 1143 Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. Monthly Lanscape Maintenance June 25 10,650.00 47,938.86
07/22/2025 Deposit 7,534.12 55,472.98
07/31/2025 Deposit 10,397.06 65,870.04
07/31/2025 75,656.87 57,755.69 65,870.04

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 10







EXHIBIT 11










WIRE TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.
420 Montgomery
San Francisco, CA 94104
ABA #121000248

FOR CREDIT TO:
CRE-KL SEMINOLE WOODS OWNER, LLC

ACCOUNT #4879332377












Purchase Order: 2873

KOLTER

PO Name: The Briar Team - Enclave Phase 1 & 2 and|

Community: CRE-KL Seminole Woods
Owrer LLC

[Vendor: The Briar Team (BRITEA)
14570 ORAMGE BLYD,

SAMFORD, FL 32771

o =1 [p) 40V)321-2773

Ordered: 6/8/2024 pl iRt

Revised:

Motes:

Phase 4

Line Qty Unit Resource Description co Price Total Invoiced
61060 Earthwork
0.00(LS - Mobilization - Earthwork CO #1 0 ($116,769.89)| ($116,769.89) $0.00
0.00 (LS - Mobilization - Earthwork 4A 0 $1,681,106.17| $1,681,106.17| $1,544,100.93
0.00 (LS - Mobilization - Earthwork $5,833,022.85| $5,833,022.85 $0.00
Payment information
Subtotak 57,357,359.13
Draw Braw Amounts o= Tinc SCoo

Terms and Conditions

Purchase Order Totak $7,3937,35%.13

Invoiced To Date: $1,544,162.93

This Purchase Order (*P.0."} is issued in connection with the Contractor Agreement and the scope of work herein becomes a
part of the agreement, This P.O, shall constitute a binding agreement bebween the Contractor and the Owner and shall
supersede and replace any and all other P.O.s of the same number, Payment for and all work compieted hereunder shall be
made in accordance with the terms contained in the Contractor Agreement, and all terms and conditions of the Contracter
Agreement are by reference incorpoeated herein.



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the progress payment in the amount of
$ 256.770.57 , hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor,
services or materials furnished through 11/25/2024 __to CRE KL Seminole
Woods Owner. LLLC _ on the job of _Enclave at Seminole Woods to the following
described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: ;'x”/ .15/ , ‘r-/ .

Lienor’s Name: The Briar Team, LLC

f_: ‘.._ a

By: y ¥

Printed Name: Richard Herbach

Title: CFO

STATE OF:.'.;,/ZEF:‘( <
COUNTY OF< o124

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of

phys 1 presence or[:] online
notarization, this o1 day of _ 7']6}@1/»/!34«-) , 2024 by ‘9 =

g e e/l

)

4 ——— .
p P ¢ Notary Pubiic State of Florida §f
= = 4 Melissa Leigh Harley )
Nd.{ Slr(ndture Notary Stamp 4 FE{y e My Commission HH 262425
q " Expires 9/20/2028 ]

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985

e
B



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 2 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot < 11M1/24
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da_:_e X 11/30/24
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c _ D E . F [ H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(NotinDorE) | (D+E+F)
A. PH 1 SITE WORK |
| |
PHASE 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
SITE WORK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction entrance 15,936.39 15,936.39| 0.00 0.00 15,936.39| 100.00% 0.00 852.77
clearing, grub,chip & haui 461,748.15 | 461,748.15| 0.00 0.00 461,748.15 100.00% 0.00 24,795.87
disking 25,139.94 25,139.94 0.00 0.00 25,139.94 100.00% 0.00 1,350.02
well abandonment (budgetary price 21,804.82 21,804.82 0.00 ‘ 0.00 21,804.82| 100.00% 0.00 1,675.70
for 6")
demucking 13,792.00| 13,792.00 0.00 0.00 13,792.00 100.00% 0.00 | 740.63
mass excavation (cut) 16,200.00 | 16,200.00 0.00 0.00 16,200.00 100.00% 0.00 869.94
mass excavation (fill) 71,722.00 71,722.00 0.00 0.00 71,722.00 100.00% 0.00 5,843.91
retention pond (cut) 594,826.00 594,826.00 0.00 0.00 594,826.00 100.00% 0.00| 48,466.42
retention pond (fill) 5,568.00 5,568.00 0.00 0.00 5,568.00 100.00% 0.00 299.00
existing pond dewatering 35,281.51 35,281.51 0.00 0.00 35,281.51 100.00% 0.00 1,894.62
fine grade lots 43,341.48 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 43,341.48 0.00
sod pond slopes (bahia) 117,555.00 105,799.50| 0.00 0.00 105,799.50 90.00% 11,755.50 10,579.95
sod open tracts (bahia) 16,596.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,596.00 0.00
sod 4:1 slopes (bahia) 176,102.00 149.686.70‘ 0.00 0.00 149,686.70 85.00% 26,415.30 14,968.67
seed lots 28,204.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 28,204.00 0.00
modular block retaining wall {(gray in 49,501.50 0.00‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 49,501.50 0.00
color) |
grout wall reinforcement & 42" black 44 571.20 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% | 44 571.20 0.00
aluminum handrail
PH 1 SITE WORK Totals 1,737,889.99 1,517,505.01 0.00 0.00 1,517,505.01 87.32% 220,384.98 | 112,337.50
: B. PH 1 SANITARY
| |
SANITARY 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
lift station ( 22-24' ) 520,742.62 130,185.66 0.00 0.00 130,185.66 25.00% 390,556.96 11,717.46
manholes 0/6 14,121.10 13,415.05 0.00 0.00 13,415.05 95.00% 706.05 1,014.60
manholes 6/8 24,678.21| 23,444.30 0.00 0.00 23,444.30 95.00% 1,233.91 I 1,773.13
manholes 8/10 27,988.20|_ 26,588.79 0.00 | 0.00_ 26,588.79 95.00% _ 1,399.41 2,010.95




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 3 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
Contractor's signed certification is attached. icati 1111724
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da-tre ; 11/30/24
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (P0O#2873)
A B c D E G H i |
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance | Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D or E) (D+E+F) |
manholes 10/12 47,140.96 44,783.91 0.00 0.00 44,783.91 95.00% | 2,357.05 3,387.08
manholes 12/14 26,770.90 25,432.36 0.00 0.00 25,432.36 95.00% 1,338.54 1,923.49
manholes 14/16 29,548.54 28,071.11 0.00 0.00 28,071.11 95.00% 1,477.43 2,123.06
lined manholes 16/18 23,663.36 22,480.19| 0.00 0.00 22,480.19 95.00% 1,183.17 1,700.21
drop connection 1,652.24 1,6562.24 0.00 0.00 1,562.24 100.00% 0.00 155.22
8" PVC 0/6 7,158.10 7,158.10| 0.00 0.00 7,158.10| 100.00% 0.00 550.11
8" PVC 6/8 20,396.80 20,396.80| 0.00 0.00| 20,396.80| 100.00% 0.00 1,567.49
8" PVC 8/10 19,950.40 19,950.40| 0.00 0.00 19,950.40 |  100.00% 0.00 1,533.19
8" PVC 10/12 38,087.01 38,087.01| 0.00 0.00 38,087.01 ‘ 100.00% 0.00 2,927.00
8" PVC 12/14 23,649.28 23,649.28 | 0.00 0.00 | 23,649.28 ‘ 100.00% 0.00 1,817.44
8" PVC 14/16 22,455.52 22,455.52 0.00 0.00 22,455.52 100.00% 0.00 1,725.71
8" PVC 16/18 16,251.20 16,251.20 0.00 0.00 16,251.20 |  100.00% 0.00 1,248.90
single laterals 119,948.40 59,974.20| 59,974.20 0.00 119,948.40 | 100.00% 0.00 9,218.03
TV video 60,140.00 15,035.00 15,035.00 0.00 30,070.00 | 50.00% 30,070.00 3,007.00
air test 20,845.97 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 20,845.97 0.00
dewatering 50,258.75 50,258.75| 0.00 0.00 50,258.75 100.00% 0.00 4,095.09
PH 1 SANITARY Totals - 1,115,347.56 | 589,169.87|  75,009.20 | 0.00 664,179.07 59.55% @ 451,168.49 53,495.16
i
C. PH 1 FORCE MAIN :
FORCE MAIN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,915.60 0.00
6" PVC (DR-18) 15,157.05 | 7,578.52 0.00 | 0.00 7,578.52 50.00% 7,578.53 | 406.97 |
air release valve & vault 7,885.62 | 3,942.81 0.00 0.00 3,942.81 50.00% 3,942.81 211.73
valves and fittings 10,591.64 5,295.82 0.00 0.00 5,295.82 50.00% | 5,295.82 284.38
pressure testing 2,452.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 2,452.48 0.00
PH 1 FORCE MAIN Totals 38,002.39 16,817.15 0.00 0.00 16,817.15 44.25% 21,185.24 903.08 |
D. PH1 STORM
STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
type "P" manholes 8/10 13,197.32 12,537.45 0.00 0.00 12,5637.45 95.00% 659.87 948.23 |
type "J" manholes 6/8 40,816.70 38,775.87| 0.00 0.00 38,775.87 95.00% 2,040.83 2,932.68




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 10
épplication and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
ontractor's signed certification is attached. ot .
In tabulations gelow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date :  11/11/24
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ] ] To: 11/30/24
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E . G i H ]
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials i Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently | Completed | (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place | and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) | ToDate
| (NotinDorE) | (D+E+F)
type "J" manholes 8/10 31,071.36 29,517.79| 0.00 0.00 29,517.79 95.00% 1,653.57 | 2,232.48
type "J" manholes 10/12 23,255.48 | 22,092.71 0.00 0.00 22,092.71 95.00% 1,162.77 1,670.91
type "C" inlets 0/6 9,301.46 8,836.39 0.00 | 0.00 8,836.39 95.00% 465.07 668.31
type "V" inlets 0/6 50,407.70 47,887.32 0.00 0.00 47,887.32 95.00% 2,520.38 3,621.80
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00 15,114.50 0.00 0.00 15,114.50 95.00% 795.50 1,143.13
type "V" inlets 8/10 4,350.31 4132.79 0.00 0.00 4.132.79 95.00% 217.52 312.57
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 6/8 11,123.90 11,123.90 0.00 | 0.00 11,123.90 100.00% 0.00 597.36
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 8/10 5,973.09 5,674.44 0.00 0.00 5,674.44 95.00% 298.65 42917
type "E" inlets 0/6 bubble up 6,517.35 6,517.34 0.00 0.00 6,517.34 100.00% 0.01 349.98
type "E" control structures 14,599.06 13,869.11 0.00 0.00 13,869.11 95.00% 729.95 1,048.94
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 14,505.29 0.00 0.00 14,505.29 95.00% 763.44 1,097.06
18" RCP 0/6 18,651.00 18,651.00 0.00 0.00 18,651.00 100.00% 0.00 1,001.56
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90 0.00 0.00 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 100.74
18" RCP 8/10 3,885.74 3,885.74| 0.00 0.00 3,885.74 100.00% 0.00 208.66
24" RCP 0/6 10,084.80 10,084.80| 0.00 0.00 10,084.80 100.00% 0.00 541.55
24" RCP 6/8 53,019.69 53,019.69| 0.00 0.00| 53,019.69 100.00% 0.00 2,847.16
24" RCP 8/10 84,120.52 84,120.52 0.00 0.00 84,120.52 100.00% 0.00 4517.27
30" RCP 6/8 98,682.70 98,682.70 0.00 0.00 98,682.70 100.00% 0.00 5,299.26
30" RCP 8/10 24,323.20 24,323.20 0.00 | 0.00 24,323.20 100.00% 0.00 1,306.16
48" RCP 6/8 8,522.10 8,522.10 0.00 0.00 8,522.10 100.00% 0.00 457.64
48" RCP 8/10 229,564.92 229,564.92 0.00 0.00 229,564.92 100.00% 0.00 12,327.64
48" RCP 10/12 85,942.89 | 85,942 .89 0.00 | 0.00 85,942.89 100.00% 0.00 461513
18" MES 3,943.70 3,943.70 0.00 0.00 3,943.70 100.00% 0.00 211.78
30" MES 9,788.22 9,788.22 0.00 0.00 9,788.22 100.00% 0.00 | 525.63
48" MES 17,217.34 17,217.34 0.00 0.00 17,217.34 100.00% 0.00 92457
cleaning & inspection 29,847.48 7.461.87 7.461.87 0.00 14,923.74 50.00% 14,923.74 1,492.38
dewatering 52,243.16 44 406 .69 7,836.47 0.00 52,243.16 100.00% 0.00 4,256.78
PH 1 STORM Totals 973,505.82 932,076.18 15,298.34 | 0.00 947,374.52 | 97.32% | 26,131.30  57,686.53
E. PH 1 WATER

WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 1,915.60 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
Contractor's signed certification is attached. icati te: 11/11/24
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application DaTe ; 11130124
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ] . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B C D E F G H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (GIC) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D or E) | {D+E+F) |
8" PVC (DR-18) 173,155.32 86,577.66| 17,315.53 0.00| 103,893.19 60.00% 69,262.13 | 6,380.77
fire hydrant assembly 53,519.31 26,759.65 | 0.00 0.00 26,759.65 50.00% 26,759.66 1,437.00
jumper assembly 1,855.16 927.58 0.00 0.00 927.58 50.00% 927.58 4981
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 | 50.00% 1,859.68 | 99.87
single services 88,526.90 44,263.45 0.00 | 0.00 44,263.45 | 50.00% 44,263 .45 | 2,376.95
valves and fittings 75,505.85 37,752.92 0.00 0.00 37,752.92 50.00% 37,752.93 | 2,027.33
testing and chlorination 12,358.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,358.29 0.00
PH 1 WATER Totals 410,555.78 198,140.93  17,315.53 0.00 215,456.46 | 52.48%  195,099.32| 12,371.73 !
F. PH 1 REUSE |
|
REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,915.60 0.00
6" PVC (DR-18) 111,675.76 55,787.88| 11,157.58 0.00| 66,945.46 | 60.00% 44,630.30 4,111.57
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 | 1,859.67 | 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services 78,692.90 39,346.45 0.00 0.00 39,346.45 50.00% 39,346.45 2,112.91
3/4" irrigation service 2,379.54 1,189.77 0.00 0.00 1,189.77 50.00% 1,189.77 63.89
1" irrigation service 849.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 849.17 | 0.00
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00% 1,163.70 0.00
irrigation sleeves 449.46 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 449.46 | 0.00 |
valves and fittings 34,753.68 | 17,376.84 0.00 0.00 17,376.84 50.00% 17,376.84 | 933.13
pressure testing 9,809.88 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,809.88 0.00
PH 1 REUSE Totals 245,309.04 115,560.61 11,157.58 ‘ 0.00 126,718.19 | 51.66% 118,590.85 7,321.37
G. PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE) | !
RAW WATER LINE (Reuse) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" PVC (DR-18) (labor only) 47,490.15| 47,490.15 0.00 0.00 47,490.15 100.00% 0.00 4,749.02
demo existing pipe 35,004.20 35,004.20 0.00 0.00 35,004.20 | 100.00% 0.00 3,500.42
10" X 10" wet tap 33,172.80 33,172.80 0.00 0.00 33,172.80 100.00% | 0.00 3,317.28 |
10" line stop 17,082.30 17,082.30| 0.00 0.00 17,082.30 100.00% | 0.00 1,708.23
valves and fittings 56,033.43 56,033.43 0.00 0.00 56,033.43 100.00% | 0.00 4,306.17
pressure testing 10,790.86 10,790.86 0.00 | 0.00 10,790.86 |  100.00% | 0.00 1,079.09




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 6 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
Contractor's signed certification is attached. icati 11111724
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da.tre : 11130124
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOQODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E | F G H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed | (G/C) To Finish |
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G) |
(D+E) To Date |
| (Not in D or E) {D+E+F)
restoration (bahia) 33,653.00 33,653.00 0.00 | 0.00 33,653.00 100.00% 0.00 3,365.30
PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE) To  233,226.74 | 233,226.74 0.00 0.00 233,226.74| 100.00% | 0.00  22,025.51 .
H. PH 1 ON SITE PAVING
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
| 12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 120,768.00 0.00 12,076.80 0.00 12,076.80 10.00% | 108,691.20 1,207.68
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 289,170.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 289,170.00 0.00
1.5" SP-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 176,715.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 176,715.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (emergency 37,990.50 37,990.50| 0.00 0.00 37,990.50 100.00% 0.00 3,799.05
access)
6" limerock (emergency access) 66,845.00 66,845.00 0.00 0.00 66,845.00 100.00% 0.00 6,684.50
1.5" asphalt millings (emergency 40,455.00 40,455.00 0.00 0.00 40,455.00 100.00% 0.00 4,045.50
access) |
2' miami curb 147,651.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 147,651.00 | 0.00
2' curb and gutter (F-curb) 1,917.60 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,917.60 0.00
type D curb 2,573.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,573.00 0.00
ribbon curb 54,210.00 54,210.00 0.00 0.00 54,210.00 100.00% 0.00 | 5,421.00
5' sidewalk 51,577.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 51,577.50 | 0.00
5' handicap ramps w/truncated domes 10,487.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,487.94 0.00
8' sidewalk 3,826.40 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,826.40 0.00
8' handicap ramps w/truncated domes 4,210.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,210.50 0.00
mailbox kiosk 2,933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,933.00 0.00
fine grade RIW 16,031.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 16,031.00 0.00
sod between curb & sidewalk 6,223.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,223.50 0.00
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 12,447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,447.00 0.00
seed RIW 3,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,410.00 0.00
striping and signage 29,743.59 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 29,743.59 0.00
PH 1 ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,079,185.53 199,500.50| 12,076.80 0.00 211,577.30 19.61% 867,608.23 21,157.73
I. PH 2 SANITARY
PHASE 2 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 7 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7

Contractor's signed certification i . ot .

In tabulations l?elow, amoﬁitt: arlz :gjggig the nearest dollar. Application Date :  11/11/24

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To:  11/30/24

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B . Cc D E | F G H !
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D or E) {D+E+F)
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
manholes 0/6 35,302.75 33,537 .61 0.00 0.00 33,5637.61 95.00% 1,765.14 | 2,536.50
manholes 6/8 16,452.16 15,629.55 0.00 0.00 15,629.55 95.00% 822.61| 1,182.09
8" PVC 0/6 22,357.64 22,357.64 0.00 0.00 22,357.64 100.00% 0.00 | 1,718.18
8" PVC 6/8 14,628.33 14,628.33 0.00 0.00| 14,628.33 100.00% | 0.00 1,124.19
8" PVC 8/10 13,540.00 13,540.00 0.00 0.00| 13,540.00 100.00% | 0.00 1,040.55
single laterals 78,511.68 78,511.68 0.00 0.00| 78,511.68 100.00% 0.00 6,033.62
TV video 32,608.71 8,152.18 8,152.18 0.00 16,304.36 50.00% 16,304.35 1,630.44
air test 11,403.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 11,403.98 0.00
dewatering 20,661.21 20,661.21 0.00 0.00| 20,661.21,  100.00% 0.00 1,683.47
PH 2 SANITARY Totals 245,466.46 207,018.20 8,152.18 | 0.00 215,170.38 ' 87.66% 30,296.08  16,949.04
J. PH 2 STORM |

STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
type "P" manholes 0/12 7,513.90 7,138.21 0.00 | 0.00 7,138.21 95.00% 375.69 539.88
type "J" manholes 8/10 31,071.36 29,517.79 0.00 | 0.00 29,517.79 95.00% 1,653.57 | 2,232.48
type "J" manholes 10/12 46,510.96 44 .135.41 0.00 | 0.00 44,185.41| 95.00% 2,325.55| 3,341.81
type "J" manholes 12/14 26,251.72 26,251.72 0.00 | 0.00 26,251.72 100.00% 0.00 2,017.45
type "V" inlets 0/6 7.201.10 6,841.05 0.00 0.00 6,841.05 95.00% 360.05 517.40
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00| 15,114.50 0.00 0.00 15,114.50 95.00% 795.50 1,143.13
type "V"inlets 8/10 17,401.24 16,531.18 0.00 0.00 16,531.18 95.00% 870.06 1,250.28 |
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 15,268.73 0.00 0.00| 15,268.73 100.00% 0.00 1,173.41 |
18" RCP 0/6 1,802.93 1,802.93 0.00 0.00| 1,802.93| 100.00% ‘ 0.00 1 96.82
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90 0.00 0.00‘ 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 100.74
18" RCP 8/10 5,821.20 5,821.20 0.00 0.00 5,821.20 100.00% | 0.00 312.60
24" RCP 0/6 8,251.20 8,251.20| 0.00 0.00 8,251.20 100.00% 0.00 443.09
24" RCP 8/10 42 501.00 42 501.00 0.00 0.00 42 ,501.00 ‘ 100.00% 0.00 2,282.30
24" RCP 10/12 47 ,589.30 47,589.30 0.00 0.00 47,589.30 100.00% 0.00 | 2,555.55
24" RCP 12/14 6,075.50 6,075.50 0.00 | 0.00 6,075.50 |  100.00% 0.00 326.25
30" RCP 10112 20,302.17 | 20,302.17 0.00 0.00 20,302.17| 100.00% 0.00 1,080.23
36" RCP 8/10 78,086.80 | 78,086.80 0.00 | 0.00 78,086.80 100.00% 0.00 4,193.26
36" RCP 10/12 47,921.08 | 47,921.08 0.00 0.00 47.921.08 100.00% 0.00 2,573.36



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 8 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
Contractor's signed certification is attached. oot .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da.tre.. ::g;ﬁ:
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c | D E G _ | H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Not in D or E) (D+E+F) |
36" RCP 12/14 52,865.99 52,865.99 0.00 0.00 52,865.99 | 100.00% 0.00 2,838.90
24" MES 2,628.13 | 2,628.13 0.00 | 0.00 2,628.13 100.00% 0.00 141.13
36" MES 24,401.12| 24,401.12 0.00 0.00 2440112 100.00% 0.00 1,310.34
cleaning & inspection 17,852.52 | 4,463.13 4,463.13 0.00 8,926.26 50.00% 8,926.26 | 892.62
dewatering 31,205.82 31,205.82 0.00 0.00 31,205.82 100.00% | 0.00 2,542.65
PH 2 STORM Totals 556,309.67 536,639.86 4,463.13 0.00! 541,102.99 97.27% ! 15,206.68  33,915.68
K. PH 2 WATER
WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,915.60 0.00
8" PVC (DR-18) 83,128.32 41,564.16| 8,312.83 0.00 49,876.99 60.00% 33,251.33 | 3,063.28
fire hydrant assembly 17,839.77 8,919.88| 0.00 0.00 8,910.88 50.00% 8,919.89 | 479.00
jumper assembly 1,855.16 927.58 0.00 0.00 927.58 | 50.00% 927.58 49.81
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 | 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services 52,561.44 26,280.72 0.00 0.00 26,280.72 50.00% 26,280.72 | 1,411.27
valves and fittings 23,968.48 11,984.24 0.00 | 0.00 11,984.24|  50.00% 11,984.24 | 643.55
testing and chlorination 6,693.51 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,693.51 0.00
PH 2 WATER Totals 191,681.63 91,536.25 8,312.83 0.00 99,849.08 52.09% 91,832.55 ‘ 5,746.78
L. PH 2 REUSE |
REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% | 1,915.60 0.00
6" PVC (DR-18) 51,787.24 25,893.62 5,178.72 0.00 31,072.34 60.00% 20,714.90 1,908.36
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services 51,474.24 25,737.12 0.00 0.00 25,737.12 50.00% 2573712 1,382.08
1" irrigation service 849.17 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 84917 0.00
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 1,163.70 | 0.00
irrigation sleeves 898.92 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 898.92 0.00
valves and fittings 20,078.18 10,039.09 0.00 0.00 10,039.09 | 50.00% 10,039.09 539.10
pressure testing 4,904.92! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00% 4,904.92 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 9 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
Contractor's signed certification is attached. icati o 1111724
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da.:.e_' 11130124
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o:
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E | G H !
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials ' Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
| {Notin D or E) (D+E+F)
PH 2 REUSE Totals 136,791.32 63,529.50 5178.72 | 0.00 68,708.22 50.23% 68,083.10 3,929.41
M. PH 2 ON SITE PAVING
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 67,402.50 0.00 6,740.25 | 0.00 6,740.25 10.00% 60,662.25 674.03
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 171,360.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 171,360.00 0.00
1.5" SP-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 105,336.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 105,336.00 | 0.00
2' miami curb 74,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 74,760.00 0.00
5' sidewalk 9,717.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,717.50 0.00
fine grade R’W 7,995.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 7,995.00 0.00
sod between curb & sidewalk 1,152.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 1,152.50 0.00 |
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 5,993.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 5,993.00 0.00
seed RIW 1,804.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 1,804.00 0.00 |
striping and signage 8,080.61 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 8,080.61 0.00 |
PH 2 ON SITE PAVING Totals 453,601.11 0.00 6,740.25 0.00 6,740.25 1.49% 446,860.86 674.03 |
N. PH 2 ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction staking 6,813.10 2,725.24 681.31 0.00 3,406.55 50.00% 3,406.55 309.11
traffic control 8,139.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 8,139.70 0.00
mobilization 82,303.18 32,921.27 8,230.32 0.00 | 41,151.59 50.00% 41,151.59 3,734.09
PH 2 ADMINISTRATION Totals 97,255.98 35,646.51 8,911.63 0.00| 44,558.14 45.82% 52,697.84 4,043.20
0. ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS | |
|
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00! 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 10 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 7
Contractor's signed certification is attached. Paat .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da-tre : ::;;;g:
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6461 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B | c | D E | F G H | ]
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored {C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D or E) (D+E+F)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
P. CHANGE ORDERS
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 1) -928,219.69 -928,219.69 0.00 0.00 -928,219.69 100.00% 0.00| -49,845.40
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 2) 797,760.83 685,076.39 112,684 .44 0.00 797,760.83 100.00% 0.00 61,307.92
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 3) 41,687.34 41,687.34 0.00 0.00 41,687.34 100.00% 0.00 3,203.68
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 4) -27,998.37 -27,998.37 0.00 0.00 -27,998.37 100.00% 0.00 -1,503.51
Change Order #8 299,502.33 275,382.44 0.00 0.00 275,382.44 91.95% 24,119.89 27,538.24
Change Order #9 14,683.58 14,683.58 0.00 0.00 14,683.58 100.00% 0.00 1,468.36
CHANGE ORDERS Totals 197,416.02 60,611.69 112,684.44 0.00 173,296.13 87.78% 24119.89 42,169.29
Grand Totals 7,711,545.04 14,796,979.00 285,300.63 0.00 5,082,279.63 65.90% 2,629,265.41 394,726.04




** | ess $7,163.61 in private work. CDD eligible
amount after 10% retainage $263,132.77


TALAXL1
Rectangle
** Less $7,163.61 in private work. CDD eligible

amount after 10% retainage $263,132.77


Purchase Order: 2873
Ko LT E R ICommunity: CRE-KL Seminofe Woods [Vendor: The Briar Team (BRITEA)
== [Owner LLC 11570 ORANGE BLYD,
PO lﬁfame. The Briar Team - Enclave Phase 1 & 2 and SANFORD, FL 32771
CO#1 407)321-2773
Ordered: 6/8/2024 b} 407)321-277
Revised:
|Notes:
Phase 4
Line Qty Unit Resource Description co Price Total Invoiced
61060 Earthwork
0.00(LS - Mobilization - Earthwork CO #1 ($116,769.89)| ($116,769.89) $0.00
0.00(LS - Mobilization - Earthwork 4A $1,681,106.17| $1,681,106.17| $1,544,109.93
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork $5,833,022.85| $5,833,022.85 $0.00
Payment information
Subtotak $7,397,355,13
Draw Braw Amounts Nekan fous 56.00

Terms and Conditions

Purchase Order Totak $7,387,359.13

invoiced To Date: §1,544,10%.93

This Purchase Order ("P.C.7} is issued in connection with the Contractor Agreement and the scope of work herein becames a
part of the agreement. This P.O. shall constitute 3 binding agreement between the Contractor and the Owner and shall
supersede and replace any and all other P.Q.s of the same number, Payment for and all work completed hereunder shalf be
made in accordance with the terms contained in the Contractor Agreement, and ali terms and conditions of the Contractor
Agreement are by reference incorporated herein,




TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE"

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the progress payment in the amount of
$1.113.788.09 , hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor,

services or materials furnished through

12/25/2024

to CRE KL Seminole

Woods Owner. LLC  on the job of _Enclave at Seminole Woods to the following

described property:

Project Name:
Location:

Dated On: _| !Cl’/ 25

Enclave at Seminole Woods

CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,

FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST
THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN

TOWNSHIP 128-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

- )
STATE OF — | (

Lienor’s Name:

By:

Thé¢Briar Team, LLC

Printed Name: Richard Herbach

Title:

COUNTY OF _2ee

a
|

—<

CFO

e

The foregoing mstﬁﬁnt was ackno '}édged before me, by means of [2{'){)’3196[] presence orq online

notarization, this

day o

/ Ty O

Z . q"ifﬁ:c“._k.“--«-\‘_‘x/f.

thér#/ Signature L// )

Notary Stamp

, 2025 by

<

3 f'il)i

[ S . P Y . -,
Notary Public State of Fiorics
;$ Melissa Leigh Harlay
e My Commission HH 2924253
s Expires 9/129/2026
. . . e e

}n

SR - GRIRER

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the

statutory form.

1985



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 2 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8
Contractor's signed certification is attached. Py .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar, Appiication Datg : - 12H6/24

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

To: 12/31/24
Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6538 Contract : 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E _' G H L
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Total | % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Completed G16) To Finish
Application In Place and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) (D+E+F)
A. PH 1 SITE WORK
PHASE 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
SITE WORK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
construction entrance 15,936.39 15,936.39 0.00 0.00 | 15,936.39 100.00% 0.00 852.77
clearing, grub,chip & haul 461,748.15 461,748.15 0.00 0.00 461,748.15 100.00% 0.00 24,795.87
disking 25,139.94 25,139.94 0.00 | 0.00 25,139.94 100.00% 0.00 1,350.02
well abandonment (budgetary price for 21,804.82 21,804.82 0.00 | 0.00 21,804.82 100.00% 0.00 1,675.70
6") |
demucking 13,792.00 13,792.00 0.00 0.00 13,792.00 100.00% 0.00 740.63
mass excavation (cut) 16,200.00 16,200.00 0.00 0.00 16,200.00 100.00% 0.00 | 869.94
mass excavation (filf) 71,722.00 71,722.00 0.00 0.00 71,722.00 100.00% 0.00 | 5,843.91
retention pond (cut) 594,826.00 594,826.00 0.00 0.00 594,826.00 100.00% 0.00 48,466.42
retention pond (fill) 5,568.00 5,568.00 0.00 0.00 5,568.00 100.00% 0.00 299.00
existing pond dewatering 35,281.51 35,281.51 0.00 0.00 35,281.51 100.00% 0.00 1,894.62
fine grade lots 43,341.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 43,341.48 0.00
sod pond slopes (bahia) 117,555.00 105,799.50 0.00 0.00 105,799.50 90.00% 11,755.50 10,5679.95
sod open tracts (bahia) 16,596.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,596.00 0.00
sod 4:1 slopes (bahia) 176,102.00 149,686.70| 0.00 0.00 | 149,686.70 85.00% 26,415.30 14,968.67
seed lots 28,204.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 28,204.00 0.00
modular block retaining wall (gray in 49,501.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 49,501.50 0.00
color)
grout wall reinforcement & 42" black 44,571.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 44,571.20 0.00
aluminum handrait
|
PH 1 SITE WORK Totals 1,737,889.99 1,517,505.01 0.00 0.00 1,517,505.01 87.32% 220,384.98 | 112,337.50
B. PH 1 SANITARY
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
lift station ( 22-24") 520,742.62 130,185.66 208,297.04 0.00 338,482.70 65.00% 182,259.92 32,547.16
manholes 0/6 14,121.10 | 13,415.05 0.00 0.00 13,416.05 95.00% 706.05 1,014.60 |
manholes 6/8 24,678.21 23,444.30 0.00 0.00 23,444.30 | 95.00% 1,233.91 1,773.13
manholes 8/10 27,988.20 26,588.79_ 0.00 0.00 26,588.79 95.00% : 1,399.41 | 2,010.95



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 3 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8

Contractor's signed certification is attached. P .

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Dats bkl

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To: 12/31/24

Engineer’'s Project No.:
Invoice #: 6538 Contract : 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c . D E _ F G | H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed {G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(NotinDorE) |  (D+E+F) .
manholes 10/12 47,140.96 44,783.91 0.00 0.00 44,783.91 95.00% 2,357.05 3,387.08
manholes 12/14 26,770.90 25,432.36 0.00 0.00 25,432.36 95.00% 1,338.54 1,923.49
manholes 14/16 29,548.54 28,071.11 0.00 0.00 28,071.11 95.00% 1,477.43 2,123.06
lined manholes 16/18 23,663.36 22,480.19 0.00 0.00 22,480.19 95.00% 1,183.17 1,700.21
drop connection 1,552.24 1,552.24 0.00 0.00 1,552.24 100.00% 0.00 155.22
8" PVC 0/6 7,158.10 7,158.10 0.00 0.00 7,158.10 100.00% 0.00 550.11
8" PVC 6/8 20,396.80 20,396.80 0.00 0.00 20,396.80 100.00% 0.00 1,567.49
8" PVC 8/10 19,950.40 19,950.40 0.00 0.00 19,950.40 100.00% 0.00 1,533.19
8" PVC 10/12 38,087.01 38,087.01 0.00 0.00 38,087.01 100.00% 0.00 2,927.00
8" PVC 12/14 23,649.28 23,649.28 0.00 0.00 23,649.28 100.00% 0.00 1,817.44
8" PVC 14/16 22,455.52 22,455.52 0.00 0.00 22,455.52 100.00% 0.00 1,725.71
8" PVC 16/18 16,251.20 16,251.20 0.00 0.00 16,251.20 100.00% 0.00 1,248.90
single laterals 119,948.40 119,948.40 0.00 0.00 119,948.40 100.00% 0.00 9,218.03
TV video 60,140.00 30,070.00 9,021.00 0.00 39,091.00 65.00% 21,049.00 | 3,909.10
air test 20,845.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 20,845.97 0.00
dewatering 50,258.75 50,258.75 0.00 0.00 50,258.75 100.00% 0.00 4,095.09
PH 1 SANITARY Totals 1,115,347.56 664,179.07 217,318.04 | 0.00 881,497.11 79.03% | 233,850.45 75,226.96
C. PH 1 FORCE MAIN
FORCE MAIN 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00| 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) 15,157.05 7,578.52| 7,678.53 0.00 15,157.05 100.00% 0.00 1,164.82
air release valve & vault 7,885.62 3,942.81| 0.00 0.00 3,942.81 50.00% 3,942.81 211.73
valves and fittings 10,591.64 5,295.82 5,295.82 0.00 10,591.64 100.00% 0.00 813.96
pressure testing 2,452.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% | 2,452.48 0.00 |
PH 1 FORCE MAIN Totals 38,002.39 16,817.15 14,789.95 0.00 31,607.10 83.17% 6,395.29 2,382.07
D.PH 1 STORM

STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
type "P" manholes 8/10 13,197.32 12,537.45 659.87 0.00 13,197.32 100.00% 0.00 1,014.22
type "J" manholes 6/8 40,816.70 38,775.87 2,040.83 0.00 40,816.70 100.00% 0.00 3,136.76




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 10

Iépplicatio‘n and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8

i tabuiations below amounts are atated o the nearest dollar Application Date : 12116124

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To:  12/31/24

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6538 Contract:  1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B C D E F G | H 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D orE) (D+E+F)
type "J" manholes 8/10 31,071.36 29,517.79 1,553.57 0.00 31,071.36 100.00% 0.00 2,387.84
type "J" manholes 10/12 23,255.48 22,092.71 1,162.77 0.00 23,255.48 100.00% 0.00 1,787.19
type "C" inlets 0/6 9,301.46 8,836.39 465.07 0.00 9,301.46 100.00% 0.00 714.82
type "V" inlets 0/6 50,407.70 47,887.32 2,520.38 0.00 50,407.70 100.00% 0.00 3.873.84
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00 15,114.50 795.50 0.00 15,910.00 | 100.00% 0.00 1,222.68
type "V" inlets 8/10 4,350.31 4,132.79 217.52 0.00 4,350.31 100.00% 0.00 | 334.32
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 6/8 11,123.90 11,123.90 0.00 0.00 11,123.90 100.00% 0.00 597.36
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 8/10 5,973.09 5,674.44 298.65 0.00 5,973.09 100.00% 0.00 459.04
type "E" inlets 0/6 bubble up 6,517.35 6,517.34 0.00 0.00 6,517.34 100.00% 0.01 349.98
type "E" control structures 14,599.06 13,869.11 0.00 0.00 13,869.11 95.00% 729.95 | 1,048.94
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 14,505.29 0.00 0.00 14,505.29 95.00% 763.44 1,097.06
18" RCP 0/6 18,651.00 18,651.00 0.00 0.00 18,651.00 100.00% 0.00 1,001.56
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90 0.00 0.00 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 | 100.74
18" RCP 8/10 3,885.74 3,885.74 0.00 0.00 3,885.74 100.00% 0.00 | 208.66
24" RCP 0/6 10,084.80 10,084.80 0.00 | 0.00 10,084.80 100.00% 0.00 | 541.55
24" RCP 6/8 53,019.69 53,019.69 0.00 | 0.00 53,019.69 100.00% 0.00 2,847.16
24" RCP 8/10 84,120.52 84,120.52 0.00 | 0.00 84,120.52 100.00% 0.00 | 4,517.27
30" RCP 6/8 98,682.70 98,682.70 0.00 0.00 98,682.70 100.00% 0.00 5,299.26
30" RCP 8/10 24,323.20 24,323.20 0.00 0.00 24,323.20 100.00% 0.00 1,306.16
48" RCP 6/8 8,522.10 8,522.10 0.00 | 0.00 8,522.10 100.00% 0.00 457.64
48" RCP 8/10 229,564.92 229,564.92 0.00 | 0.00 229,564.92 100.00% 0.00 i2,327.64
48" RCP 10/12 85,942.89 85,942.89 0.00 | 0.00 85,942.89 100.00% 0.00 4,615.13
18" MES 3,943.70 3,943.70 0.00 0.00 3,843.70 100.00% 0.00 211.78
30" MES 9,788.22 9,788.22 0.00 0.00 9,788.22 100.00% 0.00 525.63
48" MES 17,217.34 17,217.34 0.00 0.00 17,217.34 100.00% 0.00 924.57
cleaning & inspection 29,847.48 14,923.74 10,446.62 0.00 25,370.36 85.00% 4,477.12 2,537.04
dewatering 52,243.16 52,243.16 0.00 0.00 52,243.16 100.00% 0.00 4,256.78
PH 1 STORM Totals 973,505.82 947,374.52 20,160.78 0.00 967,535.30 99.39% | 5,970.52 59,702.62
E. PH 1 WATER

WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8

Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot .

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. ApplicatieniDats 1205124

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. Ha: H2es

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6538 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B [ D E F G . H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) {D+E+F)
8" PVC (DR-18) 173,1565.32 | 103,893.19 69,262.13 0.00| 173,155.32 | 100.00% 0.00 13,306.98
fire hydrant assembly 53,519.31 26,759.65 26,759.66 0.00 53,519.31 100.00% 0.00 4,112.97
jumper assembly 1,855.16 927.58 927.58 0.00 1,855.16 100.00% 0.00 142.57
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,869.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services 88,526.90 44,263.45 44,263.45 0.00 88,526.90 100.00% 0.00 6,803.30
valves and fittings 75,505.85 37,752.92 37,752.93 0.00 75,505.85 100.00% 0.00 5,802.62
testing and chlorination 12,358.29 0.00 1,235.83 0.00 1,235.83 10.00% 11,122.46 123.58
PH 1 WATER Totals 410,555.78 215,456.46 182,117.18 | 0.00 397,573.64 | 96.84% 12,982.14 30,583.45
F. PH 1 REUSE
REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) 111,575.76 66,945.46 44,630.30 0.00 111,5675.76 100.00% 0.00 8,574.60
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services 78,692.90 39,346.45 39,346.45 0.00 78,692.90 100.00% 0.00 6,047.56
3/4" irrigation service 2,379.54 1,189.77 1,189.77 0.00 2,379.54 | 100.00% 0.00 182.87
1" irrigation service 849.17 0.00 849.17 0.00 849.17 | 100.00% 0.00 84.92
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 0.00 1,163.70 0.00 1,163.70 100.00% 0.00 116.37
irrigation sleeves 449.46 0.00 449.46 0.00 449.46 100.00% 0.00 44.95
valves and fittings 34,753.68 17,376.84 17,376.84 0.00 34,753.68 100.00% 0.00 2,670.81
pressure testing 9,809.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 9,809.88 0.00
PH 1 REUSE Totals 245,309.04 126,718.19 106,921.29 0.00 233,639.48 | 95.24% 11,669.56 18,013.51
G. PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE)

RAW WATER LINE (Reuse) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" PVC (DR-18) (labor only) 47,490.15 47,490.15 0.00 0.00 47,490.15 100.00% 0.00 4,749.02
demo existing pipe 35,004.20 35,004.20 0.00 0.00 35,004.20 100.00% 0.00 | 3,500.42
10" X 10" wet tap 33,172.80 33,172.80 0.00 0.00 33,172.80 100.00% 0.00 3,317.28
10" line stop 17,082.30 17,082.30 0.00 0.00 17,082.30 100.00% 0.00 1,708.23
valves and fittings 56,033.43 56,033.43 0.00 0.00 56,033.43 100.00% 0.00 4,306.17
pressure testing 10,790.86 10,790.86 0.00 | 0.00 10,790.86 100.00% | 0.00 1,079.09




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 6 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8

Contractor's signed certification is attached. it .

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date :  12/16/24

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To: 1231724

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6538 Contract : 1985- ENCL.AVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B C . D E | F G | H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Totat % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
{D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) (D+E+F)
restoration (bahia) 33,653.00 | 33,653.00 0.00 0.00 33,653.00 | 100.00% 0.00 3,365.30
PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE) Tot 233,226.74 233,226.74 0.00 0.00 233,226.74 100.00% 0.00 22,025.51
H. PH 1 ON SITE PAVING
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 120,768.00 12,076.80 48,307.20 0.00 60,384.00 50.00% 60,384.00 6,038.40
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 289,170.00 0.00 72,292.50 0.00 72,292.50 25.00% 216,877.50 7,229.25
1.5" SP-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 176,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 176,715.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (emergency 37,990.50 37,990.50 0.00 0.00 37,990.50 100.00% 0.00 3,799.05
access)
6" limerock (emergency access) 66,845.00 66,845.00 0.00 0.00 66,845.00 | 100.00% 0.00 6,684.50
1.5" asphalt millings (emergency 40,455.00 40,455.00 0.00 0.00 40,455.00 | 100.00% 0.00 4,045.50
access)
2" miami curb 147,651.00 0.00 59,060.40 0.00 59,060.40 | 40.00% 88,590.60 5,906.04
2' curb and gutter (F-curb) 1,917.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,917.60 0.00
type D curb 2,573.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,573.00 0.00
ribbon curb 54,210.00 54,210.00 0.00 0.00 54,210.00 | 100.00% 0.00 5,421.00
5' sidewalk 51,5677.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 51,577.50 0.00
5' handicap ramps witruncated domes 10,487.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,487.94 0.00
8' sidewalk 3,826.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,826.40 0.00
8" handicap ramps w/truncated domes 4,210.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,210.50 0.00
mailbox kiosk 2,933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,933.00 0.00
fine grade R'W 16,031.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,031.00 0.00
sod between curb & sidewalk 6,223.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 6,223.50 0.00
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 12,447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,447.00 0.00 |
seed R'W 3,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,410.00 0.00
striping and signage 29,743.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 29,743.59 0.00
PH 1 ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,079,185.53 211,577.30 179,660.10 0.00 391,237.40 36.25% 687,948.13 39,123.74
I. PH 2 SANITARY

PHASE 2 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 7 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8

ﬁotgtgife:(t)igi: ISQI?J?N,C gmﬁ?‘t{f r:;rlz zttta?ggetg.the nearest dollar. Application Date :  12/16/24

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To: 12/31/24

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6538 Contract : 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E F G | H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-6)
(D+E) To Date
(NotinD orE) (D+E+F) | :
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 | 0.00
manholes 0/6 35,302.75 33,537.61 1,765.14 0.00 35,302.75 100.00% 0.00 | 2,713.01
manholes 6/8 16,452.16 15,629.55 822.61 0.00 16,452.16 100.00% 0.00 | 1,264.35
8" PVC 0/6 22,357.64 22,357.64 0.00 0.00 22,357.64 100.00% | 0.00 1,718.18
8" PVC 6/8 14,628.33 14,628.33 0.00 0.00 14,628.33 100.00% | 0.00 | 1,124.19
8" PVC 8/10 13,540.00 13,540.00 0.00 0.00 13,540.00 100.00% | 0.00 1,040.55
single laterals 78,511.68 78,511.68 0.00 0.00 78,511.68 100.00% 0.00 6,033.62
TV video 32,608.71 16,304.36 8,152.17 0.00 24,456.53 75.00% 8,152.18 2,445.66
air test 11,403.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 11,403.98 0.00
dewatering 20,661.21 20,661.21 0.00 0.00 20,661.21 100.00% | 0.00 1,683.47
PH 2 SANITARY Totals 245,466.46 215,170.38 10,739.92 | 0.00 225,910.30 92.03% 19,556.16 18,023.03
J. PH 2 STORM |

STORM 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
type "P" manholes 0/12 7,513.90 7,138.21| 375.69 0.00 7,513.90 100.00% 0.00 577.45 |
type "J" manholes 8/10 31,071.36 29,517.79 | 1,5653.57 0.00 | 31,071.36 100.00% 0.00 2,387.84
type "J" manholes 10/12 46,510.96 44,185.41| 2,325.55 0.00 46,510.96 100.00% 0.00 3,574.37
type "J* manholes 12/14 26,251.72 26,251 .72| 0.00 0.00 26,251.72 100.00% 0.00 2,017.45
type "V" inlets 0/6 7,201.10 6,841.05| 360.05 0.00 7,201.10 100.00% 0.00 553.41
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00 15,114.50 | 795.50 0.00 | 15,910.00 100.00% 0.00 1,222.68
type "V"inlets 8/10 17,401.24 16,5631.18 870.06 0.00 17,401.24 100.00% 0.00 1,337.29 !
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 15,268.73 0.00 0.00 15,268.73 100.00% 0.00 1,173.41
18" RCP 0/6 1,802.93 1,802.93| 0.00 0.00 | 1,802.93 100.00% 0.00 96.82
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90| 0.00 0.00 | 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 100.74 |
18" RCP 8/10 5,821.20 5,821.20| 0.00 0.00 5,821.20 100.00% 0.00 312.60
24" RCP 0/6 8,251.20 8,251.20 | 0.00 0.00 8,251.20 100.00% | 0.00 443.09
24" RCP 8/10 42,501.00 42,501.00 0.00 0.00 | 42,501.00 | 100.00% 0.00 2,282.30
24" RCP 10/12 47,589.30 47,589.30 0.00 0.00 47,589.30 100.00% 0.00 2,555.55
24" RCP 12/14 6,075.50 6,075.50 0.00 0.00 6,075.50 100.00% 0.00 326.25 |
30" RCP 10/12 20,302.17 20,302.17 0.00 0.00 20,302.17 100.00% 0.00 1,090.23
36" RCP 8/10 78,086.80 78,086.80 0.00 0.00 78,086.80 | 100.00% 0.00 4,193.26 |
36" RCP 10/12 47,921.08 | 47,921.08 0.00 0.00 47,921.08 | 100.00% | 0.00 2,573.36



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 8 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8

Contractor's signed certification is attached. Pt .

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date :  12/16/24

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To: 12/31/24

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6538 Contract : 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E | _F G | H f !
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed {(G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
| (NotinD orE) (D+E+F) |
36" RCP 12/14 52,865.99 52,865.99 0.00 | 0.00 52,865.99 | 100.00% 0.00 | 2,838.90
24" MES 2,628.13 2,628.13 0.00 | 0.00 2,628.13 100.00% 0.00 141.13
36" MES 24,401.12 24,401.12 0.00 0.00 24,401.12 100.00% 0.00 1,310.34
cleaning & inspection 17,852.52 8,926.26 4.463.13 0.00 13,389.39 75.00% 4,463.13 1,338.93
dewatering 31,205.82 31,205.82 0.00 0.00 | 31,205.82 100.00% 0.00 2,542.65
PH 2 STORM Totals 556,309.67 541,102.99 10,743.55 0.0QJ 551,846.54 | 99.20% 4,463.13 34,990.05
K. PH 2 WATER
WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,915.60 0.00
8" PVC (DR-18) 83,128.32 49,876.99 33,251.33 0.00 83,128.32 | 100.00% 0.00 6,388.41
fire hydrant assembly 17,839.77 8,919.88 8,919.89 0.00 17,839.77 | 100.00% 0.00 1,370.99
jumper assembly 1,855.16 927.58 927.58 0.00 1,855.16 100.00% 0.00 142.57
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services 52,561.44 26,280.72 26,280.72 0.00 52,561.44 100.00% 0.00 4,039.34
valves and fittings 23,968.48 11,984.24 11,984.24 0.00 23,968.48 100.00% 0.00 1,841.97
testing and chlorination 6,693.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,693.51 0.00
PH 2 WATER Totals 191,681.63 99,849.08 81,363.76 0.00 181,212.84 94.54% 10,468.79 13,883.15
L. PH 2 REUSE

REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) 51,787.24 31,072.34 20,714.90 0.00 51,787.24 100.00% 0.00 | 3,979.85
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 | 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% | 1,859.68 | 99.87
single services 51,474.24 25,737.12 25,737.12 0.00 51,474.24 100.00% | 0.00 3,955.79
1" irrigation service 849.17 0.00| 849.17 0.00 849.17 100.00% 0.00 84.92
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 0.00| 1,163.70 0.00 1,163.70 100.00% 0.00 116.37 |
irrigation sleeves 898.92 0.00 898.92 0.00 898.92 100.00% | 0.00 89.89
valves and fittings 20,078.18 10,039.09| 10,039.09 0.00 20,078.18 100.00% 0.00 1,543.01
pressure testing 4,904.92 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% | 4,904.92 |

0.00



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 9 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8
Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date 12/16/24
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To: 12/31/24
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6538 Contract : 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B [0 D E F G H 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) {D+E+F)
PH 2 REUSE Totals 136,791.32 68,708.22 61,318.50 | 0.00; 130,026.72 95.05% 6,764.60 10,061.26
M. PH 2 ON SITE PAVING
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 67,402.50 6,740.25 60,662.25 0.00 67,402.50 100.00% 0.00 6,740.26
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 171,360.00 0.00 171,360.00 0.00 171,360.00 100.00% 0.00 | 17,136.00
1.5" 8P-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 105,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 105,336.00 0.00
2' miami curb 74,760.00 0.00 74,760.00 0.00 74,760.00 100.00% 0.00 7,476.00
5' sidewalk 9,717.50 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,717.50 0.00
fine grade R'W 7,995.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 7,995.00 0.00
sod between curb & sidewalk 1,152.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,152.50 0.00
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 5,993.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 5,993.00 0.00
seed R'W 1,804.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 1,804.00 0.00
striping and signage 8,080.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% | 8,080.61 0.00
PH 2 ON SITE PAVING Totals 453,601.11 6,740.25 306,782.25 0.00| 313,522.50 69.12% | 140,078.61 31,352.26
N. PH 2 ADMINISTRATION '
ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction staking 6,813.10 3,406.55 1,021.97 0.00 4,428.52 65.00% 2,384.58 411.31
traffic control 8,139.70 0.00 8,139.70 0.00 8,139.70 | 100.00% 0.00 813.97
mobilization 82,303.18 41,161.59 12,345.48 0.00 53,497.07 | 65.00% 28,806.11 4,968.64
PH 2 ADMINISTRATION Totals 97,255.98 44,558.14 21,507.15 0.00 66,065.29 | 67.93% 31,190.69 6,193.92
0. ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% | 0.00

0.00 |




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 10 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 8
Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date :  12/16/24
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To:  12/31/24
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6538 Contract : 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c | D E | F D < H ]
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish |
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) . (D+E+F)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
P. CHANGE ORDERS
|
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 1) -928,219.69 -928,219.69 0.00 0.00 -928,219.69 100.00% 0.00| -49,845.40
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 2) 797,760.83 797,760.83 0.00 0.00 797,760.83 100.00% 0.00 | 61,307.92
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 3) 41,687.34 41,687.34 0.00 0.00 41,687.34 100.00% 0.00 3,203.68
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 4) -27,998.37 -27,998.37 0.00 0.00 -27,998.37 100.00% 0.00 | -1,503.51
Change Order #8 299,502.33 275,382.44 24,119.89 0.00 299,502.33 100.00% 0.00 | 29,950.23
Change Order #9 14,683.58 14,683.58 0.00 0.00 14,683.58 100.00% 0.00 | 1,468.36
CHANGE ORDERS Totals 197,416.02 173,296.13 24,119.89 0.00 197.416.02 100.00% 0.00 ‘ 44,581.28
| |
|
Grand Totals 7,711,545.04 | 5,082,279.63  1,237,542.36 0.00  6,319,821.99 81.95% | 1,391,723.05  518,480.31







Purchase Order: 2873

KOLTER

PO Mame: The Briar Team - Enclave Phase 1 & 2 and
CO #1

I0Owner LLC

iCommunity: CRE-KL Seminole Woods |[Vendor: The_ Briar Team (BRITEA)

4570 ORANGE BLYD
SANFORD, FL 32771
p] (407)321-2773

{ et =4

Ordered: 6/8:2024
Revised:
Motes:
Phase 4
Line Qty Unit Resource Description coO Price Total Invoiced
61060 Earthwork
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork CO #1 ($116,769.89)| ($116,769.89) $0.00
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork 4A $1,681,106.17 | $1,681,106.17| $1,544,109.93
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork $5,833,022.85| $5,833,022.85 $0.00
Payment Information
Subtotal: 57,397,359.13
Total Tax: $0.00
Draw Draw Amounts

Terms and Conditions

Purchase Order Total: 57,397,359.13
Invoiced To Date: S1,544,109,93

This Purchase Order ("P.G.") is issued in connection with the Contractor Agreement and the scope of work herein becomes a
part of the agreement, This P.O. shall constitute a binding agreement between the Contractor and the Owner and shall
supersede and replace any and all other P.O.s of the same number. Payment for and all work completed hereunder shall be
made in accardance with the terms contained in the Contractor Agreement, and all terms and conditions of the Contractor

Agreement are by reference incorporated herein,




TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE"

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the progress payment in the amount of
$ 323.606.55 , hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor,
services or materials furnished through 1/25/2025 to CRE KL Seminole
Woods Owner. LLC  on the job of _Enclave at Seminole Woods to the following
described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: / / 7 Z’-*fﬂ
/7

Lienor’s Name: The Briar Team, LLC
By: &

Printed Name: Richard Herbach

Title: CFO

STATE OF 7 oxlt
COUNTY OF._leerte.

) )
The foregoing instrument was acknowfedged before me, by means of. y al yesence orD online
notarization, this __/ day o 2 - 2025by Lo , o bape”

P L Y R W .

Notary Public State of Florida

/. ﬁm Melissa Leigh Harley
My Commission HH 292425
Notafy SlgnatU Notary Stamp nu Expires 9/29/2026

N
[ Y

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 2 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing
Contractor's signed certification is attached.
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

Application No. : 9

Application Date: 01/17/25
To: 01/31/25
Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice #: 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E F -G f ! H L
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) ; To Date ‘
(Notin D or E) {D+E+F)
A. PH 1 SITE WORK |
|
PHASE 1 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
SITE WORK 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction entrance 15,936.39 15,936.39 0.00 0.00 15,936.39 100.00% 0.00 852.77
clearing, grub,chip & haul 461,748.15 461,748.15 0.00 0.00 461,748.15 100.00% 0.00 24,795.87
disking | 25,139.94 25,139.94 0.00 0.00 25,139.94 100.00% 0.00 1,350.02
well abandonment (budgetary price | 21,804.82 21,804.82 0.00 0.00 21,804.82 100.00% 0.00 1,675.70
for 6")
demucking 13,792.00| 13,792.00 0.00 | 0.00 13,792.00 100.00% 0.00 740.63 |
mass excavation (cut) 16,200.00 16,200.00 0.00 | 0.00 16,200.00 100.00% 0.00 869.94 |
mass excavation (fill) 71,722.00 71,722.00 0.00 0.00 71,722.00 100.00% 0.00 5,843.91
retention pond (cut) 594,826.00 594,826.00 0.00 0.00 594,826.00 100.00% 0.00 48,466.42
retention pond (fill) 5,568.00 | 5,568.00| 0.00 | 0.00 5,568.00 100.00% 0.00 | 299.00
existing pond dewatering 35,281.51 35,281.51 0.00 0.00 35,281.51 100.00% 0.00 1,894.62
fine grade lots 43,341.48 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 43,341.48 0.00
sod pond slopes (bahia) | 117,655.00 105,799.50 0.00 0.00 105,799.50 90.00% 11,755.50 10,579.95
sod open tracts (bahia) 16,596.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 16,596.00 0.00
sod 4:1 slopes (bahia) 176,102.00 149,686.70 0.00 0.00 149,686.70 85.00% 26,415.30 14,968.67
seed lots 28,204.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 28,204.00 0.00 ‘
modular block retaining wall (gray in 49,501.50 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 49,501.50 | 0.00
color) |
grout wall reinforcement & 42" black 44 571.20 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 44 571.20 | 0.00
aluminum handrail
PH 1 SITE WORK Totals 1,737,889.99 1,51 7,505.01| 0.00 0.00 1,517,505.01 | 87.32% | 220,384.98 ' 112,337.50
|
B. PH 1 SANITARY | |
|

SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
lift station ( 22-24") 520,742.62 338,482.70 0.00 0.00 338,482.70 65.00% 182,259.92 32,547.16
manholes 0/6 14,121.10 13,415.05 706.05 0.00 14,121.10|  100.00% 0.00 1,085.21
manholes 6/8 24,678.21| 23,444.30 1,233.91 0.00 24,678.21 100.00% 0.00 | 1,896.52
manholes 8/10 27,988.20 | 26,588.79 1,399.41 | 0.00 27,988.20 100.00% | 0.00 | 2,150.89



CONTINUATION SHEET

Application and Certification for Payment, containing

Contractor's signed certification is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

Application No. :

Application Date :
To:

Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B C D E F G
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total %
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C)
Application In Place Stored and Stored
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D or E) (D+E+F)
manholes 10/12 47,140.96 44,783.91 2,357.05 0.00 47,140.96 100.00%
manholes 12/14 26,770.90 25,432.36 1,338.54 0.00 26,770.90 100.00%
manholes 14/16 29,548.54 28,071.11 1,477.43 0.00 29,548.54 100.00%
lined manholes 16/18 23,663.36 22,480.19 1,183.17 0.00 23,663.36 100.00%
drop connection 1,552.24 1,5652.24 0.00 0.00 1,652.24 100.00%
8" PVC 0/6 7,158.10 7,1568.10 0.00 0.00 7,158.10 100.00%
8"PVC 6/8 20,396.80 20,396.80 0.00 0.00 20,396.80 ©~  100.00%
8" PVC 8/10 19,950.40 19,950.40 0.00 0.00 19,950.40 100.00%
8" PVC 10/12 38,087.01 38,087.01 0.00 0.00 38,087.01 100.00%
8" PVC 12/14 23,649.28 23,649.28 0.00 0.00 23,649.28 100.00%
8" PVC 14/16 22,455.52 22,455.52 0.00 0.00 22,455.52 100.00%
8" PVC 16/18 16,251.20 16,251.20 0.00 0.00 16,251.20 100.00%
single laterals 119,948.40 119,948.40 0.00 0.00 119,948.40 100.00%
TV video 60,140.00 39,091.00 0.00 0.00 39,091.00 65.00%
air test 20,845.97 0.00 10,422.99 0.00 10,422.99 50.00%
dewatering 50,258.75 50,258.75 0.00 0.00 50,258.75 100.00%
PH 1 SANITARY Totals 1,115,347.56 881,497 11 20,118.55 0.0 901,615.66 80.84%
C. PH 1 FORCE MAIN
FORCE MAIN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 1,915.60 100.00%
6" PVC (DR-18) 15,1567.05 15,157.05 0.00 0.00 15,157.05 100.00%
air release valve & vault 7,885.62 3,942 81 3,942.81 0.00 7,885.62 100.00%
valves and fittings 10,591.64 10,591.64 0.00 0.00 10,591.64 100.00%
pressure testing 2,452 .48 0.00 2,452 48 0.00 2,452 .48 100.00%
PH 1 FORCE MAIN Totals 38,002.39 31,607.10 6,395.29 0.00 38,002.39 100.00%
D. PH 1 STORM
STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
type "P" manholes 8/10 13,197.32 13,197.32 0.00 0.00 13,197.32 100.00%
type "J" manholes 6/8 40,816.70 40,816.70 0.00 0.00 40,816.70 100.00%

Page 3 of 10

9

01/17/25
01/31/25

H

Balance
To Finish
(C-G)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
21,049.00
10,422.98
0.00

213,731.90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

I
Retainage

3,622.79
2,057.34
2,270.80
1,818.53

165.22

550.11
1,567.49
1,633.18
2,927.00
1,817.44
1,725.71
1,248.90
9,218.03
3,909.10
1,042.30
4,095.09

77,238.82

0.00
191.56
1,164.82
606.01
813.96
24525

3,021.60

0.00
1,014.22
3,136.76



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 9
Contractor's signed certification is ched. ot .
In tabulations gelow,camouits are :tt;?ed tg the nearest dollar. Application Date i 0117125
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . ) To:  01/31/25
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B . c | D E , F ., G | | H i
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance | Retainage
No. Value | From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application in Place | Stored and Stored | (C-G) |
(D+E) To Date
f (NotinDorE) | (D+E+F)
type "J" manholes 8/10 31,071.36 31,071.36 0.00 0.00| 31,071.36 100.00% 0.00 2,387.84
type "J" manholes 10/12 23,255.48 23,255.48 0.00 0.00/ 23,255.48 100.00% | 0.00 1,787.19
type "C" inlets 0/6 9,301.46 9,301.46 0.00 0.00 9,301.46 100.00% 0.00 714.82
type "V" inlets 0/6 50,407.70 50,407.70 0.00 | 0.00 50,407.70 100.00% 0.00 3,873.84
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00 15,910.00| 0.00 0.00| 15,910.00 100.00% 0.00 1,222.68
type "V" inlets 8/10 4,350.31 4,350.31 0.00 0.00 4,350.31 100.00% 0.00 334.32
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 6/8 11,123.90 11,123.90 0.00 0.00 11,123.90 100.00% 0.00 597.36
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 8/10 5,973.09 5,973.09 0.00 0.00 5,973.09 100.00% 0.00 459.04
type "E" inlets 0/6 bubble up 6,517.35 6,517.34 0.00 0.00 6,517.34 100.00% 0.01 ‘ 349.98
type "E" control structures 14,599.06 13,869.11| 0.00 0.00 13,869.11 | 95.00% 72995 1,048.94
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 14,505.29 0.00 0.00 14,505.29 | 95.00% 763.44 1,097.06
18" RCP 0/6 18,651.00 18,651.00 0.00 0.00 | 18,651.00 100.00% | 0.00 1,001.56
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90 0.00 0.00 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 100.74
18" RCP 8/10 3,885.74 | 3,885.74 0.00 0.00 3,885.74 100.00% 0.00 208.66
24" RCP 0/6 10,084 .80 10,084.80 0.00 0.00 10,084.80| 100.00% 0.00 541.55
24"RCP 6/8 53,019.69 53,019.69 0.00 0.00 53,019.69 100.00% 0.00 2,847.16
24" RCP 8/10 84,120.52 84,120.52 0.00 0.00/ 84,120.52 100.00% 0.00 4,517.27
30" RCP 6/8 98,682.70 98,682.70 0.00 0.00 08,682.70 100.00% | 0.00 5,299.26
30" RCP 8/10 24,323.20 24,323.20 0.00 0.00 24,323.20 100.00% 0.00 1,306.16
48" RCP 6/8 8,522.10 | 8,522.10 0.00 | 0.00 8,522.10 100.00% 0.00 457.64
48" RCP 8/10 229,564.92 229,564.92 0.00 0.00 229,564.92 ‘ 100.00% 0.00 12,327.64
48" RCP 10/12 85,942.89 85,942.89 0.00 0.00‘ 85,942.89 100.00% | 0.00 4,615.13
18" MES 3,943.70 3,943.70 0.00 0.00 3,943.70 100.00% | 0.00 211.78
30" MES 9,788.22 9,788.22 0.00 0.00 9,788.22 100.00% 0.00 52563
48" MES 17,217.34 | 17,217.34 0.00 | 0.00 17,217.34 100.00% 0.00 924 .57
cleaning & inspection 29,847 .48 25,370.36 4,477.12 0.00 29,847.48 100.00% 0.00 2,984.75
dewatering 52,243.16 52,243.16| 0.00 0.00 52,243.16 100.00% 0.00 4,256.78
|
PH 1 STORM Totals 973,505.82 967,535.30 4,477.12 | 0.00 972,012.42 | 99.85% | 1,493.40  60,150.33
' |
E. PH 1 WATER |
|
WATER 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% | 0.00 191.56




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 9
Contractor's signed certification is attached. faat .
In tabulations Igelow, amountts? are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date : - 01117125
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line iterns may apply. ] ] To: 01731725
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B C D E F G H !
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total %. Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Appilication In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Not in D or E) {D+E+F) |
8" PVC (DR-18) 173,155.32 173,155.32 0.00 0.00 173,155.32 100.00% | 0.00 13,306.98
fire hydrant assembly 53,5619.31 53,519.31 0.00 0.00 53,519.31 100.00% 0.00 4.112.97
jumper assembly 1,855.16 1,855.16 0.00 0.00 1,855.16 100.00% ' 0.00 142.57
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% | 1,859.68 99.87
single services 88,526.90 88,526.90 0.00 0.00 88,526.90 100.00% 0.00 6,803.30
valves and fittings 75,505.85 75,505.85 0.00 0.00 75,505.85 100.00% 0.00 5,802.62
testing and chlorination 12,358.29 | 1,235.83 4,943.32 0.00 6,179.15 50.00% | 6,179.14 617.91
PH 1 WATER Totals 410,555.78 397,573.64 4,943.32 ~ 0.00 402,516.96 | 98.04% | 8,038.82  31,077.78
F. PH 1 REUSE
REUSE 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) 111,575.76 111,575.76 0.00 0.00 111,5675.76 100.00% 0.00 8,574.60
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services 78,692.90 | 78,692.90 0.00 0.00 78,692.90 100.00% | 0.00 6,047.56
3/4" irrigation service 2,379.54 2,379.54 0.00 | 0.00 2,379.54| 100.00% 0.00 182.87
1" irrigation service 84917 84917 0.00 0.00 849.17 100.00% 0.00! 84.92
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 1,163.70 0.00 0.00 1,163.70 100.00% 0.00 116.37
irrigation sleeves 449.46 449 .46 0.00 0.00 44946 | 100.00% 0.00 4495
valves and fittings 34,753.68 34,753.68 0.00 0.00 34,753.68  100.00% 0.00 2,670.81
pressure testing 9,809.88 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,809.88 0.00
PH 1 REUSE Totals 245,309.04 233,639.48 0.00 | 0.00 233,639.48 95.24% 11,669.56 |  18,013.51
G. PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE)
RAW WATER LINE (Reuse) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" PVC (DR-18) (labor only) 47,490.15 | 47,490.15 0.00 0.00 47,490.15 100.00% 0.00 4,749.02
demo existing pipe 35,004.20 35,004.20 0.00 | 0.00 35,004.20 100.00% 0.00 | 3,500.42
10" X 10" wet tap 33,172.80 33,172.80 0.00 0.00 33,172.80 100.00% 0.00 3,317.28
10" line stop 17,082.30 17,082.30 0.00 0.00 17,082.30 |  100.00% 0.00 1,708.23
valves and fittings 56,033.43 56,033.43 0.00 0.00 56,033.43 100.00% 0.00 4,306.17
pressure testing 10,790.86 | 10,790.86 0.00 0.00 10,790.86 100.00% 0.00 1,079.09




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 6 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 9

Contractor's signed certification is attached. icati 1 0117125

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da_tre: 01/31/25

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ] . o

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B Cc D E F G ; H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D orE) (D+E+F)
restoration (bahia) 33,653.00 33,653.00 0.00 0.00 33,653.00 100.00% 0.00 3,365.30
PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE) To' 233,226.74 | 233,226.74 0.00 0.00 233,226.74 | 100.00% 0.00 | 22,025.51
H. PH 1 ON SITE PAVING |
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 120,768.00 60,384.00 60,384.00 0.00 120,768.00 100.00% 0.00  12,076.80
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 289,170.00 72,292.50 144,585.00 0.00 216,877.50 75.00% 72,292.50| 21,687.75
1.5" SP-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 176,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 176.715.00| 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (emergency 37,990.50 37,990.50 0.00 0.00 37,990.50 100.00% 0.00 | 3,799.05
access)
6" limerock (emergency access) 66,845.00 66,845.00 0.00 0.00 66,845.00 100.00% 0.00 | 6,684.50
1.5" asphalt millings (emergency 40,455.00 40,455.00 0.00 0.00 40,455.00 100.00% 0.00 4,045.50
access)
2' miami curb 147,651.00 59,060.40 88,590.60 0.00 147,651.00 100.00% 0.00 14,765.10
2' curb and gutter (F-curb) 1,917.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,917.60 | 0.00
type D curb 2,573.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% . 2,573.00| 0.00
ribbon curb 54,210.00 54,210.00 0.00 0.00 54,210.00 100.00% 0.00| 5,421.00
5' sidewalk 51,577.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 51,577.50 | 0.00
5' handicap ramps w/truncated domes | 10,487.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,487.94 0.00
8' sidewalk 3,826.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,826.40 0.00
8' handicap ramps w/truncated domes 4.210.50 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 4,210.50 0.00
mailbox kiosk 2,933.00 0.00 2,933.00 0.00 | 2,933.00 100.00% 0.00 293.30
fine grade R/W 16,031.00 0.00 4,007.75 0.00| 4,007.75 25.00% 12,023.25 400.78
sod between curb & sidewalk 6,223.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,223.50 0.00
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 12,447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,447.00 0.00
seed RIW 3,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 3,410.00 0.00
striping and signage 29,743.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00% 29,743.59 0.00
PH 1 ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,079,185.53 391,237.40 300,500.35 0.001 691,737.75 64.10% 387,447.78 69,173.78
I. PH 2 SANITARY
|

PHASE 2 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00 ~ 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00 |




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 7 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 9
Contr. 's si i ion i . s .
In tatbilcat?i:)?vss gglisvfgmgﬁi?: ra]\rlz :tttaetleczig the nearest dollar. Application Date : - 01/17/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . ] To:  01/31/25
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A ; c D E F G . H ]
Item Description of Work | Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored | and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) {D+E+F)
SANITARY i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
manholes 0/6 | 35,302.75 35,302.75 0.00 0.00 35,302.76 100.00% 0.00 2,713.01
manholes 6/8 16,452.16 16,452.16 0.00 0.00 16,452.16 100.00% 0.00 1,264.35
8"PVC 0/6 22,357 .64 22,357.64 0.00 0.00 22,357.64 100.00% 0.00 1,718.18
8" PVC 6/8 14,628.33 14,628.33 0.00 0.00 14,628.33 100.00% 0.00 1,124.19
8" PVC 8/10 13,540.00 13,540.00 0.00 0.00 13,540.00 100.00% 0.00 1,040.55
single laterals 78,511.68 78,511.68 0.00 0.00 78,511.68 100.00% 0.00 6,033.62
TV video 32,608.71 24,456.53 0.00 0.00 24,456.53 75.00% 8,152.18 2,445.66
air test 11,403.98 | 0.00 11,403.98 0.00 11,403.98 100.00% 0.00 1,140.40
dewatering 20,661.21 20,661.21 0.00 0.00 20,661.21 100.00% 0.00 1,683.47
PH 2 SANITARY Totals 245,466.46 | 225,910.30 11,403.98 0.00 237,314.28 96.68% | 8,152.18  19,163.43
|
J. PH 2 STORM |
STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
type "P" manholes 0/12 7,513.90 7,513.90 0.00 0.00 7,5613.90 100.00% 0.00 577.45
type "J" manholes 8/10 | 31,071.36 31,071.36 0.00 0.00 31,071.36 100.00% 0.00 2,387.84 |
type "J" manholes 10/12 | 46,510.96 46,510.96 0.00 0.00| 46,510.96 100.00% 0.00 3,574.37
type "J" manholes 12/14 | 26,251.72 26,251.72 0.00 0.00 26,251.72 100.00% 0.00 2,017.45 |
type "V" inlets 0/6 7,201.10 7,201.10 0.00 0.00 7,201.10 100.00% 0.00 553.41
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00 16,910.00 0.00 0.00 15,910.00 100.00% | 0.00 1,222.68
type "V" inlets 8/10 17,401.24 17,401.24 0.00 0.00 17,401.24 100.00% 0.00 1,337.29 |
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 15,268.73 0.00 0.00 15,268.73 100.00% 0.00 1,173.41 |
18" RCP 0/6 1,802.93 1,802.93 0.00 0.00 1,802.93 100.00% 0.00 96.82
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90 0.00 0.00 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 100.74 |
18" RCP 8/10 5,821.20 5,821.20 0.00 0.00 5,821.20 100.00% 0.00 312.60 |
24" RCP 0/6 8,251.20 8,251.20 0.00 | 0.00 8,251.20 100.00% | 0.00 443.09
24" RCP 8/10 42,501.00| 42,501.00 0.00 0.00 42,501.00 100.00% | 0.00 2,282.30
24" RCP 1012 47,589.30 47,589.30 0.00 0.00 47,589.30 100.00% | 0.00 2,655.55 |
24"RCP 12/14 6,075.50 6,075.50 0.00 0.00 6,075.50 100.00% 0.00 | 326.25
30" RCP 10/12 20,302.17 20,302.17 0.00 | 0.00 20,302.17 100.00% 0.00 1,090.23
36" RCP 8/10 78,086.80 78,086.80 0.00 | 0.00 78,086.80 100.00% 0.00 | 4,193.26
36" RCP 10/12 47,921.08 47,921.08 0.00 0.00 47,921.08 100.00% 0.00 2,573.36



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 8 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 9
Contractor's signed certification is attached. icati : 01M17/25
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da.tl.i_' g 1131125
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . ’
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B | c D EL___ F G H ! :
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period | Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place | Stored and Stored (C-G) |
(D+E) To Date |
{Notin D or E) {D+E+F) |
36" RCP 12/14 52,865.99 52,865.99 0.00 0.00| 52,865.99 100.00% 0.00 2,838.90
24" MES 2,628.13 2,628.13 0.00 0.00 2,628.13 100.00% 0.00 141.13
36" MES 24,401.12| 24,401.12 0.00 0.00 24.401.12 100.00% 0.00 1,310.34
cleaning & inspection 17,852.52 | 13,389.39 4,463.13 0.00 17,852.52 100.00% 0.00 1,785.24
dewatering 31,205.82 | 31,205.82 0.00 0.00 31,205.82 100.00% 0.00 2,542.65
_|PH 2 STORM Totals 556,309.67 551,846.54 4,463.13 0.00 556,309.67 | 100.00% | 0.00 35,436.36
K. PH 2 WATER
WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
connect to existing | 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
8" PVC (DR-18) | 83,128.32 83,128.32 0.00 | 0.00 | 83,128.32 100.00% 0.00 6,388.41
fire hydrant assembly | 17,839.77 17,839.77 0.00 0.00| 17,839.77 100.00% | 0.00 1,370.99
jumper assembly 1,855.16 1,855.16 0.00 0.00 1,855.16 100.00% | 0.00 142.57
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 | 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% | 1,859.68 99.87
single services | 52,561.44 52,561.44 0.00 | 0.00 | 52,561.44 100.00% 0.00 4,039.34
valves and fittings 23,968.48 23,968.48 0.00 | 0.00 23,968.48 100.00% 0.00 1,841.97
testing and chlorination 6,693.51 0.00 3,346.76 0.00 3,346.76 50.00% | 3,346.75 334.68
PH 2 WATER Totals 191,681.63 181,212.84 5,262.36 0.00 186,475.20 97.28% 5,206.43 14,409.39
L. PH 2 REUSE ‘
REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 | 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) | 51,787.24 51,787.24 0.00 0.00 51,787.24 100.00% 0.00 3,979.85 |
2" B/O assembly | 3,719.35 1,859.67 0.00 | 0.00 1,859.67 50.00% 1,859.68 99.87
single services | 51,474.24 51,474.24 0.00 0.00 51,474.24 100.00% 0.00 3,955.79
1" irrigation service | 849.17 849.17| 0.00 0.00 849.17 100.00% | 0.00 84.92
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 1,163.70| 0.00 0.00 1,163.70 100.00% 0.00 116.37 |
irrigation sleeves | 898.92 898.92 0.00 0.00 898.92 100.00% 0.00 89.89
valves and fittings | 20,078.18 20,078.18 0.00 0.00 20,078.18 100.00% 0.00 1,543.01
pressure testing - | 4,904.92 0.00| 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00] 0.00% 4,904.92 0.00 |




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 9 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 9
Contractor's signed certification is attached. PR - 0117125
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da-tre : 01/31/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . ) h
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6575 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B C | D E F G H 1 )
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored | and Stored | (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(NotinDorE) |  (D+E+F)
PH 2 REUSE Totals 136,791.32 130,026.72 0.00 0.00I 130,026.72 95.05% | 6,764.60  10,061.26
M. PH 2 ON SITE PAVING
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 67,402.50 67,402.50| 0.00 0.00 | 67,402.50 100.00% 0.00 6,740.26
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 171,360.00 171,360.00 0.00 0.00 | 171,360.00 100.00% 0.00 17,136.00
1.5" SP-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 105,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 105,336.00 0.00
2' miami curb 74,760.00 74,760.00 0.00 0.00 74,760.00 100.00% 0.00 7,476.00
5' sidewalk 9,717.50 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 9,717.50 0.00
fine grade RIW 7,995.00 0.00| 1,998.75 0.00 1,998.75 25.00% 5,996.25 199.88
sod between curb & sidewalk 1,152.50 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 1,152.50 0.00
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 5,993.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 5,993.00 0.00
seed R/W 1,804.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 1,804.00 0.00
striping and signage 8,080.61 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 8,080.61 0.00
PH 2 ON SITE PAVING Totals 453,601.11 313,522.50 1,998.75 0.00 315,521.25 | 69.56% 138,079.86 31,552.14
N. PH 2 ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction staking 6,813.10 4,428.52 0.00 0.00 4,428 .52 65.00% 2,384.58 411.31
traffic control 8,139.70 8,139.70 0.00 0.00 8,139.70 100.00% 0.00 813.97
mobilization 82,303.18 53,497.07 0.00 0.00 53,497.07 65.00% 28,806.11 4,968.64
PH 2 ADMINISTRATION Totals 97,255.98 66,065.29 0.00 0.00 66,065.29 67.93% 31,190.69 6,193.92
0. ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS
0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00 |




CONTINUATION SHEET

Application and Certification for Payment, containing

Contractor's signed certification is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOQDS (PO#2873)

Invoice #: 6575 Contract :
A B
Item Description of Work
No.

ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS Totals

P. CHANGE ORDERS

Change Order #1 (Briar G/O 1)
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 2)
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 3)
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 4)
Change Order #3
Change Order #9

CHANGE ORDERS Totals

Grand Totals

c

Scheduled
Value

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

-928,219.69
797,760.83
41,687.34
-27,998.37
299,502.33
14,683.58

197,416.02

7,711,545.04

D E
Work Completed
From Previous This Period
Application In Place
(D+E)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
-928,219.69 0.00
797,760.83 0.00
41,687.34 0.00
-27,998.37 0.00
299,502.33 0.00
14,683.58 0.00
197,416.02 0.00
6,319,821.99 359,562.85

F
Materials

Presently
Stored

(Notin D or E)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Application No. :

Application Date :
To:
Engineer's Project No.:

G
Total
Completed
and Stored
To Date
{D+E+F)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

-928,219.69
797,760.83
41,687.34
-27,998.37
299,502.33
14,683.58

197,416.02

6,679,384.84

%
(GIC)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100.00%

86.62%

Page 10 of 10

9

01117125
01/31/25

H
Balance

To Finish
(C-G)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

1,032,160.20

|
Retainage

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

-49,845.40
61,307.92
3,203.68
-1,503.51
29,950.23
1,468.36

44,581.28

554,436.61



** | ess $63,133.30 in private work. CDD eligible
amount after 10% retainage $787,026.91


TALAXL1
Rectangle
** Less $63,133.30 in private work. CDD eligible

amount after 10% retainage $787,026.91


Purchase Order: 2873

KOLTER

PG Mame: The Briar Team - Enclave Phase 1 & 2 and

iOwner LLC

ICommunity: CRE-KL Seminole Woods |Vendor: The Briar Team (BRITEA}

4570 ORANGE BEVD.
SANFORD, FL 32771

CO #1
Ordered: 6/3/2024 [P} (407)321-2773
Revised:
MNotes:
Phase 4
Line Qty Unit Resource Description co Price Total Invoiced
61060 Earthwork
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork CO #1 ($116,769.89)| ($116,769.89) $0.00
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork 4A $1,681,106.17| $1,681,106.17| $1,544,109.93
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork 0 $5,833,022.85| $5,833,022.85 $0.00
Payment information
Subtotal: §7,397,355.13
& o F s Total Tax: $0.30
vraw HE3W AmOoLnts Purchase Order Total: §7,357,359.13
invoiced To Date: $1,534,108.93
Terms and Conditions

This Purchase Order {"P.C}"} is issued in connection with the Contractor Agreement and the scope of work herein becomes a
part of the agreement. This P.O, shall constitute a binding agreement between the Contractor and the Owner and shakl
supersede and replace any and all other P.Q.s of the same number, Payment for and all work compteted hereunder shall be
made in accordance with the terms contained in the Contractor Agreement, and all terms and conditions of the Contractor
Agreement are by reference incorporated herein,




TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the progress payment in the amount of
$ 843.846.85 , hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor,
services or materials furnished through 2/25/2025 to CRE KL Seminole
Woods Owner. LLC _ on the job of _Enclave at Seminole Woods to the following
described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 12S-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: L}”[ es”

Lienor’s Name: ThéBriar Team, LLC

By:

Printed Name: Richard Herbach

Title: CFO
STATE OF ’/%wﬂﬁv

COUNTY OF —le 4=

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of %al pﬁsence or[_] online

notarization, this_2*~"__ day of e any; 2025 by = e/loye —
iy
i red
IS W ‘;
s __ e f Florida
W4 1ary Public State @
)( . /3{ y a No Mihssa Le‘lgh ;‘:’;‘gus )
Nc Signature Notary Stam y Commission
¢ /> & P (U] Expires 912812026

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
Statutory form.

1985



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 2 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing

Contractor's signed certification is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

Application No. : 10
Application Date : 02/21/25
To: 02/28/25
Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E f F G | _ H | 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed | (G/C) To Finish ‘
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
! (Not in D or E) (D+E+F)
A. PH 1 SITE WORK | |
PHASE 1 0.00| 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
SITE WORK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
construction entrance 15,936.39 | 15,936.39 0.00 0.00 15,936.39 100.00% | 0.00 852.77
clearing, grub,chip & haul 461,748.15 461,748.15 0.00 0.00 461,748.15 100.00% | 0.00 24,795.87
disking 25,139.94 25,139.94 0.00 0.00 25,139.94 100.00% | 0.00 1,350.02
well abandonment (budgetary price 21,804.82 21,804.82 0.00 0.00 21,804.82| 100.00% 0.00 1,675.70
for 6") |
demucking 13,792.00 13,792.00 0.00 0.00 13,792.00 100.00% 0.00 | 740.63
mass excavation (cut) 16,200.00 16,200.00 0.00 0.00 16,200.00 100.00% 0.00 869.94
mass excavation (fill) 71,722.00 71,722.00 0.00 | 0.00 71,722.00 100.00% 0.00 5,843.91
retention pond (cut) 594,826.00 594,826.00 0.00 0.00 594,826.00 100.00% 0.00 48,466.42
retention pond (fill) 5,568.00 5,568.00 0.00 0.00 5,568.00 100.00% 0.00 299.00
existing pond dewatering 35,281.51| 35,281.51 0.00 0.00 35,281.51 100.00% 0.00 1,894.62
fine grade lots 43,341.48 0.00 43,341.48 | 0.00 43,341.48 100.00% 0.00 4,334.15 |
sod pond slopes (bahia) 117,555.00 105,799.50 0.00 0.00 105,799.50 90.00% 11,755.50 10,579.95 |
sod open tracts (bahia) 16,596.00 0.00 8,298.00 | 0.00 8,298.00 50.00% 8,298.00 829.80
sod 4:1 slopes (bahia) 176,102.00 149,686.70 0.00 0.00 149,686.70 85.00% 26,415.30 14,968.67
seed lots 28,204.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 28,204.00 0.00
modular block retaining wall (gray in 49,501.50 0.00 49,501.50 0.00 49,501.50 100.00% 0.00 4,950.15
color)
grout wall reinforcement & 42" black 44.571.20 0.00 44.571.20 0.00 44 ,571.20 100.00% 0.00 4,457 .12
aluminum handrail | |
PH 1 SITE WORK Totals 1,737,889.99 1,5617,505.01| 145,712.18 0.00 1,663,217.19 95.70% 74,672.80 126,908.72
B. PH 1 SANITARY
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 0.00 ‘ 0.00
lift station ( 22-24') 520,742 62 338,482.70 182,259.92 0.00 520,742.62 100.00% 0.00 50,773.156
manholes 0/6 14,121.10 | 14,121.10 0.00 0.00 14,121.10 100.00% 0.00 | 1,085.21
manholes 6/8 24,678.21 24,678.21 0.00 | 0.00 24,678.21 100.00% 0.00 | 1,896.52
manholes 8/10 27,988.20 | 27,988.20 0.00 | 0.00 2798820 100.00% 0.00 2,150.89



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 3 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10

Contractor's si i ioni . ..

In tabula?io?l: Iggggv?:mgiittlg grlz :tt:gzig the nearest dollar. Application Date :  02/21/25

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To: 02/28/25

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B | c | D E | F G | H | I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total | % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently | Completed {(G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
| (Not in D or E) (D+E+F) | |
manholes 10/12 47,140.96 47,140.96 0.00 0.00 47,140.96| 100.00% 0.00 | 3,622.79
manholes 12/14 26,770.90 26,770.90| 0.00 0.00 26,770.90 100.00% 0.00 | 2,057.34
manholes 14/16 29,548.54 29,548.54 0.00 | 0.00 29,548.54 100.00% 0.00 | 2,270.80
lined manholes 16/18 23,663.36 23,663.36 0.00 0.00 23,663.36 100.00% 0.00 | 1,818.53
drop connection 1,552.24 | 1,552 .24 0.00 | 0.00 1,5652.24 100.00% 0.00 | 155.22
8" PVC 0/6 7,158.10| 7,158.10 0.00 0.00 7.158.10 100.00% 0.00 | 550.11
8" PVC 6/8 20,396.80 20,396.80 0.00 0.00 20,396.80 100.00% 0.00 | 1,5667.49
8" PVC 8/10 19,950.40 19,950.40 0.00 0.00 19,950.40 100.00% 0.00| 1,533.19
8" PVC 1012 38,087.01 38,087.01 0.00 0.00 38,087.01 100.00% 0.00 | 2,927.00
8" PVC 12/14 23,649.28 23,649.28 0.00 0.00 23,649.28 100.00% 0.00 | 1,817.44
8" PVC 14/16 22,455.52 22,455.52 0.00 | 0.00 22,455.52 100.00% | 0.00 1,725.71
8" PVC 16/18 16,251.20 16,251.20 0.00 0.00 16,251.20 100.00% | 0.00 1,248.90
single laterals 119,948.40 119,948 .40 0.00 0.00 119,948.40 100.00% | 0.00 9,218.03
TV video 60,140.00 | 39,091.00 21,049.00 0.00 60,140.00 100.00% | 0.00 6,014.00
air test 20,845.97 | 10,422.99 10,422.98 0.00 20,845.97 100.00% 0.00| 2,084.60
dewatering 50,258.75 | 50,258.75 0.00 0.00 50,258.75 100.00% | 0.00 4,095.09
|
PH 1 SANITARY Totals | 1,115,347.56 901,615.66 213,731.90 | 0.00i 1,115,347.56  100.00% | 0.00  98,612.01
C. PH 1 FORCE MAIN !
FORCE MAIN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) 15,157.05 15,157.05 0.00 0.00 | 15,157.05 100.00% 0.00 1,164.82
air release valve & vault 7,88562 7.885.62 0.00 0.00/ 7885621 100.00% 0.00 606.01
valves and fittings 10,591.64 10,591.64 0.00 0.00 10,591.64 100.00% 0.00 813.96
pressure testing 2,452.48 2,452.48| 0.00 0.00| 2.452.48| 100.00% 0.00 24525
PH 1 FORCE MAIN Totals 38,002.39 38,002.39 0.00 0.00! 38,002.39 100.00% 0.00 3,021.60
D. PH 1 STORM |

STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
type "P" manholes 8/10 13,197.32 13,197.32 0.00 0.00| 13,197.32 100.00% 0.00 1,014.22
type "J" manholes 6/8 40,816.70 40,816.70 0.00 0.00| 40,816.70 |  100.00% 0.00 3,136.76




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10
Contractor’s sign i ioni . i
In tabulationsS geg\juf:grr:gﬁ?:':: r;rles :gat‘:g?g the nearest dollar. Application Date :  02/21/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To: 0228725
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c | D E | F G H | ]
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed | Materials Total Yo Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish |
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G) |
(D+E) ' To Date
(Notin D or E) (D+E+F)
type "J" manholes 8/10 31,071.36 | 31,071.36 0.00 | 0.00 31,071.36 100.00% | 0.00 2,387.84
type "J" manholes 10/12 23,255.48 | 23,255.48 0.00 0.00 23,255.48 100.00% | 0.00 1,787.19
type "C" inlets 0/6 9,301.46 9,301.46 0.00 | 0.00 9,301.46 100.00% 0.00 714.82
type "V" inlets 0/6 50,407.70 50,407.70 0.00 | 0.00 50,407.70 100.00% 0.00 3,873.84
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00 15,910.00 0.00 0.00 15,910.00 100.00% | 0.00 1,222 .68
type "V" inlets 8/10 4,350.31 4,350.31 0.00 0.00 4,350.31 100.00% | 0.00 334.32
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 6/8 11,123.90 11,123.90 0.00 0.00 11,123.90 100.00% | 0.00 597.36
type "V" inlet w/ J bottom 8/10 5,973.09 5,973.09 0.00 0.00‘ 5,973.09| 100.00% 0.00 459.04
type "E" inlets 0/6 bubble up 6,517.35 6,517.34 0.00 0.00 6,517.34 100.00% 0.01 349.98
type "E" control structures 14,599.06 13,869.11| 0.00 0.00 13,869.11 95.00% 729.95 1,048.94
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 14,505.29| 0.00 0.00 14,505.29 95.00% 763.44 1,097.06
18" RCP 0/6 18,651.00 18,651.00| 0.00 0.00 18,651.00‘ 100.00% 0.00 1,001.56
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90| 0.00 0.00 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 | 100.74
18" RCP 8/10 3,885.74 | 3,885.74 0.00 0.00 3,885.74 100.00% 0.00 | 208.66
24" RCP 0/6 10,084.80 10,084.80 0.00 0.00 10,084.80 100.00% 0.00 | 541.55
24" RCP 6/8 53,019.69 53,019.69 0.00 0.00 53,019.69 100.00% 0.00 | 2,847.16
24" RCP 8/10 84,120.52 84,120.52 0.00 0.00 84,120.52 100.00% | 0.00 | 4517.27
30" RCP 6/8 98,682.70 98,682.70 0.00 0.00 98,682.70 100.00% | 0.00 5,299.26
30" RCP 8/10 24,323.20 24,323.20 0.00 0.00 24,323.20 100.00% 0.00 1,306.16
48" RCP 6/8 8,522.10 8,522.10 0.00 0.00 8,522.10 100.00% 0.00 457.64
48" RCP 8/10 229,564.92 229,564.92 0.00 0.00| 229,564.92 100.00% 0.00 12,327.64
48" RCP 10/12 85,942.89 85,942.89 0.00 0.00| 85,942.89 100.00% | 0.00 461513
18" MES 3,943.70 3,943.70 0.00 0.00 3,943.70 100.00% 0.00 211.78
30" MES 9,788.22 9,788.22| 0.00 0.00 9,788.22 100.00% 0.00 525.63
48" MES 17,217.34 17,217.34| 0.00 0.00 17,217.34 100.00% 0.00 924.57
cleaning & inspection 29,847.48 29,847.48 | 0.00 0.00 29,847.48 100.00% 0.00 2,984.75
dewatering 52,243.16 52,243.16| 0.00 0.00| 52,243.16 | 100.00% 0.00 4,256.78
PH 1 STORM Totals 973,505.82 972,012.42f 0.00 0.00|_ 972,012.42 : 99.85% 1,493.40 60,150.33
E. PH 1 WATER | |
WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 | 0.00 1,91560| 100.00% 0.00| 191.56




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10

Contractor's signed certification is attached. inati .

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da;e ; g;g;gg

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. o:

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c i D E B G | N :
Item Description of Work Scheduled | Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value | From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Not in D or E) (D+E+F)
8" PVC (DR-18) 173,155.32 173,165.32 0.00 0.00 173,155.32 100.00% | 0.00 13,306.98
fire hydrant assembly 53,519.31 53,519.31 0.00 0.00| 53,519.31 100.00% 0.00 4112.97
jumper assembly 1,855.16 1,855.16 0.00 0.00 1,855.16 100.00% 0.00 142.57
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 1,859.68 0.00 ‘ 3,719.35| 100.00% 0.00 285.84
single services 88,526.90 88,526.90 0.00 0.00 88,526.90 100.00% 0.00 6,803.30
valves and fittings 75,505.85 75,505.85 0.00 0.00 75,505.85 100.00% 0.00 5,802.62
testing and chlorination 12,358.29 6,179.15 6,179.14 0.00 12,358.29 100.00% 0.00 1,235.82
PH 1 WATER Totals 410,555.78 402,51 6.96|l 8,038.82 0.00 410,555.78 | 100.00% 0.00 31,881.66
F. PH1 REUSE

REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 ‘ 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) 111,575.76 | 111,575.76 0.00 | 0.00 111,5675.76 100.00% 0.00 8,574.60
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35| 1,859.67 1,859.68 0.00 3,719.35 100.00% 0.00 285.84
single services 78,692.90 78,692.90 0.00 0.00 78,692.90 100.00% 0.00 6,047.56
3/4" irrigation service 2,379.54 2,379.54 0.00 0.00 2,379.54 100.00% 0.00 182.87
1" irrigation service 849.17 849.17 0.00 0.00 849.17 100.00% 0.00 84.92
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 1,163.70 0.00 0.00 1,163.70 100.00% 0.00 116.37
irrigation sleeves 449.46 449.46 0.00 0.00 449.46 100.00% 0.00 44,95
valves and fittings 34,753.68 34,753.68 0.00 0.00 34,753.68 100.00% 0.00 2,670.81
pressure testing 9,809.88 0.00 9,809.88 0.00 9,809.88 100.00% 0.00 980.99
PH 1 REUSE Totals 245,309.04 233,639.48 11,669.56 0.00 245,309.04 100.00% 0.00 19,180.47
G. PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE)
RAW WATER LINE (Reuse) 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00/| 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" PVC (DR-18) (labor only) 47,490.15 47,490.15 0.00 0.00/| 47,490.15| 100.00% 0.00 4,749.02
demo existing pipe 35,004.20 35,004.20 0.00 0.00 35,004.20 | 100.00% 0.00 3,500.42
10" X 10" wet tap 33,172.80 33,172.80 0.00 0.00 | 33,172.80 100.00% 0.00 3,317.28
10" line stop 17,082.30 17,082.30 0.00 0.00 17,082.30 100.00% 0.00 1,708.23
valves and fittings 56,033.43 56,033.43 0.00 0.00 56,033.43| 100.00% 0.00 | 4,306.17
pressure testing 10,790.86 10,790.86 0.00 | 0.00 10,790.86 | 100.00% | 000  1,079.09




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 6 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10
Contractor's signed certification is attached. faati .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da_tre : g:;:;g:
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E o G B H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total | % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period | Presently Completed {(G/C) To Finish
Application In Place and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Not in D or E) | {D+E+F)
restoration (bahia) 33,653.00 33,653.00 0.00 0.00 33,653.00 100.00% | 0.00 3,365.30
PH 1 RAW WATER LINE (REUSE) To'|  233,226.74 233,226.74 0.00 0.00 233,226.74  100.00% 0.00  22,025.51
i |
H. PH 1 ON SITE PAVING | |
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 120,768.00 120,768.00 0.00 0.00 120,768.00 100.00% 0.00 12,076.80
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 289,170.00 216,877.50 72,292.50 | 0.00 289,170.00 100.00% 0.00 28,917.00
1.5" SP-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 176,715.00 0.00 176,715.00 | 0.00 176,715.00 100.00% 0.00 17,671.50
12" stabilized subbase (emergency 37,990.50 37,990.50 0.00 | 0.00 37,990.50 100.00% 0.00 3,799.05
access) |
6" limerock (emergency access) 66,845.00 | 66,845.00 0.00 0.00 66,845.00 100.00% 0.00 6,684.50
1.5" asphalt millings (emergency 40,455.00 | 40,455.00 0.00 0.00 40,455.00 100.00% 0.00 4,045.50
access)
2' miami curb 147,651.00 147,651.00 0.00 0.00| 147,651.00 100.00% 0.00 14,765.10
2' curb and gutter (F-curb) 1,917.60 0.00 1,917.60 0.00| 1,917.60 100.00% 0.00 191.76
type D curb 2,573.00 0.00 2,573.00 0.00 2,573.00 100.00% 0.00 257.30
ribbon curb 54,210.00 54,210.00 0.00 0.00 54,210.00 100.00% 0.00 5,421.00
5' sidewalk 51,577.50 0.00 25,788.75 0.00 25,788.75 | 50.00% | 25,788.75 2,578.88
5" handicap ramps w/truncated domes 10,487.94 0.00 5,243.97 0.00 5,243.97 50.00% 5,243.97 524.40
8’ sidewalk | 3,826.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,826.40 0.00
8' handicap ramps wftruncated domes 4,210.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4.210.50 | 0.00
mailbox kiosk 2,933.00 2,933.00| 0.00 0.00 2933.00| 100.00% 0.00 293.30
fine grade R/W 16,031.00 4.007.75| 12,023.25 0.00 16,031.00| 100.00% 0.00| 1,603.11
sod between curb & sidewalk 6,223.50 0.00| 6,223.50 0.00 6,223.50 100.00% 0.00 | 622.35
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 12,447.00 0.00 12,447.00 0.00 12,447.00 100.00% 0.00 | 1,244.70
seed R'W 3,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 3,410.00 | 0.00
striping and signage 29,743.59 0.00 29,743.59 | 0.00 29,743.59 100.00% 0.00 | 2974.36
PH 1 ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,079,185.53 691,737.75 344,968.16 | 0.00 1,036,705.91 96.06% | 42,479.62 103,670.61
I. PH 2 SANITARY
|
PHASE 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 | 0.00 |



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 7 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10

Contractor's sign ification i ) g .

In tabulations geliﬂvfggéﬁi?: r;rlz ::;?ggig the nearest dollar. Application Date X 02121125

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To: 0228125

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B B c : D E , F G H . I _
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed | Materials Total % Balance | Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) ‘ To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(NotinDorE) | (D+E+F)
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
manholes 0/6 35,302.75 35,302.75 0.00 0.00 35,302.75 100.00% 0.00 2,713.01
manholes 6/8 16,452.16 16,452.16| 0.00 0.00 16,452.16 100.00% 0.00 1,264.35
8" PVC 0/6 22,357.64 22,357.64 0.00 0.00 | 22,357.64 100.00% 0.00| 1,718.18
8" PVC 6/8 14,628.33 14,628.33 0.00 0.00 14,628.33 100.00% 0.00 1,124.19
8" PVC 8/10 13,540.00 13,540.00 0.00 0.00 13,540.00 100.00% 0.00 1,040.55
single laterals 78,511.68 78,511.68 0.00 0.00 78,511.68 100.00% 0.00 6,033.62
TV video 32,608.71 24,456.53 8,152.18 0.00 32,608.71 100.00% 0.00 | 3,260.88
air test 11,403.98 11,403.98 0.00 0.00 11,403.98 100.00% | 0.00 1,140.40
dewatering 20,661.21 20,661.21 0.00 0.00 20,661.21 100.00% 0.00 1,683.47
PH 2 SANITARY Totals 245,466.46 | 237,314.28  8,152.18 | 0.00: 245466464 100.00% | 0.00 19,978.65
J. PH 2 STORM

STORM 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
type "P" manholes 0/12 7,513.90 7,513.90| 0.00 0.00 7,513.90 100.00% 0.00 | 577.45
type "J" manholes 8/10 31,071.36 31,071.36 0.00 0.00 31,071.36 100.00% 0.00 | 2,387.84
type "J" manholes 10/12 46,510.96 46,510.96 0.00 0.00 46,510.96 100.00% 0.00 3,574.37
type "J" manholes 12/14 26,251.72 26,251.72 0.00 | 0.00 26,251.72| 100.00% 0.00 2,017.45
type "V" inlets 0/6 7,201.10 7,201.10 0.00 0.00 7,201.10 100.00% 0.00 553.41
type "V" inlets 6/8 15,910.00 15,910.00 0.00 0.00 15,910.00 100.00% 0.00 1,222.68
type "V" inlets 8/10 17,401.24 | 17,401.24 0.00 | 0.00 17,401.24 100.00% 0.00 1,337.29
type "D" control structures 15,268.73 | 15,268.73 0.00 0.00 15,268.73 100.00% ‘ 0.00| 1,173.41
18" RCP 0/6 1,802.93| 1,802.93 0.00 0.00 1,802.93 100.00% 0.00 96.82
18" RCP 6/8 1,875.90 1,875.90 0.00 | 0.00 1,875.90 100.00% 0.00 100.74
18" RCP 8/10 5,821.20 5,821.20 0.00 0.00| 5,821.20 100.00% | 0.00 312.60
24" RCP 0/6 8,251.20 8,251.20 0.00 0.00 8,251.20 100.00% | 0.00 443.09
24" RCP 8/10 42.501.00 42 501.00| 0.00 0.00 ‘ 42,501.00| 100.00% 0.00 2,282.30
24" RCP 10112 47,689.30 47,589.30 0.00 0.00 47,589.30 100.00% 0.00 ‘ 2,555.55
24" RCP 12/14 6,075.50 6,075.50 0.00 0.00 | 6,075.50 100.00% 0.00 326.25
30" RCP 10/12 20,302.17 20,302.17 0.00 0.00 20,302.17 100.00% 0.00 | 1,090.23
36" RCP 8/10 78,086.80 78,086.80 0.00 0.00 78,086.80 100.00% 0.00 4,193.26
36" RCP 10/12 47.921.08 | 47,921.08 0.00 0.00 47,921.08| 100.00% 0.00 | 2,673.36




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 8 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10

Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot - 02/21/25

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da.tre . 02128125

Use Column 1 on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o

Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B c D E F G H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{NotinDorE) | (D+E+F) |
36" RCP 12/14 52,865.99 52,865.99 0.00 0.00 52,865.99 100.00% 0.00 2,838.90
24" MES 2628.13 2,628.13 0.00 0.00 2,628.13 100.00% 0.00 141.13
36" MES 24 401.12 24,401.12 0.00 0.00 2440112 100.00% 0.00 1,310.34
cleaning & inspection 17,852.52 17,852.52 0.00 0.00 | 17,852.52 100.00% 0.00 1,785.24
dewatering 31,205.82 31,205.82 0.00 0.00 31,205.82 100.00% 0.00 2,542.65
PH 2 STORM Totals 556,309.67 556,309.67! 0.00 0.00! 556,309.67 | 100.00% 0.00 | 35,436.36
K. PH 2 WATER |
|
WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00 191.56
8" PVC (DR-18) 83,128.32 83,128.32 0.00 0.00 83,128.32| 100.00% 0.00 6,388.41
fire hydrant assembly 17,839.77 17,839.77 0.00 0.00 17,839.77 100.00% 0.00 1,370.99
jumper assembly 1,855.16 1,855.16 0.00 | 0.00 1,855.16 | 100.00% 0.00 142.57
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 1,859.68 0.00 3,719.35| 100.00% 0.00 285.84
single services 52,561.44 52,561.44 0.00 0.00 52,561.44 100.00% 0.00 4,039.34
valves and fittings 23,968.48 23,968.48 0.00 0.00 23,968.48 100.00% 0.00 1,841.97
testing and chlorination 6,693.51 3,346.76 3,346.75 0.00 6,693.51 100.00% 0.00 669.36
PH 2 WATER Totals 191,681.63 186,475.20 5,206.43 0.00 191,681.63 100.00% 0.00 14,930.04
L. PH 2 REUSE

REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 1,915.60 1,915.60 0.00 0.00 1,915.60 100.00% 0.00| 191.56
6" PVC (DR-18) 51,787.24 51,787.24 0.00 0.00 51,787.24 100.00% 0.00 3,979.85 |
2" B/O assembly 3,719.35 1,859.67 1,859.68 0.00 3,719.35 100.00% 0.00 285.84
single services 51,474.24 51,474.24 0.00 0.00 51,474.24 100.00% 0.00 3,955.79 |
1" irrigation service 849.17 849.17 0.00 0.00 849.17 100.00% 0.00 84.92 |
1.5" irrigation service 1,163.70 1,163.70 0.00 0.00 1,163.70 100.00% 0.00 116.37 |
irrigation sleeves 898.92 898.92 0.00 0.00 898.92 100.00% 0.00 | 89.89
valves and fittings 20,078.18 20,078.18 0.00 | 0.00 20,078.18 100.00% 0.00 1,543.01
pressure testing 4,904.92 0.00 4,904.92 0.00| - 490492 100.00% | 0.00I 490.49



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 9 of 10
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10
Contractor's signed certification is attached. icati : 02/21/25
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da;e X 02/28/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . 0
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOOQDS (PO#2873)
A B | Cc | D _E | F G | i H i
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials | Total % ' Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently |  Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date |
{Not in D or E) {(D+E+F)
PH 2 REUSE Totals 136,791.32 130,026.72 6,764.60 | 0.00 136,791.32 100.00% | 0.00  10,737.72
M. PH 2 ON SITE PAVING
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase (roadways) 67,402.50 67,402.50 0.00 0.00 67,402.50 100.00% 0.00 6,740.26
8" crushed concrete (roadways) 171,360.00 171 ,360.00| 0.00 0.00 171,360.00 100.00% 0.00 17,136.00
1.5" SP-9.5 asphalt (roadways) 105,336.00 0.00| 105,336.00 0.00 105,336.00 100.00% 0.00 10,533.60
2' miami curb 74,760.00 74,760.00 0.00 0.00 74,760.00 100.00% 0.00 | 7,476.00
5' sidewalk 9,717.50 0.00| 4,858.75 0.00 4,858.75 50.00% 4,858.75 | 485.88
fine grade R/W 7,895.00 1,998.75| 5,996.25 0.00 7,995.00 100.00% 0.00 799.51 |
sod between curb & sidewalk 1,152.50 0.00| 1,152.50 0.00 1,152.50 100.00% 0.00 115.25 |
sod curb line (2 strips wide) 5,993.00 | 0.00| 5,993.00 0.00 5,993.00 100.00% 0.00 599.30
seed R/W 1,804.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,804.00 0.00
striping and signage 8,080.61 0.00 8,080.61 ‘ 0.00 8,080.61 100.00% 0.00 808.06
PH 2 ON SITE PAVING Totals 453,601.11 315,521.25 131,417.11 ‘ 0.00 446,938.36 98.53% 6,662.75 44,693.86
|
N. PH 2 ADMINISTRATION |
ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction staking 6,813.10 4,428.52 2,384.58 0.00 6,813.10 100.00% 0.00| 649.77
traffic control 8,139.70 8,139.70 0.00 0.00 8,139.70 100.00% 0.00 813.97
mobilization 82,303.18 53,497.07 28,806.11 0.00 82,303.18 100.00% 0.00 | 7,849.25
PH 2 ADMINISTRATION Totals 97,255.98 66,065.29 31,190.69 | 0.00 97,255.98 100.00% 0.00 | 9,312.99
0. ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS |
' |
0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 ‘
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00/ 0.00 0.00% 0.00| 0.00 |




CONTINUATION SHEET Page 10 of 10

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 10
Contractor's signed certification is attached. ication Date : 02/21/25
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application aTe X 02/28/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o

Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6638 Contract: 1985- ENCLAVE AT SEMINOLE WOODS (PO#2873)
A B B C | D E | F | G | | H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total | % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed {(G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date |
{Not in D or E) {D+E+F) |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS Totals 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20% _ 0.00 | 0.00

P. CHANGE ORDERS

Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 1) -928,219.69 -928,219.69 0.00 0.00 -928,219.69 100.00% 0.00  -49,845.40

Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 2) 797,760.83 797,760.83 0.00 000  797,760.83  100.00% 0.00  61,307.92
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 3) 41,687.34| 41,687.34 0.00 0.00 41,687.3¢  100.00% 0.00 3,203.68
Change Order #1 (Briar C/O 4) -27,998.37 -27,998.37 0.00 0.00 -27,998.37  100.00% 000  -1,503.51
Change Order #8 299,502.33 299,502.33 0.00 0.00 299,502.33  100.00% 0.00  29,950.23
Change Order #9 14,683.58 14,683.58 0.00 0.00 14,683.58  100.00% 0.00 1,468.36
Change Order #10 58,856.00 | 0.00 58,856.00 0.00 58,856.00  100.00% 0.00 5,885.60
Change Order #11 65,972.72 0.00 65,972.72 0.00 65,972.72  100.00% 0.00 6,597.27
Change Order #12 -94,072.70 0.00 -94,072.70 0.00 -94,072.70  100.00% 000  -9,407.27
CHANGE ORDERS Totals 228,172.04 197,416.02 30,756.02 0.00  228,172.04  100.00% 0.00  47,656.88
Returnto Agenda

Grand Totals 7,742,301.06 6,679,384.84 937,607.65 0.00 7,616,992.49 98.38% 125,308.57 648,197.41 .




EXRHIBIT 12




Docusign Envelope ID: 02BA824D-1D8A-4751-9A85-027416AF3674

FIRST AMENDMENT TO LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This First Amendment (“First Amendment”) is made and entered into this 26th day of
June , 2025, by and between:

SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated in
Flagler County, Florida, and having offices at c/o District Manager, 250 International
Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 (“District”); and

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC., a Delaware corporation, whose address is
P.O. Box 849, Bunnell, Florida 32110 (“Contractor,” and collectively with the
District, “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on January 9, 2025, the District and the Contractor entered into an agreement
for landscape and irrigation services (“Services Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 28 of the Services Agreement, the Parties desire to amend
the Services Agreement as set forth in more detail in Section 2 below; and

WHEREAS, any terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in the
Services Agreement.

WHEREAS, each of the Parties hereto has the authority to execute this First Amendment
and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each Party has satisfied all conditions
precedent to the execution of this First Amendment so that this First Amendment constitutes a
legal and binding obligation of each Party hereto.

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants
of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the District
and the Contractor agree as follows:

SECTION 1. The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the Parties hereto agree
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the Parties. Except as
described in Section 2 of this First Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and
obligations of the Parties under the Services Agreement. All of the remaining provisions remain
in full effect and fully enforceable.

SECTION 2.

A. The Services Agreement is hereby amended to add the work described in
the proposals attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Additional Work”). The



Docusign Envelope ID: 02BA824D-1D8A-4751-9A85-027416AF3674

District shall pay Contractor Two Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Dollars
(52,650) per month for the Additional Work as identified in Exhibit A
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Contractor shall
invoice the District for the Additional Work upon completion of the
Additional Work and acceptance by the District. The District shall provide
payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of Contractor’s invoice. Such
amounts include all materials and labor provided for in Exhibit A and all
items, labor, materials, or otherwise, to provide the District the maximum
benefits of the Work.

SECTION 3. To the extent that any terms or conditions found in Exhibit A conflict with
the terms of the Services Agreement or this Amendment, the Services Agreement and this
Amendment control and shall prevail.

SECTION 4. All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this First Amendment to the
Services Agreement on the day and year first written above.

Attest: SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC.

By:
By: Its: Business Development Manager

Exhibit A: Proposals for Additional Work



Docusign Envelope ID: 02BA824D-1D8A-4751-9A85-027416AF3674

EXHIBIT A

Townhome Area

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 13




Docusign Envelope ID: 5FD50539-FF66-473E-8B62-B63C0873BAB9

SECOND AMENDMENT TO LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Second Amendment (“Second Amendment”) is made and entered into this 7th day
of _July , 2025, by and between:

SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated in
Flagler County, Florida, and having offices at c/o District Manager, 250 International
Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 (“District”); and

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC., a Delaware corporation, whose address is
P.O. Box 849, Bunnell, Florida 32110 (“Contractor,” and collectively with the
District, “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on January 9, 2025, the District and the Contractor entered into an agreement
for landscape and irrigation services (“Services Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 28 of the Services Agreement, the Parties desire to amend
the Services Agreement as set forth in more detail in Section 2 below; and

WHEREAS, any terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in the
Services Agreement.

WHEREAS, each of the Parties hereto has the authority to execute this Second Amendment
and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each Party has satisfied all conditions
precedent to the execution of this Second Amendment so that this Second Amendment
constitutes a legal and binding obligation of each Party hereto.

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants
of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the District
and the Contractor agree as follows:

SECTION 1. The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the Parties hereto agree
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the Parties. Except as
described in Section 2 of this Second Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and
obligations of the Parties under the Services Agreement. All of the remaining provisions remain
in full effect and fully enforceable.

SECTION 2.

A. The Services Agreement is hereby amended to add the work described in
the proposals attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Additional Work”). The



Docusign Envelope ID: 5FD50539-FF66-473E-8B62-B63C0873BAB9

District shall pay Contractor Two Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Dollars
(52,650) per month for the Additional Work as identified in Exhibit A
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Contractor shall
invoice the District for the Additional Work upon completion of the
Additional Work and acceptance by the District. The District shall provide
payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of Contractor’s invoice. Such
amounts include all materials and labor provided for in Exhibit A and all
items, labor, materials, or otherwise, to provide the District the maximum
benefits of the Work.

SECTION 3. To the extent that any terms or conditions found in Exhibit A conflict with
the terms of the Services Agreement or this Amendment, the Services Agreement and this
Amendment control and shall prevail.

SECTION 4. All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Second Amendment to the
Services Agreement on the day and year first written above.

Attest: SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE, INC.

By:
By: Its: Business Development Manager

Exhibit A: Proposals for Additional Work



Docusign Envelope ID: 5FD50539-FF66-473E-8B62-B63C0873BAB9

EXHIBIT A

Townhome Area



Docusign Envelope ID: 5FD50539-FF66-473E-8B62-B63C0873BAB9

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 14










WIRE TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.
420 Montgomery
San Francisco, CA 94104
ABA #121000248

FOR CREDIT TO:
CRE-KL SEMINOLE WOODS OWNER, LLC

ACCOUNT #4879332377






29th July



KOLTER

Check Request

CRE-KL Seminole Woods Owner LLC

Vendor Name The Briar Team LLC
Vendor Code BRITEA

Invoice # 3520/APP1

Invoice Date 2/28/2025

APPLY TO PO # 3520

Special Handling Instructions:

Additional Information

Division Job Cost Code Amount This Period  Retainage Amount Due
4278 $  82,084.20 $ 8,208.42 $ 7387578
Total This Draw $  82,084.20 $ 8,208.42 $ 73,875.78

PAY THIS
AMOUNT
Prepared by: Alexandra Linares Date: 03/21/25

Approved by: Haley Kiernan




Paid

Payment Amount

LandDev Retention

Total Retention

Total Payment

App #1
App #2
App #3
App #4
App #5
App #6
App #7
App #8
App #9
App #10
App #11

82,084.20

8,208.42

8,208.42

73,875.78

82,084.20

8,208.42

8,208.42

73,875.78




CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):
$63,078.96


TALAXL1
Rectangle
CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):

$63,078.96


Purchase Order: 3520

KOLTER

PO Name: Briar Team - Phase 2 Infrastructure & 3

[Owner LLC

ICommunity: CRE-KL Seminole Woods

Vendor: The Briar Team (BRITEA}
4570 ORANGE BLVD.
ISANFORD, FL 32771

Mass Grade
Ordered: 3/7/2025 [P} 407)321-2773
Revised:
Notes:
Phase 2
Line Qty Unit Resource Description [o{] Price Total Invoiced
61060 Earthwork
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork Ph 2 Infra. & 3 Mass 0 $7,335,335.00| $7,335,335.00 $0.00
Payment Information
Subtotak §7,335,335.60
Total Tax: SG.00
Draw Braw Amounts Purchase Order Totak: $7,335,335.00
invoiced To Date: $0.00
Terms and Condilions

This Purchase Order {'P.0."} is issued in connection with the Contractor Agreement and the scope of work herein becomes a
part of the agreement. This P.O. shall constitute a binding agreement between the Contractor and the Owner and shall
supersede and replace any and all other P.O.s of the same number. Payment for and all work completed hereunder shall be
made in accordance with the terms contained in the Contractor Agreement, and all terms and conditions of the Contractor
Agreement are by reference incorporated herein.




WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the progress payment in the amount of
$ 73 875.78 , hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor,
services or materials furnished through 2/25/2025 to CRE KL Seminole
Woods Owner LLC on the job of Seminole Palms Ph 2 to the following described

property:

Project Name: Seminole Palms Ph 2

Location: CITATION BLVD AT SERENOA ROAD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA PERMIT # 172928-2 (SJRWMD)
SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31
EAST THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20 TOG W A POR OF
NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 12S-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: 725

Lienor’s Name: TheBriar Team, LLC
By:
Printed Name: Richard Herbach

Title: CFO

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instru%cﬁtlv_zys acknowledged before me, by means of hysical presence or  online
notarization, this day of ;2025by _ ) o 172 lode .

Notary Public State of Florida
Meligsa Leigh Harley

Notary ig at e Notary Stam My Commission HH 202425
Yo p " Expires 9/29/2026

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the

statutory form.
2004



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 2 of 7
épplication and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 1
ontractor's signed certification is attached. i aats .
In tabulations gelow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date: 03/07/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. i . To: 02/28/25
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6686 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTRUCTURE & PHASE 3 MASS GRADE
A B c g D E | F G | | H | 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled | Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value | From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place ‘ Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Not in D or E) {D+E+F)
A. SITE WORK ‘ ‘
SITE WORK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction entrance 15,879.79 0.00 15,879.79 0.00 15,879.79 100.00% 0.00 1,587.98
clearing & grubbing phase 2 338,361.87 0.00 16,918.09 0.00 16,918.09 5.00% 321,443.78 1,691.81
mowing and disking phase 2 16,917.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,917.78 | 0.00
| clearing & grubbing phase 3 461,402.55 0.00 23,070.13 0.00 23,070.13 5.00% 438,332.42 | 2,307.01
mowing and disking phase 3 23,069.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 23,069.70 0.00
silt fence phase 2 13,568.00 0.00 13,568.00 0.00 13,568.00 100.00% 0.00 1,356.80
silt fence phase 3 9,646.00 0.00 9,646.00 0.00 9,646.00 100.00% 0.00 964.60
mass excavation phase 2 (cut) 6,768.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,768.00 0.00
| mass excavation phase 2 (fill) 60,256.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 60,256.35 0.00
retention pond phase 2 (cut) 58,926.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 58,926.00 0.00
retention pond phase 2 (fill) 770.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00‘ 0.00 | 0.00% 770.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 3 (cut) | 13,536.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 13,536.00 0.00 |
mass excavation phase 3 fill) | 57,150.90 0.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.00| 0.00% 57,150.90 0.00 |
retention pond phase 3 (cut) 712,968.00 0.00‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00% 712,968.00 0.00
retention pond phase 3 (fill) 2,090.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 2,090.00 0.00 |
import fill from Cline pit (haul only) 520,064.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 520,064.00 0.00
fine grade lots 30,668.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 30,668.47 0.00
sod pond slopes (bahia) 190,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 190,575.00 0.00
sod open tracts (bahia) 56,133.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 56,133.00 0.00 |
seed lots 23,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 23,760.00‘ 0.00 |
conservation signs | 18,482.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 18,482.32 0.00
SITE WORK Totals | 2,630,993.73 0.00 79,082.01 0.00 79,082.01 ‘ 3.01% @ 2,551,911.72 7,908.20
| |
B. SANITARY | | ‘
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00% 0.00 ‘ 0.00
connect to manhole (18') 7,762.33‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 7,762.33 | 0.00
manholes 0/6 70,360.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 70,360.84 0.00
manholes 6/8 | 52,661.98 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00| 000  0.00% ‘ 52,661 .98! 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 3 of 7
épplication and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 1
ontractor's signed certification i hed. icati .
In tabulations gelow, amou?\ttg ar: ::taatgd?g the nearest dollar. Application Date ; 03/07/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To: 02128025
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6686 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTRUCTURE & PHASE 3 MASS GRADE
A B c D E F [ G Il H
ltem Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed ‘ (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E} To Date
| (Not in D or E) (D+E+F) |
manholes 8/10 78,007.68 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00] 0.00% 78,007.68 | 0.00
manholes 10/12 33,644.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 33,644.88 0.00
manholes 12/14 25,180.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,180.44 0.00
manholes 14/16 119,574.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 119,574.09 0.00
manholes 16/18 31,834.36 0.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00% 31,834.36 0.00
drop connection 4,574.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,574.46 0.00
8" PVC 0/6 17,803.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 17,803.31 0.00
8" PVC 6/8 22,587.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 22,587.84 0.00
8" PVC 8/10 24,799.44 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 24,799.44 0.00
8" PVC 10/12 14,319.24 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 14,319.24 ‘ 0.00
8" PVC 12/14 6,879.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,879.60 0.00
8" PVC 14/16 4,020.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,020.13 0.00
8" PVC 16/18 6,707.12 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 6,707.12 0.00
10" PVC 10/12 17,449.16 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 17,449.16 0.00
10" PVC 12/14 14,380.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,380.64 0.00
10" PVC 14/16 46,877.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 46,877.58 0.00
10" PVC 16/18 40,312.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 40,312.60 0.00
single laterals 146,550.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 146,550.38 0.00
TV video 71,687.99 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 71,687.99 0.00
air test 25,337.02 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 25,337.02 0.00
dewatering 86,482.26 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 86,482.26 0.00
SANITARY Totals 969,795.37 ~ 0.00| 0.00 - _OOOi 0.00 ‘ 0.00%  969,795.37 ~0.00
C. STORM
STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00‘ 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing structure 14,487 .40 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,487 .40 0.00
type "P" manholes 0/6 24,038.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 24,038.65 0.00
type "P" manholes 6/8 15,636.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 15,636.75 0.00
type "P" manholes 8/10 6,106.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,106.10 0.00
type "J" manholes 0/6 5,914.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,914 .49 0.00
type "J" manholes 8/10 77,385.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 77,385.12 0.00
type "J" manholes 10/12 46,713.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 46,713.25 | 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 7
épplication and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 1
ontractor's signed certification i X i .
In tabulations lgelow, amounts rellrl: 2&:;:2?3 the nearest dollar. Application Date :  03/07/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To: 02728125
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6686 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTRUCTURE & PHASE 3 MASS GRADE
A B c D E | F G , B H | 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed | Materials Total [ % Balance Retainage
No. Value | From Previous This Period Presently Completed | (G/C) To Finish |
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G) ‘
(D+E) To Date
{Notin D or E) (D+E+F) | |
type "J" manholes 12/14 9,134.50 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% ‘ 9,134.50\ 0.00
type "C" inlets 0/6 68,283.36 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 68,283.36 0.00
type "C" inlets 8/10 5,669.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,669.73 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 0/6 55,502.46 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 55,502.46 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 6/8 6,809.35 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 6,809.35 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 8/10 16,028.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,028.82 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 10/12 16,305.14 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 16,305.14 | 0.00
type "D" inlets 0/6 15,468.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 15,468.96 0.00
type "D" inlets 6/8 12,358.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 12,358.16 ‘ 0.00
type "D" inlet w/ J bottom 0/6 6,856.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,856.62 0.00
type "E" control structures 11,574.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 11,574.58 0.00
type "H" control structures 17,414.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 17,414.92 0.00
18" HDPE 0/6 41,632.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 41,632.20 0.00
18" HDPE 6/8 13,695.92 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 13,695.92 0.00
18" HDPE 8/10 10,786.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 10,786.32 0.00
24" HDPE 0/6 35,998.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 35,998.45 0.00
24" HDPE 6/8 9,246.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,246.00 | 0.00
24" HDPE 8/10 51,796.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 51,796.51 ‘ 0.00
24" HDPE 10/12 25,472.48 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 25,472.48 0.00
30" HDPE 0/6 15,063.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 15,063.00 0.00
30" HDPE 8/10 31,251.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 31,251.20 0.00
30" HDPE 10/12 54,151.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 54,151.80 0.00
30" HDPE 12/14 23,295.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 23,295.30 0.00
36" HDPE 6/8 80,976.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 80,976.00 0.00
36" HDPE 8/10 14,075.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 14,075.14 0.00
36" HDPE 10/12 32,091.26 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 32,091.26 0.00
48" HDPE 8/10 145,844.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 145,844.93 ‘ 0.00
48" HDPE 10/12 56,813.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 56,813.90 0.00
24" MES 2,485.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,485.60 0.00
30" MES 18,142.16 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 18,142.16 0.00
36" MES 11,260.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 11,260.72 0.00
48" MES 31,603.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 31,603.32 0.00
cleaning & inspection 72,044.49 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 72,044.49 0.00
dewatering 83,890.08 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 83,890.08 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 1
Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da.tre . g:;gz::
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . °:
i Engineer’s Project No.:
Invoice # : 6686 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTRUCTURE & PHASE 3 MASS GRADE
A B c D E __F G H LI
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total ‘ % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous | This Period Presently Completed (G/0Q) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored ‘ (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
‘ (Not in D or E) (D+E+F)
T
STORM Totals | 1,293,305.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00%  1,293,305.14 | 0.00
D. WATER |
WATER 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 5,542.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 5,542.56 0.00
8" PVC (DR-18) 170,720.06 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00% 170,720.06 | 0.00
6" PVC (DR-18) 35,139.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 35,139.62 0.00
fire hydrant assembly 103,392.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 103,392.84 | 0.00
jumper assembly 6,348.51 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 6.348.51\ 0.00 |
2" B/O assembly 4,969.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,969.51 0.00 |
single services 95,493.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 95,493.84 0.00 |
valves and fittings 124,342.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 124,342.29 0.00 |
testing and chlorination 15,508.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 15,508.30 0.00 |
| WATER Totals 561,457.53 0.00‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 561,457.53 0.00
E. REUSE | |
REUSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 5,542.56 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,542.56 0.00
| 6" PVC (DR-18) 64,083.20 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% ‘ 64,083.20 0.00
4" PVC (DR-18) 50,754.45 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 50,754.45 0.00
2" B/O assembly 9,939.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 9,939.00 0.00
1-1/2" reuse service 1,634.19 0.00 0.00 0.[)0| 0.00 0.00% 1,634.19 0.00
2" reuse service 1,890.41 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 1,890.41 0.00
single services 93,981.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 93,981.27 0.00
air release valve & meter box 226,109.88 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 226,109.88 0.00
valves and fittings 77,806.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 77,806.02 0.00 |
| pressure testing 12,547.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 12,547.85 0.00
REUSE Totals 544,288.83 | 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% |  544,288.83 0.00 ‘



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 6 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 1
Contractor's signed certification is attached. fanti .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da:-e: g:;g;g:
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6686 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTRUCTURE & PHASE 3 MASS GRADE
A B c D E F G H 1
item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Not in D or E) {D+E+F)
|
F. ON SITE PAVING
|
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
12" stabilized subbase 134,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% |  134,480.00 0.00 ‘
8" limerock 404,595.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00% 404,595.00 0.00
1.5"" SP-9.5 asphalt 251,505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 251,5056.00 0.00
2' miami curb 196,245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0‘00‘ 0.00% 196,245.00 0.00
5' sidewalk 34,155.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 34,155.00 0.00
5' handicap ramps w/truncated domes | 22,709.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 22,709.44 0.00
fine grade R'W 20,303.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 20,303.00 ‘ 0.00
sod between curb & sidewalk 4,158.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 4,158.00 0.00
sod curb line (2' wide) 16,170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,170.00 0.00
seed R/W 4,686.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,686.00 0.00 |
striping and signage 25,120.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,120.84 0.00 |
ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,114,127.28| 0.00 0.00 0.00‘ 0.00 0.00%  1,114,127.28 0.00
G. ADMINISTRATION | | |
ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction staking 60,043.77 0.00 3,002.19 0.00 3,002.19 5.00% 57,041.58 300.22
mot/traffic control 7,690.05 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 7.690.05 0.00
mobilization 67,778.31| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 67,778.31 0.00
certified "as-builts" 85,874.99 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% | 85,874.99 0.00 |
ADMINISTRATION Totals 221,387.12 0.00 3,002.19 0.00 3,002.19 | 1.36% 218,384.93 300.22 |
1. ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS l ‘
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00%J - 0.00| 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 7 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 1
Contractqr's signed certification is attached. Application Date :  03/07/25
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. .
" . o To: 02/28/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . . .
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6686 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTRUCTURE & PHASE 3 MASS GRADE
A B c i D E | F . G | H ] 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled | Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Not in D or E) (D+E+F) ‘
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00% 0.00 0.00
ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
\
Grand Totals 7,335,355.00 0.00 82,084.20 0.00 82,084.20 | 1.12% 7,253,270.80 8,208.42




KOLTER

Check Request

Vendor Name
Vendor Code
Invoice #
Invoice Date
APPLY TO PO #

Special Handling Instructions:

Additional Information

CRE-KL Seminole Woods Owner LLC

The Briar Team LLC

BRITEA

3520/APP2

3/31/2025

3520

Division

Job Cost Code Amount This Period  Retainage Amount Due

4278

$  359,420.44 $  35942.04 $ 323,478.40

Total This Draw $  359,420.44 $ 35,942.04 $ 323,478.40

!

PAY THIS
AMOUNT
Prepared by: Alexandra Linares Date: 04/10/25

Approved by: Haley Kiernan




Paid

Payment Amount

LandDev Retention

Total Retention

Total Payment

App #1
App #2
App #3
App #4
App #5
App #6
App #7
App #8
App #9
App #10
App #11

82,084.20 8,208.42 8,208.42 73,875.78
359,420.44 35,942.04 35,942.04 323,478.40
441,504.64 44,150.46 44,150.46 397,354.18




CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):
$247,900.66


TALAXL1
Rectangle
CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):

$247,900.66








Engineer’s Project No.:

Invoice #: 6706 Contract:  2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c D E F | G H 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled | WorkC d | Materials  Total % 7‘ Bal R
No. Value From Previous This Period | Presently Completed | (6lIc) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (c-6)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) (D+E+F) ‘
\
|
| |
|
|
|
|
| |
\
. R ' ! = oo e ‘ voow veuw v.ouv v.uv /o YRV AV v.uv
mass excavation phase 2 (fill) 60,256.35 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 60,256.35 0.00
retention pond phase 2 (cut) 58,926.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 58,926.00 0.00
retention pond phase 2 (fill) 770.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 770.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 3 (cut) 13,536.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 13,536.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 3 (fill) 57,150.90 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 57,150.90 0.00
retention pond phase 3 (cut) 712,968.00 ‘ 0.00 35,648.40 0.00 35,648.40 5.00% 677,319.60 3,564.84
retention pond phase 3 (fill) 2,090.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,090.00 0.00
import fill from Cline pit (haul only) 520,064.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 520,064.00 0.00
fine grade lots 30,668.47 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% | 30,668.47 0.00
sod pond slopes (bahia) 190,575.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 190,575.00 0.00
sod open tracts (bahia) 56,133.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 56,133.00 0.00
seed lots 23,760.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 23,760.00 0.00
conservation signs 18,482.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 18,482.32 | 0.00
SITE WORK Totals 2,630,993.73 79,082.01 315,565.95 0.0d 394,647.96 15.00% 2,236,345.77 ! 39,464.80
B. SANITARY ’
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
connect to manhole ( 18') 7,762.33 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 7,762.33 0.00
manholes 0/6 70,360.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 70,360.84 0.00
manholes 6/8 ‘ 52,661.98 0.00‘ 0.00 0'00‘. 0.00 0.00% L 52,661.98 0.00 ‘



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 3 of 7

Annlication and Cartificatinn far Daumant rnntainina

Amalimntime BRI .

Engineer’s Project No.:

-

Invoice #: 6706 Contract : 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c D E ‘ F [ | H !
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work C. Materials Total ‘ % Bal
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored {C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{(NotinD orE) ’ (D+E+F) |
manhnlas /10 72 NN7 AR nnn nnn nnn non A nnos 76 AN 20 | A nn
|
|
|
|

|

|

|
] N
8" PVC 16/18 6,707.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,707.12 0.00
10" PVC 10/12 17,449.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 17,449.16 0.00
10" PVC 12/14 14,380.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,380.64 0.00
10" PVC 14/16 46,877.58 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 46,877.58 0.00
10" PVC 16/18 40,312.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 40,312.60 0.00
single laterals 146,550.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 146,550.38 0.00
TV video 71,687.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 71,687.99 0.00
air test 25,337.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,337.02 0.00
dewatering 86,482.26 0.00‘ 17,296.45 | 0.00 17,296.45 20.00% 69,185.81 1,729.65
SANITARY Totals 969,795.37 0.00 17,296.45 1.78% | 1,729.65

C. STORM

QSTNRM

nnn

0.001

17,9645

A Anas

952,498.92
[

o]




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 7
Annlicatinn and Cartificatinn far Daumant ~antainina Ao A~ . "
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6706 Contract : 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c | ) E F G - H | 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled | Work Completed Materials Total % Bal inag
No. Value | From Previous This Period Presently Completed (GIC) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
| (D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) (D+E+F)

tuna "I" manhalae 12/14 GEEY R A NAn n~ AN ~ An A A ~ AARs WYL ~ A~

\

‘ |

|

|

|

|

|
w0 mico 51,003.5¢ v.uu| v o) v.0u 0.00% 31,603.32 | 0.00
cleaning & inspection 72,044.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 72,044.49 0.00
dewatering 83,890.08\ 0.00 16,778.02 | 0.00 | 16,778.02 20.00% | 67,112.06 1,677.80




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 7
Application and Certification for Pavment. containina Annlicatian Na - 2
— - - | = [ N— —
Item Description of Work Scheduled | Work Completed M Total % Bal L]
No. Value From Previous This Period Pr y C leted (G/C) To Finish
| Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D orE) (D+E+F) |

B STORM Totals . 1,293,305.14 0.00 16,778.02 0.00 16,778.02 1.30%  1,276,527.12 1,677.80

D. WATER




- N CH Ceun 1 ays, wuinan iy Application No. :
Contractor's signed certification is attached. iaats .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Dle:z -U3A7IZS
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. To:  03/31/25
Engineer’s Project No.:
Invoice # : 6706 Contract:  2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A 7 B [ D B E B F | e B H | 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Comp d | Materials Total % Bal R
No. Value From Previous This Period 1 Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place [ Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Not in D or E) (D+E+F) |
F. ON SITE PAVING
|
sty sas gt A oy 12u.0m v.uu v.uu | .U u.w U.UU% 25,120.84 0.00
|
ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,114,127.28 0.00‘ 0.00 0.0(ﬂ 0.00 0.00% 1,114,127.28 0.00
|
[ |
G. ADMINISTRATION ‘
|
‘ ADMINISTRATION 0.00 onn nnn nnn nnn n nno/. nnn nAn
|
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
non nnn nNnn nAan A An A Annr ~nn B




Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6706 Contract:  2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A - - B [ n = = T S T T ‘ ==
- ——— et Rthedl anu dwreu \v-a)
(D+E) To Date
(Notin D or E) {D+E+F) ‘
n nn n nn n NN ~ A ~ - - == ’ —— -
|
‘ ‘ |
| ‘ \ |
Grand Totals 7,335,355.00 82,084.20 359,420.44 000  441,504.64 6.02% | 6,893,850.36 ] 44,150.47




KOLTER

Check Request

Vendor Name
Vendor Code
Invoice #
Invoice Date
APPLY TO PO #

Special Handling Instructions:

Additional Information

CRE-KL Seminole Woods Owner LLC

The Briar Team LLC

BRITEA

3520/APP3

4/30/2025

3520

Division

Job Cost Code Amount This Period  Retainage Amount Due

4278

$  310,806.37 $  31,080.64 $ 279,725.73

Total This Draw $ 310,806.37 $ 31,080.64 $ 279,725.73

!

PAY THIS
AMOUNT
Prepared by: Alexandra Linares Date: 04/30/25

Approved by: Haley Kiernan




Paid

Payment Amount

LandDev Retention

Total Retention

Total Payment

App #1
App #2
App #3
App #4
App #5
App #6
App #7
App #8
App #9
App #10
App #11

82,084.20 8,208.42 8,208.42 73,875.78
359,420.44 35,942.04 35,942.04 323,478.40
310,806.37 31,080.64 31,080.64 279,725.73
752,311.01 75,231.10 75,231.10 677,079.91




CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):
$221,873.85


TALAXL1
Rectangle
CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):

$221,873.85


Purchase Order: 3520

KOLTER

PO Name: Briar Team - Phase 2 Infrastructure & 3

i0Owner LLC

ICommunity: CRE-KL Seminole Woods

\Vendor: The Briar Team (BRITEA)
1570 ORANGE BLYD.

SANFORD, FL 32771

Mass Grade
Ordered: 3/7/2025 JRieO7)521:2773
Revised:
Motas;
Phase 2
Line Qty Unit Resource Description CcoO Price Total Invoiced
61060 Earthwork
0.00|LS - Mobilization - Earthwork Ph 2 Infra. & 3 Mass 0 $7,335,335.00| $7,335,335.00 $0.00
Payment Information
Subtotal: §7,335,335.00

Draw Draw Amounts ol T 3509

Terms and Conditions

Purchase Order Total: §7,335,335.00

Invoiced To Date:

50.00

This Purchase Order ("P.0."} is issued in connection with the Contractor Agreement and the scope of work herein becomes a
part of the agreement, This P.C. shall constitute a binding agreement between the Contractor and the Owner and shall
supersede and replace any and all other P.0O.5 of the same number. Payment for and all work completed hereunder shall be
made in accordance with the terms contained in the Contractor Agreement, and all terms and conditions of the Contractor
Agreement are by reference incorporated herein.




TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the progress payment in the amount of
$ 279.725.73 , hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor,
services or materials furnished through 4/25/2025 to CRE KL Seminole
Woods Owner. LL.C _ on the job of _Seminole Palms Ph 2 to the following described

property:

Project Name: Seminole Palms Ph 2

Location: CITATION BLVD AT SERENOA ROAD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA PERMIT # 172928-2 (SJRWMD)
SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31
EAST THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20 TOG W A POR OF
NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 12S8-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: '/ / 2% / l(

Lienor’s Name: The Briar Team, LL.C

By:
Printed Name: Richard Herbach

Title: CFO
STATE OF %’V‘D ,

COUNTY OF ) b i

The foregoing inst{_glgwwﬁ ackngwledged hefore me, by méaﬁs_gff
notarization, this /< day of (%/}11_ i ,2025by Ly
Melissa Leigh Harley

\‘““’/; g 7 Commission HH 202425
} J' S‘J 7 ﬂﬁhﬂ MyExopri“rr:s 9/29/2026
Notary Signature” V—y Notary Stamp —

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

Phy(Sj?al | ﬁin?;(;i |;| online

e

g

Notary Public State of Florida

hY
Py .

2004



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 2 of 7

Application and Certification for Payment, containing
Contractor's signed certification is attached.
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

Application No. : 3

Application Date :

04/21/25
To: 04/30/25

Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6782 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c D E F | G ‘ B . H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total [ % Balance Retainage
No. Value | From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
| Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G) |
(D+E) To Date |
{Not in D or E) (D+E+F)
A. SITE WORK
SITE WORK 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction entrance 15,879.79 15,879.79 0.00 0.00 | 15,879.79 100.00% 0.00 1,687.98
clearing & grubbing phase 2 338,361.87 135,344.75| 67,672.37 0.00 203,017.12 60.00% 135,344.75|  20,301.72
mowing and disking phase 2 16,917.78 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,917.78 0.00
clearing & grubbing phase 3 461,402.55 184,561.02| 92,280.51 0.00 276,841.53 60.00% 184,561.02 27,684.15
mowing and disking phase 3 23,069.70 0.00 2,306.97 0.00 2,306.97 10.00% 20,762.73 230.70
silt fence phase 2 13,568.00 13,668.00 0.00 | 0.00 13,568.00 100.00% 0.00 1,356.80
silt fence phase 3 9,646.00 | 9,646.00 0.00 0.00 9,646.00 100.00% 0.00 964.60
mass excavation phase 2 (cut) 6,768.00 | 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,768.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 2 (fill) 60,256.35 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 60,256.35 0.00
retention pond phase 2 (cut) 58,926.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 58,926.00 0.00
retention pond phase 2 (fill) 770.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 770.00 | 0.00
| mass excavation phase 3 (cut) 13,536.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 13,536.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 3 (fill) 57,150.90 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 57,150.90 | 0.00
retention pond phase 3 (cut) 712,968.00 35,648.40 35,648.40 | 0.00 71,296.80 10.00% 641,671.20 7,129.68
retention pond phase 3 (fill) 2,090.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,090.00 0.00
import fill from Cline pit (haul only) 520,064.00 0.00 52,006.40 0.00 52,006.40 10.00% 468,057.60 5,200.64
fine grade lots 30,668.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 30,668.47 0.00
sod pond slopes (bahia) 190,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 190,575.00 0.00
sod open tracts (bahia) 56,133.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 56,133.00 0.00
seed lots 23,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 23,760.00 0.00
conservation signs 18,482.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 18,482.32 0.00
SITE WORK Totals 2,630,993.73 394,647.96 249,914.65 0.00 644,562.61 2450% 1,986,431.12 64,456.27
|
B. SANITARY |
: SANITARY 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
| connect to manhole ( 18') | 7,762.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 7,762.33 0.00
' manholes 0/6 | 70,360.84 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 70,360.84 ‘ 0.00
manholes 6/8 | 52,661.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 52,661.98 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 3 of 7
épplication and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 3
ontractor's signed certification is attached. Py i
In tabulations gelow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar, Application Date : - 04/21/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To:  04/30/25
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6782 Contract : 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A j B c D E F G } H [
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(NotinDorE) | (D+E+F) | ! ;
manholes 8/10 78,007.68 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% | 78,007.68 | 0.00
manholes 10/12 33,644.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 33,644.88 0.00
manholes 12/14 25,180.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,180.44 0.00
manholes 14/16 119,674.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 119,574.09 0.00
manholes 16/18 31,834.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 31,834.36 0.00
drop connection 4,574.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,574.46 0.00
8" PVC 0/6 ‘ 17.803.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 17,803.31 0.00
8" PVC 6/8 22,587.84 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 22,587.84 0.00
8" PVC 8/10 24,799.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 24,799.44 0.00
8" PVC 10/12 14,319.24 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,319.24 0.00
8" PVC 12/14 6,879.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,879.60 0.00
8" PVC 14/16 4,020.13 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,020.13 0.00
8" PVC 16/18 6,707.12 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 6,707.12 0.00
10" PVC 10/12 17,449.16 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 17,449.16 0.00
10" PVC 12/14 14,380.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,380.64 0.00
10" PVC 14/16 46,877.58 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 46,877.58 0.00
10" PVC 16/18 40,312.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 40,312.60 0.00
single laterals 146,550.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 146,550.38 0.00
TV video 71,687.99 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 71,687.99 0.00
air test 25,337.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,337.02 0.00
dewatering | 86,482.26 17,296.45 | 25,944.68 0.00 43,241.13 50.00% 43,241.13 4,324.12
SANITARY Totals | 969,795.37 | 17,296.45, ~  25,944.68 ~ 0.00 43,241.13 4.46%  926,554.24 4,324.12
| [
C.STORM |
|

STORM 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing structure 14,487.40 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,487.40 0.00
type "P" manholes 0/6 24,038.65 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 24,038.65 0.00
type "P" manholes 6/8 15,636.75 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 15,636.75 0.00

| type "P" manholes 8/10 6,106.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% ‘ 6,106.10 0.00

| type "J" manholes 0/6 ! 5,914.49 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,914.49 0.00
type "J" manholes 8/10 77,385.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 77,385.12 0.00
type "J" manholes 10/12 | 46,713.25 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 46,713.25 0.00




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 3
Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot .
In tabulations lgelow. amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Applicationate ) 04/21125
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . 1D 1043025
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6782 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B ] c . D ~E | F [ G ‘ H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed | Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period |  Presently Completed (G/c) To Finish |
Application In Place | Stored | and Stored | (C-G) [
(D+E) | To Date
| | (NotinDorE) | (D+E+F) | ‘ |
type "J" manholes 12/14 9.134.50| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% | 9,134.50 | 0.00
type "C" inlets 0/6 68,283.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 68,283.36 0.00
type "C" inlets 8/10 5,669.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00% 5,669.73 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 0/6 55,502.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 55,502.46 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 6/8 | 6,809.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 6,809.35 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 8/10 16,028.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,028.82 0.00
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 10/12 16,305.14 0.00‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,305.14 0.00
type "D" inlets 0/6 15,468.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 15,468.96 0.00
type "D" inlets 6/8 12,358.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,358.16 0.00
type "D" inlet w/ J bottom 0/6 6,856.62 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 6,856.62 0.00
type "E" control structures 11,574.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 11,574.58 0.00
type "H" control structures 17,414.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 17,414.92 0.00
18" HDPE 0/6 41,632.20 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 41,632.20 0.00
18" HDPE 6/8 13,695.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 13,695.92 0.00
18" HDPE 8/10 | 10,786.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 10,786.32 0.00
24" HDPE 0/6 35,998.45 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 35,998.45 0.00
24" HDPE 6/8 9,246.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,246.00 0.00
24" HDPE 8/10 | 51,796.51 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 51,796.51 0.00
24" HDPE 10/12 25,472.48 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,472.48 0.00
30" HDPE 0/6 15,063.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 15,063.00 0.00
30" HDPE 8/10 31,251.20 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 31,251.20 | 0.00
30" HDPE 10/12 54,151.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 54,151.80 | 0.00
30" HDPE 12/14 23,295.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 23,295.30 | 0.00
36" HDPE 6/8 80,976.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00% 80,976.00 0.00
36" HDPE 8/10 14,075.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 14,075.14 0.00
36" HDPE 10/12 32,091.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 32,091.26 0.00
48" HDPE 8/10 145,844.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 145,844.93 | 0.00
48" HDPE 10/12 56,813.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 56,813.90 0.00
24" MES 2,485.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,485.60 0.00
30" MES 18,142.16 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 18,142.16 0.00
36" MES 11,260.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 11,260.72 0.00
48" MES 31,603.32 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 31,603.32 0.00
cleaning & inspection 72,044.49 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 72,044.49 | 0.00
dewatering 83,890.08 16,778.02 25,167.02 | 0.00 41,945.04 50.00% | 41,945.04 | 4,194.50




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 3
Contractor's signed certification is attached. Pt .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Dat: ; g:g:)g:
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6782 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c D E F ; G H | I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials [ Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period | Presently |  Completed (GIC) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored | | (C-G)
(D+E) To Date | |
(Not in D or E) (D+E+F) | . |
STORM Totals | 1,293,305.14 16,778.02 25,167.02 | 0.00 41,945.04 3.24% | 1,251,360.10 |  4,194.50
D. WATER :
‘ WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
connect to existing 5,542.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 5,542.56 | 0.00
8" PVC (DR-18) 170,720.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 170,720.06 0.00
6" PVC (DR-18) 35,139.62 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 35,139.62 0.00 |
fire hydrant assembly 103,392.84 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 103,392.84 0.00
jumper assembly 6,348.51 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 6,348.51 0.00
2" B/O assembly 4,969.51 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,969.51 0.00
single services 95,493.84 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 95,493.84 0.00 |
valves and fittings 124,342.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 124,342.29 0.00
testing and chlorination | 15,508.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 15,508.30 0.00
WATER Totals | 561,457.53 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 561,457.53 0.00
|
E. REUSE
| |
|
REUSE | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to existing 5,542.56 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,5642.56 0.00
6" PVC (DR-18) 64,083.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 64,083.20 0.00
4" PVC (DR-18) 50,754.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 50,754.45 0.00
2" B/O assembly 9,939.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,939.00 0.00
1-1/2" reuse service 1,634.19 0.00/| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,634.19 0.00
2" reuse service 1,890.41 0.00/| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,890.41 0.00
single services 93,981.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 93,981.27 0.00
air release valve & meter box 226,109.88 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 226,109.88 0.00
valves and fittings 77,806.02 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 77,806.02 0.00
pressure testing 12,547.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 12,547.85 0.00
REUSE Totals 544,288.83 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% @ 544,288.83 0.00 |



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 6 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 3
Contractor's signed certification is attached. ot .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Da:a . g:;i;;::
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ) . o:
. Engineer’s Project No.:
Invoice # : 6782 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c D E F . G —— i H 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total Yo Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (GIC) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date |
I {Not in D or E) (D+E+F) |
| |
F. ON SITE PAVING
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00
12" stabilized subbase 134,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 134,480.00 0.00
8" limerock 404,595.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 404,595.00 0.00
1.5"™ 8P-9.5 asphalt 251,505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 251,505.00 0.00 |
2' miami curb 196,245.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 196,245.00 0.00 |
5 sidewalk 34,155.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 34,155.00 0.00
5" handicap ramps w/truncated domes | 22,709.44 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 22,709.44 0.00 |
fine grade R/W 20,303.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 20,303.00 0.00
sod between curb & sidewalk 4,158.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,158.00 0.00
sod curb line (2' wide) 16,170.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 16,170.00 0.00
seed RIW 4,686.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,686.00 0.00
striping and signage 25,120.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 25,120.84 0.00
ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,114,127.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% | 1,114,127.28 0.00
G. ADMINISTRATION | | ‘
ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction staking 60,043.77 | 6,004.38 3,002.19 0.00 | 9,006.57 15.00% 51,037.20 900.66
mot/traffic control 7,690.05 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 7,690.05 0.00
mobilization 67,778.31 6,777.83 6,777.83 | 0.00 13,555.66 20.00% 54,222 .65 1,355.56
certified "as-builts” 85,874.99 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 85,874.99 0.00
ADMINISTRATION Totals 221,387.12 12,782.21 9,780.02 0.00 22,562.23 10.19% 198,824.89 2,256.22
I. ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS
' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 000 | 0.00% | 0.00 0.00 |




CONTINUATION SHEET Page 7 of 7

Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 3
Contractor's signed certification is attached. g .

. Application Date : 04/21/25
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. pplicat To: 04/30/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. Engineer's Project No--

Invoice # : 6782 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B B | c | D - E | F | G ] H | |
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance | Retainage
No. Value From Previous | This Period Presently Completed {(G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G}
(D+E) To Date | ‘
(NotinDorE) | (D+E+F) | !
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 7,335,355.00 441,504.64 310,806.37 0.00 752,311.01 10.26% | 6,583,043.99 75,231.11



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

| LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE'

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team, L.LC on the job of CRE KI. Seminole Woods
Owner LLC _to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUT1I RANGE 31 EAST
THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN

TOWNSHIP 12S-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER CQUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: _F2brvacy /2; 2025
i

Lienor’s Name: American In-Line
By: A
Printed Name: Robin J. lbllance
Title: F(JE’S}(‘)Q'W}

ﬁ/dﬂ'?alﬁ%

STATE OF P
COUNTY OF /¢ [usie.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [ﬁphysical presence or[_ ] online
notarization, this __ |34k day of zbrvw% ,2025by . Kobin 3. allance ,

«\““""""vm,,,"
't

“\&\‘ \{ ? C‘L 'l'l,
S @“0 -------- @40}, %,

Y | 9
WG M L dron P %
Notary Signature " Notary Stamp D commsson

| i EXPIRES #2208 ;

fon X8
Q% NS
B op AR
’”""":/ tesaaunt S ‘“\\‘\
NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Eﬁé’e)‘mﬂ@&?gber 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wqvier or release of len that is different from the

Statutory form.
1985




TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE’

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 125-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: __ 2/11/25

Lienor’s Name: Conrad Yelvington

By:

Printed Name: _Qarah A Imengor

Title: Assistant to Credit Manager
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF 0 ygia
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of IZ‘ physical presence or[ ] online
notarization, this 11 day of FEBRUARY , 2025 by __ sarah Almengor
(Ve A e ot

- SEEAEY My COMMISSION # HH 168672
Notagy Signafure Notary Stamp {15 B! ExpIRES: Oclobor 19,2026
v FEEROY Bondad Theu Koty Public Underwrilers

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE"

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team, LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods

Location: CITATION BLYD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA
SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 3] EAST
THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/§ OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 12, 2025

Lienor's Name: Dixie Limé and Stone
By: Q@

Printed Name:  Clare Smart

Title: Contract Administrator

STATE OF ___ Florida
COUNTY OF __Marion

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [X] physical presence or[_Jonline
notarization, this_12th _ day of _February , 2025 by éggg Smart X

>

Notary Signature / Notary Stamp

NOTE: This is a statitory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not reguire a Henor to firnish o wavier or release of lien that is different from the
staturory form.

1985 1401



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE®

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __ to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 12, 2025

Lienor’s Name: Fortiline
By: Woobe Flobeck

Printed Name: Nicole Flobeck

Title: Admin Assistant

STATE OF __TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [X] physical presence or[ ] online
notarization, this 12 day of February , 2025 by Nicole Flobeck

Sy

Nota_ry“SEnature 0 Notary Stamp

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October I,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE"

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC___ to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD. PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EASY
THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20. TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
FOWNSHIP 128318

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY. FLORIDA

Dated On: 2-11-2025

Lienor’s Name:

By:

Printed Name: Letioa Tanuvasa

Title: COLLECTION ASSIST

STATLE OF __CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

The foregoing mstru?lent was acknow vg_;gg; efore me, by mf.,ans p 1ysica /Qresencc or[ ] enline

o Xm for

day of

notarization, this l L2025 by I N idl

Q“UL )

Notary ‘Rignafure \/ " Notary Stamp

NOTE: This is a statutery form prescribed by Section 713.20. Florida Starutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

.

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC 1o the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods

Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST.
FLORIDA
SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST
THAT POR OF N7/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 11", 2025

Lienor’s Name: P&S Paving .

AN SN2

Printed Name:; Diana .. West

Title: Corporate Secretary

STATE OF Florida
COUNTY OF Volusia

The foregoing fistrument was acknowledged before me, by means of

physical presence or[__| online
notarization, tifis _11th day of February, 2025 by Diana L. West.

Notary Public State of Florids

Wignatureu Notary Stamp b YSavanne L Thiess

e e &

m My Commission HH 424410
Expires 7/2812027

NOTE: This is a stanaory form preseribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not requive a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

UPON FINAL PAYMENT
REF #902083
The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team, LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __ to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 125-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 11, 2025

Lienor’s Name: Rinker Materials
By:
Printed Name: Veronica Alfonso
Title: Credit Manager
STATE OF __FLORIDA
COUNTY OF _MIAMI DADE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [X] physical presence or[_Jonline

notarization, this_ 11 dayof __ February  ,2025by Veronica Alfonso .

A e ]
Notary Signature Notary Stamp §ia€ 45 Nozcau?n m:srlt:n g:g;'eg??gg@ !

-0 f}@? My Comm, Explres Sep 27, 2026 §
Banded through National Natary Assn, B
R R "‘M‘m‘-, R ok an

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October |,
1996, a person may nol require a lienor Io firnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the

Statutory form.
1985



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE®

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LL.C on the job of CRE KI. Seminole Woods
Owner LLC _to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: Februarv 11, 2025

Lienor’s Name: WBE Environmental dba
Florida Silt Fencin

By:

Printed Name: Joelle R DeVane

Title: Vice President

STATE OF Florida
COUNTY OF Volusia

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of %physical presence or[__]online
notarization, thig 11th day of _February, 2025 by Joelle R DeVane

é i ) Notary Public $tate of Florida
Notary Signature Notary Stamp Stacy Long

n My Commission HH 352380

Expires 5t16/2027 )

T =

il b

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October |,
1996, a person may not require a lienorto furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
Sstatutory form.

1985



AMERICAN IN-LINE INSPECTION
415 TIMAQUAN TRAIL
EDGEWATER FL 32132 US
386.409.5446

CLAUDETTE GREEN

CONRAD YELVINGTON

PO BOX 198350

ATLANTA GA 30374-8350 US
386.257.5504

SARAH ALMENGOR

DIXIE LIME & STONE COMPANY
2441 E FORT KING STREET
SUITE 201

OCALA FL 34471-2558 US
352.512.0180

HEIKE BORGER

FORTILINE WATERWORKS

P. 0. BOX 744053

ATLANTA GA 30384-4053 US
817.437.0751

NICOLE FLOBECK

NATIONAL TRENCH SAFETY

PO BOX 51373

LOS ANGELES CA 90051-5673 US
LETIOA TAUVASA

800.821.4478 XT 1069

P & S PAVING INC

3701 OLSON DRIVE

DAYTONA BEACH FL 32124 US
Wende Lee

386.258.7911

RINKER MATERIALS
PO BOX 936217

ATLANTA GA 31193-6217 US
VERONICA ALFONSO
786.753.6192

SEMINOLE ASPHALT PAVING INC.
2283 WEST AIRPORT BLVD.
SANFORD FL 32771 US

SARA MYNATT

407.323.0111

WBE ENVIRO dba FL SILT FENCING
PO BOX 740215

ORANGE CITY FL 32774-0215 US
JOELLE DEVANE

386.753.0575



KOLTER

Check Request

Vendor Name
Vendor Code
Invoice #
Invoice Date
APPLY TO PO #

Special Handling Instructions:

Additional Information

CRE-KL Seminole Woods Owner LLC

The Briar Team LLC

BRITEA

3520/APP4

5/31/2025

3520

Division

Job Cost Code Amount This Period  Retainage Amount Due

4278

$ 1,462,819.24 $  146,281.97 $ 1,316,537.27

Total This Draw $ 1,462,81924  $ 14628197  $ 1,316,537.27

!

PAY THIS
AMOUNT
Prepared by: Alexandra Linares Date: 06/11/25

Approved by: Haley Kiernan




Paid

Payment Amount| LandDev Retention | Total Retention | Total Payment
App #1 82,084.20 8,208.42 8,208.42 73,875.78
App #2 359,420.44 35,942.04 35,942.04 323,478.40
App #3 310,806.37 31,080.64 31,080.64 279,725.73
App #4 1,462,819.24 146,281.97 146,281.97 1,316,537.27
App #5 - -
App #6 - -
App #7 - -
App #8 - -
App #9 - -
App #10 - -
App #11
2,215,130.25 221,513.08 221,513.08 1,993,617.18




CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):
$1,231,227.62


TALAXL1
Rectangle
CDD Eligible Amount (less retainage):

$1,231,227.62


Purchase Order: 3520

ommunity: CRE-KL Seminole Woods endorn: The Briar Team (BRITEA)

PO Name: Briar Team - Phase 2 Infrastructure & 3 ner LLC

Mass Grade

Ordered: 3/7/2025

Revised:

Motes:

Phase 2

Line Qty Unit Resource Description co
61060 Earthwork o B )
0.00 LS~ - Mobilization - Earthwork Ph 2 Infra. & 3 Mass 0

Payment Information

Draw Draw Amounts
Terms and Conditions

71
SANFORD, FL 32771
{p} (807)321-2773

Price Total Invoiced

$7,335,335.00 $7,335,335.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $7,335,335.00

Total Tax: $0.00

Purchase Order Total: 57,335,335.00
Invoiced To Date: $0.00

This Purchase Order ("P.0." is issued in connection with the Contractor Agreement and the scope of work herein becomes a
part of the agreement, This P.Q, shall constitute a binding agreement between the Contractor and the Cwner and shall
supersede and replace any and all other P.O.s of the same number, Payment for and al! work completed hersunder shall be
made in accordance with the terms contained in the Contractor Agreement, and all terms and conditions of the Contractor

Agreement are by reference incorporated herein.



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the progress payment in the amount of
$ 1316 537.27 , hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor,
services or materials furnished through 5/25/2025 to CRE KL Seminole
Woods Owner LLC on the job of Seminole Palms Ph 2 to the following described

property:

Project Name: Seminole Palms Ph 2

Location: CITATION BLVD AT SERENOA ROAD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA PERMIT # 172928-2 (SJIRWMD)
SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31
EAST THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20 TOG W A POR OF
NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 12S8-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: 5 2> 25

Lienor’s Name: TheMBriar Team, LLC
By:

Printed Name: Richard Herbach

Title: CFO
STATE OFD{MQ

COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was acknowled  before me, by means ph al E’;esenc;gwiine
notarization, this ~2L 7~ day of , 2025 by S

Notary Public State of Florida

1 Melissa Leigh Harle
ota Slgnature Notary Stamp My Commlssiogn HH 29;1425

w Expires 9/29/2026

NOTE: his is a statutory orm prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the

statutory form.
2004



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 2 of 7
Ic\pplication and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 4
ontractor's signed certification is attached. ot .
In tabulations gelow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date ; 05M16/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. B . To:  05/31/26
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6829 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B . c . D E | F 6 | . H
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period | Presently Completed {(G/C) | To Finish
Application In Place | Stored and Stored | {C-G)
(D+E) | To Date
(Notin D or E) (D+E+F) ‘ |
A. SITE WORK | ‘
SITE WORK 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction entrance 15,879.79 15,879.79 0.00 0.00 15,879.79 100.00% 0.00 1,5687.98
clearing & grubbing phase 2 338,361.87 203,017.12 84,590.47 0.00 287,607.59 85.00% 50,754.28 28,760.77
mowing and disking phase 2 16,917.78 0.00| 7,613.00 0.00 7,613.00 45.00% 9,304.78 761.30
| clearing & grubbing phase 3 461,402.55 276,841.53| 69,210.38 0.00 346,051.91 75.00% 115,350.64 34,605.19
mowing and disking phase 3 23,069.70 2,306.97 6,920.91 0.00 9,227.88 40.00% 13,841.82 922.79
silt fence phase 2 13,568.00 13,568.00 0.00 0.00 13,568.00 100.00% 0.00 1,356.80
silt fence phase 3 9,646.00 9,646.00 0.00 0.00 9,646.00 100.00% 0.00 964.60
mass excavation phase 2 (cut) 6,768.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 6,768.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 2 (fill) 60,256.35 | 0.00 9,038.45 0.00 9,038.45 15.00% 51,217.90 | 903.85
retention pond phase 2 (cut) 58,926.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 58,926.00 0.00
retention pond phase 2 (fill) 770.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 770.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 3 (cut) 13,536.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 13,536.00 0.00
mass excavation phase 3 (fill) 57,150.90 0.00 8,572.64 0.00 8,572.64 15.00% 48,578.26 857.26
retention pond phase 3 (cut) 712,968.00 71,296.80 35,648.40 0.00| 106,945.20 15.00% 606,022.80 10,694.52
retention pond phase 3 {fill) 2,090.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 2,090.00 0.00
import fill from Cline pit (haul only) 520,064.00 52,006.40 130,016.00 0.00 182,022.40 35.00% | 338,041.60 18,202.24
fine grade lots 30,668.47 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00% 30,668.47 0.00 |
sod pond slopes (bahia) 190,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 190,575.00 0.00 |
sod open tracts (bahia) 56,133.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 56,133.00 0.00 |
seed lots 23,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 23,760.00 | 0.00
conservation signs 18,482.32 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 18,482.32 | 0.00
SITE WORK Totals 2,630,993.73 644,562.61 351,610.25 0.00 996,172.86 37.86% 1,634,820.87 99,617.30
B. SANITARY
SANITARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
connect to manhole ( 18') 7,762.33 0.00 7,762.33 | 0.00 7,762.33 100.00% 0.00 776.23
manholes 0/6 70,360.84 | 0.00 0.00 35,180.42 35,180.42 50.00% 35,180.42 3,518.04
manholes 6/8 52,661.98 0.00 0.00 26,330.99 | 26,330.99 50.00% | 26,330.99 2,633.10 |




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 3 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 4
Contractor's signed certification is attached. inats .
In tabulations t?elow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date : - 05/16/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To: 0531125
Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6829 Coqtract :  2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)

A B Cc D E F G H I B
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish

Application In Place Stored and Stored | (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
(NotinDorE) | (D+E+F) | | |
manholes 8/10 78,007.68 0.00 0.00 39,003.84 | 38,003.84 ‘ 50.00% 39,003.84 | 3,900.38
manholes 10/12 33,644.88 0.00 0.00 16,822.44 16,822.44 50.00% 16,822.44 1,682.24
manholes 12/14 25,180.44 0.00 0.00 12,590.22 12,590.22 50.00% 12,590.22 1,259.02
manholes 14/16 119,574.09 0.00 0.00 59,787.05 59,787.05 50.00% 59,787.04 5,978.71
manholes 16/18 31,834.36 0.00| 15,917.18 15,917.18 31,834.36 100.00% 0.00 3,183.44
drop connection 4,574.46 0.00 1,601.06 0.00 1,601.06 35.00% 2,973.40 160.11
8" PVC 0/f6 17,803.31 0.00 12,462.32 0.00 12,462.32 70.00% 5,340.99 1,246.23
8" PVC 6/8 22,587.84 0.00 14,682.10 | 0.00 14,682.10 65.00% 7,905.74 1,468.21
8" PVC 8/10 24,799.44 0.00 0.00 | 12,399.72 | 12,399.72 50.00% 12,399.72 1,239.97
8" PVC 10/12 14,319.24 0.00 0.00 7.159.62 | 7,159.62 50.00% 7,159.62 715.96
8" PVC 12/14 6,879.60 0.00 0.00 3,439.80 3,439.80 | 50.00% 3,439.80 343.98
8" PVC 14/16 4,020.13 0.00 0.00 2,010.07 2,010.07 | 50.00% 2,010.08 | 201.01
8" PVC 16/18 6,707.12 0.00 0.00 3,353.56 3,353.56 50.00% 3,353.56 | 335.36
10" PVC 10/12 17,449.16 0.00| 0.00 8,724.58 8,724.58 50.00% 8,724.58 872.46
10" PVC 12/14 14,380.64 0.00 0.00 7,190.32 7,190.32 50.00% 7,190.32 | 719.03
10" PVC 14/16 46,877.58 0.00| 32,814.31 0.00 32,814.31 70.00% 14,063.27 | 3,281.43
10" PVC 16/18 40,312.60 0.00 40,312.60 0.00 40,312.60 100.00% 0.00 4,031.26
single laterals 146,550.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 146,550.38 0.00
TV video 71,687.99 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 71,687.99 0.00
air test 25,337.02 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,337.02 0.00
dewatering 86,482.26 | 43,241.13 8,648.23 | 0.00 51,889.36 60.00% 34,592.90 5,188.94
SANITARY Totals 969,795.37 ' 43,241.13 134,200.13 249,909.81 427,351.07 | 44.07% | 542,444.30 | 42,735.11
|
C. STORM
|
STORM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
connect to existing structure 14,487.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 14,487.40 0.00
type "P" manholes 0/6 24,038.65 0.00 0.00 12,019.33 12,019.33 50.00% 12,019.32 1,201.93 |
type "P" manholes 6/8 15,636.75 0.00 0.00 | 7,818.38 7,818.38 50.00% 7.818.37 | 781.84
type "P" manholes 8/10 6,106.10 | 0.00 0.00 3,053.05 3,053.05 50.00% 3,053.05 305.31
type "J' manholes 0/6 5,914.49 0.00 0.00 2,957.25 2,957.25 50.00% 2,957.24 295.73 |
type "J" manholes 8/10 77,385.12 0.00 0.00 38,692.56 38,692.56 50.00% | 38,692.56 3,869.26
type "J" manholes 10/12 46,713.25 0.00 0.00 23,356.63 23,356.63 50.00% | 23,356.62 | 2,335.66




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 4 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 4
Contractor's sighed certification is attached. T . '
In tabulations lgelow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Date : 05/16/25
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . To: 05731125
: Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice #: 6829 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c D E F G H I
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period | Presently Completed {(G/C) To Finish
| Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
| (D+E) To Date
| | (Notin D or E) (D+E+F)
type "J" manholes 12/14 9,134.50 0.00 0.00 4,567.25 | 4,567.25 50.00% 4,567.25 456.73
type "C" inlets 0/6 68,283.36 0.00 0.00 34,141.68 34,141.68 50.00% 34,141.68 3,414.17
type "C" inlets 8/10 5,669.73 0.00 0.00 2,834.87 2,834.87 50.00% 2,834.86 | 283.49
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 0/6 55,502.46 0.00 0.00 27,751.23 27,751.23 | 50.00% 27,751.23 2,775.12
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 6/8 6,809.35 0.00 0.00 3,404.68 3,404.68 50.00% 3,404.67 340.47
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 8/10 16,028.82 0.00 0.00 8,014.41 8,014.41 50.00% 8,014.41 801.44
type "C" inlet w/ J bottom 10/12 16,305.14 0.00 0.00 8,152.57 8,152.57 50.00% 8,152.57 815.26
type "D" inlets 0/6 15,468.96 0.00 0.00 | 7,734.48 7,734.48 50.00% 7,734.48 773.45
type "D" inlets 6/8 12,358.16 0.00 0.00 ‘ 6,179.08 6,179.08 50.00% | 6,179.08 617.91
type "D" inlet w/ J bottom 0/6 6,856.62 | 0.00 0.00 3,428.31 3,428.31 50.00% 3,428.31 342.83
type "E" control structures 11,574.58 | 0.00 0.00 5,787.29 | 5,787.29 50.00% 5,787.29 578.73
type "H" control structures 17,414.92 0.00 0.00 8,707.46 8,707.46 50.00% 8,707.46 870.75
18" HDPE 0/6 41,632.20 0.00 0.00 20,816.10 20,816.10 | 50.00% 20,816.10 ‘ 2,081.61
18" HDPE 6/8 13,695.92 0.00 0.00 6,847.96 6,847.96 50.00% | 6,847.96 684.80
18" HDPE 8/10 10,786.32 0.00| 0.00 5,393.16 | 5,393.16 | 50.00% 5,393.16 | 539.32
24" HDPE 0/6 35,098.45 0.00 0.00 17,999.23 17,999.23 50.00% 17,999.22 1,799.92
24" HDPE 6/8 9,246.00 0.00 0.00 4,623.00 4,623.00 50.00% 4,623.00 -462.30
24" HDPE 8/10 51,796.51 0.00 0.00 25,898.26 25,898.26 50.00% 25,898.25 2,589.83
24" HDPE 10/12 25,472.48 0.00 0.00 12,736.24 12,736.24 50.00% 12,736.24 1,273.62
30" HDPE 0/6 15,063.00 | 0.00| 0.00 7,5631.50 7,531.50 50.00% 7,5631.50 753.15
30" HDPE 8/10 31,251.20 0.00 0.00 15,625.60 15,625.60 50.00% 15,625.60 1,562.56
30" HDPE 10/12 54,151.80 0.00 0.00 | 27,075.90 27,075.90 50.00% 27,075.90 2,707.59
30" HDPE 12/14 23,295.30 0.00 0.00 11,647.65 11,647.65 50.00% 11,647.65 1,164.77
36" HDPE 6/8 80,976.00 | 0.00 0.00 40,488.00 40,488.00 50.00% 40,488.00 ‘ 4,048.80
36" HDPE 8/10 14,075.14 0.00 0.00 7,037.57 | 7,037.57 I 50.00% 7,037.57 703.76
36" HDPE 10/12 32,091.26 0.00 0.00 16,045.63 16,045.63 50.00% 16,045.63 | 1,604.56
48" HDPE 8/10 145,844.93 0.00| 0.00 72,922.47 72,922.47 50.00% 72,922.46 7,292.25
48" HDPE 10/12 56,813.90 0.00 0.00 28,406.95 28,406.95 50.00% 28,406.95 2,840.70
24" MES 2,485.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,485.60 0.00
30" MES 18,142.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 18,142.16 0.00
36" MES 11,260.72 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 11,260.72 0.00
48" MES 31,603.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 31,603.32 0.00
cleaning & inspection 72,044.49 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 72,044.49 0.00
dewatering 83,890.08 41,945.04 8,389.01 0.00 50,334.05 60.00% 33,556.03 5,033.40




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 5 of 7

Application and Certification for Payment, containing

Contractor's signed certification is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.

Use Column | on Cantracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

Application No. : 4

Application Date :

05/16/25
To: 05/31/25

Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6829 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B C D E ~_F | G . H | -
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials : Total % Balance | Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (GI/C) To Finish |
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
{D+E) To Date
| {Not in D or E) {D+E+F)
STORM Totals 1,293,306.14 41,945.04 8,389.01 529,695.73 580,029.78 44.85%  713,275.36  58,003.02 |
' D. WATER
WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 0.00 0.00
; connect to existing 5,542.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,542.56 0.00
| 8" PVC (DR-18) 170,720.06 0.00 0.00 85,360.03 85,360.03 50.00% | 85,360.03 8,536.00
6" PVC (DR-18) 35,139.62 0.00 0.00 17,569.81 17,569.81 50.00% 17,569.81 1,756.98
fire hydrant assembly 103,392.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 103,392.84 0.00
jumper assembly 6,348.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 6,348.51 0.00
2" B/O assembly 4,969.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,969.51 0.00
single services 95,493.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 95,493.84 0.00
valves and fittings 124,342.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 124,342.29 0.00
testing and chlorination 15,5608.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 15,508.30 0.00
WATER Totals 561,457.53 0.00 0.00 102,929.84 102,929.84 | 18.33% 458,527.69 ‘ 10,292.98
E. REUSE
REUSE 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 0.00 ‘ 0.00
connect to existing 5,542.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,542.56 0.00 ‘
: 6" PVC (DR-18) 64,083.20 0.00 0.00 32,041.60 32,041.60 50.00% 32,041.60 3,204.16
| 4" PVC (DR-18) 50,754.45 0.00 0.00 25,377.23 25,377.23 50.00% 25,377.22 2,537.72
2" B/O assembly 9,939.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 9,939.00 0.00
1-1/2" reuse service 1,634.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,634.19 0.00
2" reuse service 1,890.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,880.41 0.00
single services 93,981.27 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 93,981.27 0.00
air release valve & meter box 226,109.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 226,109.88 0.00
valves and fittings 77,806.02 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 77,806.02 0.00
pressure testing 12,547.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 12,547.85 | 0.00
REUSE Totals 544,288.83 | 0.00 0.00 | 57,41 8.83I 57,418.83 | 10.56% |  486,870.00 5,741.88



CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 6 of 7

Application and Certification for Payment, containing
Contractor's signed certification is attached.
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

Application No. : 4

Application Date :

05/16/25
To: 05/31/125

Engineer's Project No.:

Invoice # : 6829 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B c D E F G [ H | 1
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
{Not in D or E) (D+E+F)
F. ON SITE PAVING
|
ON SITE PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
12" stabilized subbase 134,480.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00% 134,480.00 0.00
8" limerock 404,595.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00% 404,595.00 | 0.00
1.5"™ SP-9.5 asphalt 251,505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 251,505.00 | 0.00
2' miami curb 196,245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 196,245.00 | 0.00
5' sidewalk 34,155.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 34,155.00 | 0.00
5' handicap ramps w/truncated domes 22,709.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 22,709.44 0.00
fine grade RIW 20,303.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00% 20,303.00 | 0.00
sod between curb & sidewalk 4,158.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,158.00 0.00 |
sod curb line (2' wide) 16,170.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,170.00 0.00
seed RIW 4,686.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 4,686.00 0.00
striping and signage 25,120.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 25,120.84 0.00
ON SITE PAVING Totals 1,114,127.28 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% | 1,114,127.28 0.00
G. ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
construction staking 60,043.77 9,006.57 9,006.56 | 0.00 18,013.13 30.00% 42,030.64 1,801.32
mot/traffic control 7,690.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00% 7,690.05 | 0.00
mobilization 67,778.31 13,555.66 6,777.83 0.00 20,333.49 30.00% 47,444 82 2,033.34
certified "as-builts" 85,874.99 0.00 12,881.25 0.00 12,881.25 15.00% 72,993.74 1,288.13
|
ADMINISTRATION Totals 221,387.12 22,562.23 28,665.64 0.00 51,227.87 23.14% 170,159.25 5,122.79
I. ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
0.00_ 0.00_ 0.00 | 0.00_ 0.00 | 0.00% . 0.00 0.00 |




CONTINUATION SHEET

Page 7 of 7
Application and Certification for Payment, containing Application No. : 4
Contractor's signed certification is attached. o .
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. Application Dafre : gz;fg:
Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. . . o
| Engineer's Project No.:
Invoice # : 6829 Contract: 2004- SEMINOLE PALMS PHASE 2 INFRASTUCTURE & PH 3 MG (PO# 3520)
A B C D B E F G | B H 1 B
Item Description of Work Scheduled | Work Completed | Materials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous This Period | Presently Completed (G/C) To Finish
Application In Place Stored and Stored (C-G)
(D+E) To Date
' (Not in D or E) (DH+E+F)
0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
ZERO DOLLAR AMOUNTS Totals ‘ 0.00 | 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00% |
|

Grand Totals

| . |
7,335,355.00 752,311.01 522,865.03 939,954.21 | 2,215,130.25 30.20% | 5,120,224.75 [ 221,513.08




TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team, L.LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC _to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUT1I RANGE 31 EAST
THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN

TOWNSHIP 128-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER CQUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: _F2brvacy /2; 2025
i

Lienor’s Name: American In-Line
By: A 2
Printed Name: Robin J. lbllance
Title: F(JE’S}(‘)Q'W}

1:/;7/ }JC&

STATE OF P
COUNTY OF /¢ [usie.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [ﬁphysical presence or[_]online
notarization, this _ /34 _day of zbrvw% ,2025by . Kopin 3. allance ,

«\““""""vm,,,"
7

“\&\‘ \{ 3 C‘L 'l'l,
> @“0 oooooooo @40}, 7,

-
A3

( : & Qe Y Plg, .. %
QM\&/K M L ¢ren ,.-"'-@PR [’C‘"'«.,_ %

Notary Sigature ' Notary Stamp © { MY COMMISSION
* i EXPIRES 11-2-2028 §

fon X8
Q% P
B op PR
’”""":/ tesaaunt S ‘“\\‘\
NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Eﬁé’e)‘mﬂ@&?gber 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wqvier or release of len that is different from the

Statutory form.
1985




TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE"

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 125-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: __2/11/25

Lienor’s Name: Conrad Yelvington

By:

Printed Name: __Qarah A Imengor
Title: Assistant to Credit Manager

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF g ygia

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of IZ‘ physical presence or[ ] online
notarization, this 11 day of FEBRUARY , 2025 by _ sarah Almengor

O’MLL (A [ A ioramy N v oMo 100872
T i s G MY
No@?y Slgnﬁ/ture Notary Stamp :; i EXPIRES: Oclober 19, 2025
“EErndY Bonded Theu Notary Public Undenwrilers

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE"

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team, LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods

Location: CITATION BLYD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA
SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 3] EAST
THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/§ OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E
PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 12, 2025

Lienor's Name: Dixie Limé and Stone
By: Q@

Printed Name:  Clare Smart

Title: Contract Administrator

STATE OF __ Florida
COUNTY OF __Marion

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [X] physical presence or[_Jonline
notarization, this_12th _ day of _February , 2025 by éggg Smart X

>

Notary Signature / Notary Stamp

NOTE: This is a statitory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not reguire a Henor to firnish o wavier or release of lien that is different from the
staturory form.

1985 1401



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE®

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __ to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 12, 2025

Lienor’s Name: Fortiline
By: Woobe Flobeck

Printed Name: Nicole Flobeck

Title: Admin Assistant

STATE OF __TEXAS
COUNTY OF DALLAS

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [X] physical presence or[ ] online
notarization, this 12 day of February , 2025 by Nicole Flobeck

Sy

Nota_ry“S[Enature 0 Notary Stamp

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October I,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team. LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC___ to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD. PALM CUASTL,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EASY

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20. TOG W A POR OF NW/i4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
FOWNSHIP 128311

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY. FLORIDA

Dated On: 2-11-2025

Lienor’s Name: Natio al Trex} Safety
- o ; """\5 b
By: /t L v

Printed Name: Letioa Tanuvasa

Title: COLLECTION ASSIST

STATLE OF __CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

The foregoing instrupent was acknow%ggucyaefore me, by ma,answgf' - ;p 1ysica /Qresencc or[ ] enline
notarization, this T day of 225 by T Y. 2 B

ﬁrijé_j{ PR

\iotgrv %xgna&sm u’ o Notary Stamp

ORI, 20 ot S e, W:bi

NOTE: This is a statutery form prescribed by Section ~13.20. Florida Starutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.,

1985



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner L1.C 1o the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST.
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 FTOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 FAST

THAT POR OF N2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FILAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 11, 2025

Lienor’s Name: P&S Paving .
By: o »\,-% ZL@&C

Printed Name:; Diana .. West

Title: Corporate Secretary

STATE OF Florida
COUNTY OF Volusia

The foregoing * strument was acknowledged before me, by means of physical presence or[__| online
notarization. t 13 _11th day of February, 2023 by Diana L. West.

LV~ S :
L, - Notary Public State of Flerida
o ignature Notary Stamp Savanna L Thiess é
#y Commission HH 424410
Expiras 772372027 p

& s e o e

NOTE: This is a stanaory form preseribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October 1,
1996, a person may not requive a lienor to furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
statutory form.

1985



TOTAL SITE DEVELOPMENT

LEADERS BY PERFORMANCE

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN

UPON FINAL PAYMENT
REF #202083

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team, LLC on the job of CRE KL Seminole Woods
Owner LLC __ to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 125-31E

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: February 11, 2025

Lienot’s Name: RV* Materials

fostiva

/o
Printed Name: Veroni

By:

Title: Credit Manager

STATE OF ___FLORIDA
COUNTY OF _MIAMI DADE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of [X] physical presence or[_Jonline

notarization, this_11_ dayof __ February  ,2025by Veronica Alfonso .

MARCOS TURCIOS

- j m’!',, )
Notary Slgnature Notaxy Stamp ' 4 %%;E Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission ¥ HH 317052
My Comm, Expires Sep 27, 2026
.y nded through Nationa! Notary Assn,

TRy

”"x:?.»' 3}-’@

RPN,

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October |,
1996, a person may nol require a licnor io firnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the
Statutory form.

1985



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of the final payment in the amount of
$10.00 hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services or
materials furnished to The Briar Team LLC on the job of CRE KI. Seminole Woods
Owner LLC  to the following described property:

Project Name: Enclave at Seminole Woods
Location: CITATION BLVD WEST OF SEMINOLE WOODS BLVD, PALM COAST,
FLORIDA

SECTION 20 & 21 TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 31 EAST

THAT POR OF N/2 OF SEC 20, TOG W A POR OF NW/4 OF SEC 21, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 128-31F

PUBLIC RECORDS OF FLAGLER COUNTY, FLORIDA

Dated On: Febru 11 2025

Lienor’s Name: WBE Environmental dba
Florida Silt Fencin

By:
Printed Name: Joelle R DeVane

Title: Vice President

STATE OF Florida
COUNTY OF Volusia

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, by means of %physical presence or[_]online
notarization, thi- 11th day of _February, 2025 by Joelle R DeVane

. Notary Pubtic State of Florida
Notary Signature Notary Stamp Stacy Long

My Commission HH 392380
Expires 5/16/2027

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996) Effective October |,
1996, a person may not require a lienorto furnish a wavier or release of lien that is different from the

statutory form.

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 15




RESOLUTION 2025-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SEMINOLE PALMS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING THE ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULE
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Seminole Palms Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District is required by Section 189.015, Florida Statutes, to file quarterly, semi-
annually, or annually a schedule (including date, time, and location) of its regular meetings with local
governing authorities; and

WHEREAS, further, in accordance with the above-referenced statute, the District shall also publish
quarterly, semi-annually, or annually the District’s regular meeting schedule in a newspaper of general
paid circulation in the county in which the District is located.

WHEREAS, the Board desires to adopt the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 meeting schedule attached as
Exhibit A.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SEMINOLE
PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. ADOPTING ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULE. The Fiscal Year 2025-2026 annual meeting
schedule attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein as Exhibit A is hereby approved and shall
be published in accordance with the requirements of Florida law and also provided to applicable governing
authorities.

2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25" day of August, 2025.

ATTEST: SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

Comp. Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Annual Meeting Schedule



EXHIBIT “A”

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES
SEMINOLE PALMS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

The Board of Supervisors of the Seminole Palms Community Development District will hold their regular
meetings for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 at 55 Town Center Blvd, Palm Coast, FL 32164, at 11:00 a.m. unless
otherwise indicated as follows:
October 27, 2025
November 24, 2025
December 22, 2025
January 26, 2026
February 23, 2026
March 23, 2026
April 27, 2026
May 25, 2026 — Memorial Day — Vesta Closed
June 22, 2026
July 27, 2026
August 24, 2026
September 28, 2026

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provision of Florida
Law for Community Development Districts. The meetings may be continued to a date, time, and place to
be specified on the record at the meeting. A copy of the agenda for these meetings may be obtained from
250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 or by calling (321) 263-0132 X-193.

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors or staff will participate by telephone. Pursuant to
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations at this
meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Office at (321) 263-0132
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida
Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the
District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting with respect to any matter considered
at the meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony
and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

District Manager

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 16




FIELD SERVICE REPORT
Customer Name: seminole palms Date: 6-26-25
Service Specialist: austin

AQUATIC MANAGEMENT

[®W] EMERGENT VEGETATION
RESOURCE #:1-16

[C] SUBMERGENT VEGETATION
RESOURCE #:

[C] FILAMENTOUS ALGAE
RESOURCE #:

[C] PLANKTONIC ALGAE
RESOURCE #:

[C] FLOATING VEGETATION
RESOURCE #:

GROUND CREW SERVICE

D LITTORAL AREA HERBICIDE TREATMENT
RESOURCE #:

D LITTORAL AREA MANUAL REMOVAL
RESOURCE #:

D PRESERVE AREA MAINTENANCE
RESOURCE #:

W] pegris cLEANUP
RESOURCE #:1-16

OTHER (SEE COMMENTS)
RESOURCE #:

FOUNTAIN / AERATION MANAGEMENT

[C] DISPLAY CLEANING SERVICE
RESOURCE #:

[C] INTAKE CLEANING SERVICE
RESOURCE #:

[C] VOLTAGE / AMPERAGE CHECK
RESOURCE #:

[C] CONTROL BOX INSPECTION
RESOURCE #:

[C] OTHER (SEE COMMENTS)
RESOURCE #:

STORMWATER SYSTEMS / STRUCTURES
D OVERFLOW GRATE INSPECTION / CLEANING
RESOURCE #:

D WATER LEVEL CONTROL PIPE INSPECTION / CLEANING
RESOURCE #:

D OVERFLOW WEIR / SWALE MAINTENANCE
RESOURCE #:

COMMENTS: Went through and treated ponds 1 through 16 for all emergents and picked up debris from around the edges.

| also put pond dye in pond one. Please allow 5 to 10 days to see a notice thank you.




FIELD SERVICE REPORT

Customer Name: seminole palms Date: 6-26-25

Service Specialist: austin

AQUATIC MANAGEMENT

[=] EMERGENT VEGETATION
RESOURCE #: 1-16

[C] SUBMERGENT VEGETATION
RESOURCE #:

[C] FILAMENTOUS ALGAE
RESOURCE #:

[C] PLANKTONIC ALGAE
RESOURCE #:

[C] FLOATING VEGETATION
RESOURCE #:

GROUND CREW SERVICE

D LITTORAL AREA HERBICIDE TREATMENT
RESOURCE #:

D LITTORAL AREA MANUAL REMOVAL
RESOURCE #:

D PRESERVE AREA MAINTENANCE
RESOURCE #:

[=] pEBRIS CLEANUP
RESOURCE #: 1-16

OTHER (SEE COMMENTS)
RESOURCE #:

FOUNTAIN / AERATION MANAGEMENT

[C] DISPLAY CLEANING SERVICE
RESOURCE #:

[C] INTAKE CLEANING SERVICE
RESOURCE #:

[C] VOLTAGE / AMPERAGE CHECK
RESOURCE #:

[C] CONTROL BOX INSPECTION
RESOURCE #:

[C] OTHER (SEE COMMENTS)
RESOURCE #:

STORMWATER SYSTEMS / STRUCTURES
D OVERFLOW GRATE INSPECTION / CLEANING
RESOURCE #:

D WATER LEVEL CONTROL PIPE INSPECTION / CLEANING
RESOURCE #:

D OVERFLOW WEIR / SWALE MAINTENANCE
RESOURCE #:

COMMENTS: went through and treated ponds 1 through 16 for all emergents and picked up debris from around the edges.

| also put pond dye in pond one. Please allow 5 to 10 days to see a notice thank you.

Returnto Agenda




EXHIBIT 17




Seminole Palms Community Development District
Performance Measures/Standards and Annual Reporting Form
10/1/2025-9/30/2026

1. Public Meeting Compliance

Goal: Hold regular Board of Supervisors Meetings at least 3 times during FY
2026

Measurement: Number of regular Board meetings held as verified with
meeting minutes

Achieved: Yes ' No

2. Access to Records Compliance

Goal: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are available
and accessible to the public

Measurement: District staff will review District’s website at least once
every 6 months to verify documents or links are provided on the District’s
website

Achieved: Yes ' No

3. District Engineer or Field Operations Manager Site Inspection

Goal: Ensure that District Engineer or Field Operations Manager conduct
annual inspection of the infrastructure owned by the District (if Applicable)

Measurement: The District Engineer or the Field Operations Manager will
report to the Board when this inspection has occurred

Achieved: Yes ' No



4. Annual Budget Preparation

Goal: Approve the preliminary budget for FY 2027 by date set by Florida
Statute and Adopt the final budget for FY 2027 by date set by Florida
Statute

Measurement: Preliminary budget approved and final budget adopted by
dates set by Florida Statute

Achieved: Yes ; NO
5. Financial Audit
Goal: Accept the FY 2025 annual audit by July 1, 2026

Measurement: Whether the Board approves a motion to accept the annual
audit before July 1, 2026

Achieved: Yes - No

Returnto Agenda




	1. Cover & Letter
	2. SP Draft Agenda Pg. 1
	3. EXHIBIT 01
	4. EXHIBIT 01 - Publications - August 25 Meeting & Budget PH

	5. EXHIBIT 02
	6. EXHIBIT 02 - PHs - FY26 Proposed Budget

	7. EXHIBIT 03
	8. EXHIBIT 03 - PHs - Res. 2025-06 - Adopting FY26 Budget

	9. EXHIBIT 04
	10. EXHIBIT 04 - PHs - FY26 Deficit Funding Agreement

	11. EXHIBIT 05
	12. EXHIBIT 05 - PHs - Res. 2025-07 - Levying Assessments

	13. EXHIBIT 06
	14. EXHIBIT 06 - Consent Agenda - April Mins.

	15. EXHIBIT 07
	16. EXHIBIT 07 - Consent Agenda - May Financials
	Cover
	Bal Sht
	GF
	DS 2023
	DS 2024
	2023 A&C
	2024 A&C
	Check Register


	17. EXHIBIT 08
	18. EXHIBIT 08 - Consent Agenda - June Financials
	Cover
	Bal Sht
	GF
	DS 2023
	DS 2024
	2023 A&C
	2024 A&C
	Check Register


	2. SP Draft Agenda Pg. 2
	19. EXHIBIT 09
	20. EXHIBIT 09 - Consent Agenda - July Financials
	Cover
	Bal Sht
	GF
	DS 2023
	DS 2024
	2023 A&C
	2024 A&C
	Check Register


	21. EXHIBIT 10
	22. EXHIBIT 10 - Consent Agenda - Yellowstone Proposal

	23. EXHIBIT 11
	24. EXHIBIT 11 - Consent Agenda - Requisition # (Enclave, Briar Pay Apps #7-10)
	Requisition # (Pay Apps 7-10)
	Wire Instructions
	Acquisition Certificate (Pay Apps 7-10)
	Bill of Sale (Pay Apps 7-10)
	Pay App 7
	Pay App 8
	Pay App 9
	Pay App 10


	25. EXHIBIT 12
	26. EXHIBIT 12 - Consent Agenda - Yellowstone Landscape - 1st Amendment

	27. EXHIBIT 13
	28. EXHIBIT 13 - Consent Agenda - Yellowstone Landscape - 2nd Amendment

	29. EXHIBIT 14
	30. EXHIBIT 14 - Consent Agenda - Requisition # (PH 2 & 3, Pay Apps #1-4)
	Requisition #
	Wire Instructions
	Acquisition Certificate (Ph 2 and 3, Pay Apps #1-4)
	Bill of Sale (Ph 2 and 3, Pay Apps #1-4)
	Pay App #1
	Pay App #2
	Pay App #3
	Pay App #4


	31. EXHIBIT 15
	32. EXHIBIT 15 - Business Items - Res. 2025-08 - Approving FY26 Meeting Schedule

	33. EXHIBIT 16
	34. EXHIBIT 16 - Staff Reports - Lake Pros Report
	Blank Page


	35. EXHIBIT 17
	36. EXHIBIT 17 - Staff Reports - FY26 Performance Standards & Measures


	Customer Name: seminole palms
	Service Specialist: austin
	Date: 6-26-25
	EMERGENT VEGETATION: On
	RESOURCE: 1-16
	SUBMERGENT VEGETATION: Off
	RESOURCE_2: 
	FILAMENTOUS ALGAE: Off
	RESOURCE_3: 
	PLANKTONIC ALGAE: Off
	RESOURCE_4: 
	FLOATING VEGETATION: Off
	RESOURCE_5: 
	LITTORAL AREA HERBICIDE TREATMENT: Off
	RESOURCE_6: 
	LITTORAL AREA MANUAL REMOVAL: Off
	RESOURCE_7: 
	ALGAE MANUAL REMOVAL: Off
	RESOURCE_8: 
	DEBRIS CLEANUP: On
	RESOURCE_9: 1-16
	OTHER SEE COMMENTS: Off
	RESOURCE_10: 
	DISPLAY CLEANING SERVICE: Off
	RESOURCE_11: 
	INTAKE CLEANING SERVICE: Off
	RESOURCE_12: 
	VOLTAGE  AMPERAGE CHECK: Off
	RESOURCE_13: 
	CONTROL BOX INSPECTION: Off
	RESOURCE_14: 
	OTHER SEE COMMENTS_2: Off
	RESOURCE_15: 
	OVERFLOW GRATE INSPECTION  CLEANING: Off
	RESOURCE_16: 
	WATER LEVEL CONTROL PIPE INSPECTION  CLEANING: Off
	RESOURCE_17: 
	OVERFLOW WEIR  SWALE MAINTENANCE: Off
	RESOURCE_18: 
	COMMENTS: Went through and treated ponds 1 through 16 for all emergents and picked up debris from around the edges.
	1: I also put pond dye in pond one. Please allow 5 to 10 days to see a notice thank you.
	2: 
	rta: 


